Sussex County Board of Supervisors Meeting
Thursday, April 16, 2020 - 6 pm
Social Services Conference Room

20103 Princeton Road, Sussex VA 23884

1. Commencement
1.01 Call to Order/Determine Quorum
A. Approval of Board Member(s) Participating by Phone under Board Remote
Participation Policy
B. Approval of Board Meeting Location Change
1.02  The Invocation
1.03 The Pledge of Allegiance
1.04 Agenda Amendment(s)
1.05 Approval of Regular Agenda

2. Approval of Consent Agenda

2.01 Minutes of January 16 regular, January 16 and 25 Special, and March 27, 2020
Emergency Board meetings

2.02  Warrants and VVouchers

2.03  Riverside Regional Jail Authority Costs for Inmate Services

2.04  Appropriation for Emergency Purchase of Generator for Animal Shelter

2.05 Approval and Appropriation of Executive Search Services

3. Recognitions/Awards/Presentation — none

4. Public Hearings

4.01 Fiscal Year 2021 Proposed County Budget
Public Comments
Board Comments

4.02 Calendar Year 2020 Proposed Tax Rates
Public Comments
Board Comments

4.03  Action on Public Hearing Item (if any)

S. Appointments

5.01 Appointment to the Building Code Appeals Board (2)

5.02 Appointments to the Board of Zoning Appeals (3)

5.03  Appointment to the Southside Virginia Educational Center Board
5.04 Appointment to the Sussex Service Authority Board of Directors
5.05 Appointment to the Housing Oversight Board

5.06 Appointment to Virginia’s Gateway Region Board of Directors

6. Action Items

6.01  Approval of Prince George Electric Cooperative Utility Easement and Release of
Liability for Damage

6.02  Authorization of Signature for Warrants Registers for Accounts Payable and Payroll

(next page)—



6.03  Wood Fuel Developers, LLC Refund
6.04 Bank Franchise Tax Refund — BB&T
6.05 VDOT Upcoming Secondary Six Year Plan

1. Report of Departments

7.01  Treasurer’s Report — for information only

7.02  Animal Services Report — for information only

7.03  Community Development Report — for information only
7.04  Environmental Inspections Report — for information only
7.05 Public Safety Report — for information only

7.06  Housing Department Report — for information only

7.07  Sheriff’s Department Report — for information only

8. Citizens’ Comments

9. Unfinished Business — none

10. New Business - none

11. Board Members Comments
11.01 Blackwater District

11.02 Courthouse District

11.03 Henry District

11.04 Stony Creek District

11.05 Wakefield District

11.06 Waverly District

12. Closed Session — none

13. Recess/Adjournment

13.01 Recess/Adjournment

13.02 Regular Meeting, May 21, 2020 @ 6 p.m., tentatively in General District Courtroom —
Sussex Judicial Center, 15098 Courthouse Road, Sussex VA 23884




At an Emergency Meeting of the
Sussex County Board of Supervisors Held in the
County Administration Conference Room on
Friday, March 27, 2020 at 3 pm

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
C. E. Fly, Sr.

Marian D. Johnson

Debbie P. Jones

Wayne O. Jones

Susan B. Seward

Rufus E. Tyler, Sr.

Steve White, BOS Tie Breaker

STAFF PRESENT:

Larry Hughes, Interim County Administrator

Jeff Gore, County Attorney (attended by phone)

Ellen G. Boone, Commissioner of the Revenue

Deste J. Cox, Treasurer

Ernest Giles, Sheriff

Bertha H. Judge, Director of Social Services

Kelly W. Moore, Director of Finance

Shilton R. Butts, Assistant to the County Administrator/
Deputy Clerk to the Board

Item 1. Call to Order/Determine Quorum (3:10 p.m.)

The March 27, 2020 Emergency meeting of the Sussex County Board of Supervisors was called

to order by Chairman Seward.

Item l1a. Approval of Board Members Participating by Phone under the Board’s Remote

Participation Policy

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR D. JONES, seconded by W. JONES and carried: RESOLVED
that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves of Supervisors Fly, Johnson and Tie
Breaker Steve White participating by phone under the Board’s Remoter Participation Policy. All

Board members voted aye.

Item 2. The Invocation

The Invocation was offered by Supervisor W. Jones.

Item 3. The Pledge of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all.

1 | Page — Minutes of the March 27, 2020 Emergency Meeting of Board of Supervisors



Item 4. Approval of Agenda

Interim County Administrator Hughes requested to remove ltem 7A. Consideration of emergency
appropriation and emergency procurement of jail food services and Item 7B. Forbearance of
certain local taxes and deadlines. He also requested to add under Item 6, Request to direct County
Attorney to file petition to Circuit Court for Commonwealth’s Attorney Vacancy.

ON MOTION OF D. JONES, seconded by W. JONES and carried: RESOLVED that the Sussex
County Board of Supervisors hereby approves agenda inclusive of removing (1) Item 7A.
Consideration of emergency appropriation and emergency procurement of jail food services; (2)
Item 7B. Forbearance of certain local taxes and deadlines; and (3) adding under Item 6, Request
to direct County Attorney to file petition to Circuit Court for Commonwealth’s Attorney Vacancy.
All Board members voted aye.

Item 5. Resolution Ratify Local Emergency Declaration

Governor Ralph S. Northam declared a State of Emergency effective as of March 12, 2020 until
June 10, 2020 unless sooner amended or rescinded.

Pursuant to the authority granted by Section 44-146.21(a) of the Code of Virginia, Mr. Lawrence
Hughes, acting as Director of Emergency Services for Sussex County, due to the inability of the
Sussex County Board of Supervisors to convene prior to the rapid spread of the COVID-19 virus,
declared the existence of a local emergency as of March 17, 2020.

A copy of Declaration of Local Emergency was included in the Board packet.

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR D. JONES, seconded by W. JONES and carried: RESOLVED
that the Sussex Board of Supervisors hereby adopts a resolution ratifying the Declaration of Local
Emergency for Sussex County as of March 17, 2020, to-wit:

Due to the severity of the worldwide spread of the COVID-19 virus and its threat to public
health, on March 17, 2020, Sussex County faces a condition of extreme peril which necessitates
the proclamation of the existence of an emergency in order to provide mitigation, preparedness,
and activities to protect life and property; and

WHEREAS, Governor Ralph S. Northam declared a State of Emergency effective as of
March 12, 2020 until June 10, 2020 unless sooner amended or rescinded.

Pursuant to the authority granted by Section 44-146.21(a) of the Code of Virginia, I,
Lawrence Hughes, acting as Director of Emergency Services for Sussex County, due to the
inability of the Sussex County Board of Supervisors to convene prior to the rapid spread of
COVID-19 virus, declare the existence of a Local Emergency as of the below stated date and time
of March 17, 2020.

All Board members voted aye.

Item 6. Board Discussion of Budget Matters Impacted by COVID-19 Emergency

2 | Page — Minutes of the March 27, 2020 Emergency Meeting of Board of Supervisors



Item 6A. Sussex County Budget

There was general discussion of holding Budget Work Sessions and Board meetings electronically.
There was discussion of waiting on the State budget. Interim County Administrator Hughes
recommended waiting until after the Veto Session of the General Assembly before adopting the
budget.

County Attorney Gore discussed that if the Board didn’t want to congregate together and want
move forward with electronic meetings, an ordinance would have to be adopted to allow. He noted
that it would still require public notice, access and comments.

There was discussion of future meetings and transparency and ensuring public has access due to
current emergency situation. There was discussion of soliciting public comments prior to meetings
in advance and streaming on the County website.

There was discussion of fully electronic meetings and meetings with physical quorum with remote
participation. Various options were discussed to ensure public has access and participation.
County Attorney Gore noted that fully electronic meetings have to be tied to State declared
emergency, which is the current situation. Mr. Gore noted that an ordinance could be put in place
next month. He noted that if the County makes public notice and publish in local newspaper, prior
to adopting the ordinance, the ordinance would be in place for six (6) months, if needed. If no two
(2) week notice is done, the ordinance can be adopted as an emergency, in which the ordinance
would be good for 60 days. Having an ordinance in place, would allow for the Board to participate
electronically, should the Board not have a physical quorum present.

There was discussion of, if things should return to normal by June, the Board could have two (2)
meetings in June. There was inquiry, regarding the Attorney General’s opinion, of meeting and
deliberating over the budget in light the Attorney General’s ruling. County Attorney Gore noted
that if there is a physical quorum, it would be a regular meeting. He stated that the Attorney
General was focusing on the ability to have all electronic meeting—no physical quorum.

There was also discussion of FOIA regulations with regards to public access.
In summary, it was noted that the County will continue to hold meetings with a physical quorum
and broadcast on the County’s website, solicit public comments in writing, and have a dial in

number for public, should the citizens’ wish to participate during citizens’ comment.

Item 6B. Sussex County Public Schools Budget

There was discussion of the need to adopt the budget for the Public Schools to allow the
Superintendent to secure contracts for teachers.

County Attorney Gore noted discussions from the Secretary of Finance’s office regarding
shortages and Senator Kaine’s office regarding the federal stimulus package for Virginia and not
knowing how much support would be for school funding or other general funding for local
services. He noted that it was too soon to know the support that the State will be providing for the
schools. It would be hard for the County to adopt a reliable budget for the County, much less the

3 | Page — Minutes of the March 27, 2020 Emergency Meeting of Board of Supervisors



schools, without this information. He noted that the Veto Session for the General Assembly is
April 22, 2020.

County Attorney Gore stated that he didn’t know if there will be a real advantage of adopting the
school’s budget next month in advance due to the contingency upon state funding.

6.C Commonwealth’s Attorney Vacancy

County Attorney Gore stated that there has been a vacancy created due to Ms. Ramsey’s
resignation as the Commonwealth’s Attorney, effective March 30, 2020. Ms. Ramsey’s term in
office was due to expire December 31, 2023.

As a result of her resignation, the County has 15 days to petition the Circuit Court to order the
special election to fill the Commonwealth’s Attorney vacancy.

The State law provides for the special election to take place in November.

A copy of Ms. Ramsey’s resignation was provided to the Board.

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby directs the county attorney to
file a petition with the Circuit Court to order the special election to fill the Commonwealth’s

Attorney vacancy. All Board members voted aye.

Item 7. Board Actions Related to COVID-19 Emergency

There was inquiry in regards to terms of work hours, potential exposure and prevention in regards
to personnel.

Interim County Administrator Hughes stated that Administration has advised that any employees
exposed to, tested positive for or need to be quarantined with family members with the coronavirus,
that the use of sick leave has been expanded. Sick leave can be used for child care or anything
related to the emergency.

There was discussion of the County developing a Strategic Plan in the event there’s a tremendous
impact in our locality.

There was discussion of modified work schedules and telecommuting for prevention of the spread
of the virus. It was noted that the office was closed to the public. Drop boxes were located outside
of the building.

Items 7A Consideration of emergency appropriations and procurement of jail foods services and

Item 7B Forbearance on certain local taxes and deadlines were removed from the agenda.

Item 8. Discussion of Future Meeting during the COVID-19 Emergency
Discussion/Consideration of Continuity of Government Ordinance

4 | Page — Minutes of the March 27, 2020 Emergency Meeting of Board of Supervisors



These items were previously discussed during budget discussions.
Item 9. Adjournment

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR D. JONES, seconded by SUPERVISOR W. JONES and carried:
RESOLVED that the March 27, 2020 Sussex County Board of Supervisors Emergency Meeting
hereby adjourned at 4:40 p.m.

5 | Page — Minutes of the March 27, 2020 Emergency Meeting of Board of Supervisors



At a Special (Organizational) Meeting of the Board of Supervisors
Held in the General District Courtroom on
Thursday, January 16, 2020 — 6 pm

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
C. Eric Fly, Sr.

Marian D. Johnson

Debbie P. Jones

Wayne O. Jones

Susan M. Seward

Rufus E. Tyler, Sr.

Steve White, Tie Breaker

STAFF PRESENT

Vandy V. Jones, I, County Administrator

Millard D. Stith, Consultant

Mark Flynn, County Attorney

Shilton R. Butts, Assistant to the County Administrator/Deputy Clerk

Item 1. Call To order/Determine Quorum (6:00 p.m.)

The January 16, 2020 special meeting of the Sussex County Board of Supervisors was called to
order by Chairman Seward.

Item 2. The Invocation

The invocation was offered by Supervisor Tyler.

Item 3. The Pledge of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all.

Chairman Seward turned the meeting over to County Administrator Jones.

Item 4. Agenda Amendment

There were no agenda amendments.

Item 5. Approval of Agenda

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR SEWARD and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the January 16, 2020

special (organizational) meeting agenda as presented. All Board members present voted aye.

Item 6. Election of Chairman for Calendar Year 2020

Page 1 - Minutes of the January 16, 2020 Special (Organizational) Meeting of the Board of Supervisors



County Administrator Jones opened the floor for nominations for Chairman of the Board of
Supervisors for Calendar Year 2020.

Supervisor Tyler nominated Supervisor Wayne Jones for Chairman of the Board of Supervisors
for Calendar Year 2020.

Supervisor Debbie Jones nominated Supervisor Seward for Chairman of the Board of Supervisors
for Calendar Year 2020.

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded SUPEVISOR JOHNSON and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby accepts the nomination of the
said names of Supervisor W. Jones and Supervisor Seward for the Chairman of the Board of
Supervisors for Calendar Year 2020. All Board members present voted aye.

After discussion, Supervisor W. Jones stated that being that this is his first year on the Board, he
would request his name to be withdrawn from nomination for the Chairman of the Board of
Supervisors.  Supervisor Tyler withdrew Supervisor W. Jones name from nomination for
Chairman of the Board of Supervisors.

County Administrator Jones stated that with the withdrawal of Supervisor W. Jones from
nomination for Chairman of the Board of Supervisors, the name put forward for nomination for
Chairman of the Board of Supervisors for Calendar Year 2020 was Supervisor Seward.

By roll call, County Administrator Jones asked for the vote for Supervisor Seward for Chairman
of the Board of Supervisors for Calendar Year 2020.

Supervisor Fly — aye Supervisor Johnson — nay
Supervisor Seward — aye Supervisor D. Jones — aye
Supervisor Tyler — nay Supervisor W. Jones — aye

County Administrator Jones announced that with four (4) aye votes—Supervisors Fly, Seward, D.
Jones, and W. Jones, Supervisor Seward is Chairman of the Sussex County Board of Supervisors
for Calendar Year 2020.

County Administrator Jones turned the meeting over to Chairman Seward.

Item 7. Election for Vice Chairman for Calendar Year 2020

Chairman Seward opened the floor for nominations for Vice Chairman of the Board of Supervisors
for Calendar Year 2020.

Supervisor Tyler nominated Supervisor W. Jones for Vice Chairman of the Board of Supervisors
for Calendar Year 2020.

Page 2 - Minutes of the January 16, 2020 Special (Organizational) Meeting of the Board of Supervisors



ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR FLY and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby accepts the nomination for Vice
Chairman of the Board of Supervisors on the said name of Supervisor W. Jones. All Board
members present voted aye.

By roll call, Chairman Seward asked for the vote for Supervisor W. Jones for Vice Chairman of
the Board of Supervisors for Calendar Year 2020.

Supervisor W. Jones — aye Supervisor Tyler — aye
Supervisor D. Jones — aye Supervisor Seward — aye
Supervisor Johnson — aye Supervisor Fly — aye

With a unanimous vote of ayes, Supervisor W. Jones is the Vice Chairman of the Sussex County
Board of Supervisors for Calendar Year 2020.

Item 8. Adoption of By Laws
Chairman Seward asked if everyone had viewed or had copies of the By Laws.

Supervisor Tyler recommended that at the request of citizens that the start time of the Board of
Supervisors meetings be moved from 7:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby changes the start time of the
Board of Supervisors meetings from 7:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Voting aye: Supervisors Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones, Tyler

Voting nay: Supervisor Fly, Seward

Chairman Seward inquired as to the time in Item 8. Citizens” Comments that was normally at 8:00
p.m. County Attorney Flynn stated that Citizens” Comments could just be listed on the agenda.
The time would be deleted from the By Laws.

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded SUPERVISOR JOHNSON and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby delete the time in Item 8.
Citizens” Comments from the By Laws.

Voting aye: Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward, Tyler

Voting nay: none

Mr. Steve White, Tie Breaker, noted the end time of the Board of Supervisors meeting. After
discussion, County Attorney stated that there was no value in the end time. There was discussion
of amending the start time in Section 2. Meetings, 2.1.E from 7:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. and delete the
end time.

Supervisor Tyler noted to amend the start time from 7:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. in Section 5. Order of
Business, 5.1.A.

Page 3 - Minutes of the January 16, 2020 Special (Organizational) Meeting of the Board of Supervisors



There was discussion of the length of time of the Board meetings and being cognizant of the time.

ON MOTION OF D. JONES, seconded by SUPERVISOR TYLER and carried: RESOLVED that
the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby amends Section 2. Meetings, Section 2.1.E and
Section 5. Order of Business 5.1.A to change the start time of the Board of Supervisors meetings
from 7:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.; and

FURTHER RESOLVED that the end time of Board of Supervisors meetings in Section 2.
Meetings, 2.1.E be deleted from the By Laws.

Voting aye: Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward, Tyler

Voting nay: none

There was discussion of roll call votes and voice voting of aye or nay. County Attorney Flynn
stated the adoption of ordinances, particularly land use ordinances, laws, Closed Sessions and
resolutions that have permanent effects should probably require roll call vote. County Attorney
Flynn stated motions with temporary actions and procedural in nature could probably be done by
voice vote of ayes or nays. There were discussion that in voice voting, the ayes or nays would not
be recorded.

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby adopts the By Laws with said
amendments:

e change the start time of the Board of Supervisors meeting from 7:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.
e delete time in Item 8. Citizens’ Comments from the By Laws.
e amend Section 2. Meeting, 2.1.E and Section 5. Order of Business, 5.1 to change the start
time of the Board meetings from 7:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.
e delete the end time of Board of Supervisors meetings in Section 2. Meetings, 2.1.E from
the By Laws.
Voting aye: Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward, Tyler
Voting nay: none

Item 9. Appointment of Personnel and Finance Committees

Chairman Seward discussed with Board members whether to have a two (2) member or a three
(3) member Committees. County Attorney stated that there was one (1) practical point—with a
two (2) member committee, either both attends or there is no meeting. With a three (3) member
committee, if at least two (2) members attend, a meeting can be held.

Chairman Seward appointed Supervisors Fly, W. Jones, and Tyler to the Finance Committee with
Supervisor Fly being the Chairman.

Chairman Seward appointed Supervisors Johnson, D. Jones, and W. Jones to the Personnel
Committee with Supervisor D. Jones being the Chairman.

Page 4 - Minutes of the January 16, 2020 Special (Organizational) Meeting of the Board of Supervisors



There was also discussion regarding the Finance Committee of whether there would be any
prohibition of the Chairman of the Finance Committee reviewing invoices as well as the Vice
Chairman of the Board of Supervisors. One of the responsibilities of the Vice Chairman is to
review invoices.

County Attorney Flynn stated that there was no prohibition. According the By Laws, the Board
may assign fiscal matters to the Finance Committee for review for recommendation for Board
action.

Chairman Seward stated that Supervisor Fly, as the Chairman of Finance Committee, will be
reviewing invoices on a monthly basis as well as or along with the Vice Chairman.

Item 10. Citizens’ Comments

Comments were heard from Kevin Bracy (Courthouse District) to welcome new Board members,
moving the County forward, and doing the right thing.

Item 11. Adjournment
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR D. JONES, seconded by SUPERVISOR W. JONES and carried:

RESOLVED that the January 16, 2020 Special (Organizational) Meeting of the Sussex County
Board of Supervisors hereby adjourned at 6:26 p.m. All Board members present voted aye.

Page 5 - Minutes of the January 16, 2020 Special (Organizational) Meeting of the Board of Supervisors



At a Regular Meeting of the
Sussex County Board of Supervisors
Held in the General District Courtroom on
Thursday, January 16, 2020 at 7 pm

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
C. Eric Fly, Sr.

Marian D. Johnson

Debbie P. Jones

Wayne O. Jones

Susan M. Seward

Rufus E. Tyler, Sr.

Steve White, Tie Breaker

STAFF PRESENT:

Vandy V. Jones, 111, County Administrator

Millard D. Stith, Independent Consultant

Mark Flynn, County Attorney

Ellen G. Boone, Commissioner of the Revenue

Deste J. Cox, Treasurer

Brenda H. Drew, Housing Coordinator

G. Reid Foster, Public Safety Coordinator

Ernest Giles, Sheriff

Vincent Givens, Major

Eric Johnson, Captain

Bertha Judge, Director of Social Services

John Ogburn, First Sergeant

James Shanko, Lieutenant

Shilton R. Butts, Assistant to the County Administrator/
Deputy Clerk to the Board of Supervisors

1. Commencement

1.01 Call to Order/Determine Quorum (7:00 p.m.)

The January 16, 2020 regular meeting of the Sussex County Board of Supervisors was called to
order by Chairman Seward.

1.02 The Invocation

The Invocation was offered by Supervisor Fly.

1.03 The Pledge of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all.

1 | Page — Minutes of the January 16, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors



1.04 Agenda Amendments

There were no agenda amendments.

1.05 Approval of Agenda

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR W. JONES and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the January 16, 2020
regular agenda as presented. All Board members present voted aye.

2. Approval of Consent Agenda

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR TYLER and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the January 16, 2020
Consent agenda inclusive of the following: (a) Minutes of the December 19, 2019 Regular
meeting; and (b) Approval of Warrants and VVouchers. All Board members present voted aye.

3. Recognitions/Awards/Presentation

There were no Recognitions/Awards/Presentations.

4. Public Hearing

4.01  Waverly Office Space Lease to Crater Regional Workforce Development Board,
Applicant

Chair Seward entered into Public Hearing.

County Administrator Jones stated that the Crater Regional Workforce Development Board
(CRWDB) is the designated regional convener and administrative entity that coordinates
workforce training and career services through federal funding from the Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act (WIOA). CRWDB is charged with overseeing and implementing workforce
development initiatives and activities throughout the Virginia Career Works - Crater Region.

CRWDB is requesting that the County of Sussex provide office space at their Waverly office
located at 233 L South County Drive, Waverly, Virginia 23890. This space will be utilized by
CRWDB to accommodate two (2) employees who serve as staff of the WIOA Youth and
Adult/Dislocated Workers Service Providers. CRWDB is seeking access to this office space
Monday - Friday, beginning January 1, 2020 until December 31, 2020.

County Administrator Jones stated that the purpose of this Public Hearing is to solicit public input
and receive comments concerning the lease and use of office space at Sussex County’s Waverly
Office located at 233L South Drive, Waverly, Virginia for the Crater Regional Workforce
Development Board (CRWDB) for the purpose of enhancing workforce development services and
resources to the citizens of Sussex County.

2 | Page — Minutes of the January 16, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors



Ms. Sophenia Pierce, the Executive Director of the CRWDB, and Mr. Shawn Nicholson (One Stop
Operations) were present. Ms. Pierce gave a brief overview of the CRWDB structure and services
that would be brought to the citizens of Sussex County. She noted that the CRWDB was asking
for office space in Sussex so that citizens in the locality could have access. She stated that there
were two (2) workforce centers throughout the regions. The Emporia-Greensville workforce
center site is their affiliate. The Petersburg workforce center is their comprehensive site.

A copy of the Public Hearing Notice, the advertisement and a copy of the letter from the Crater
Regional Workforce Development Board were included in the Board packet.

Public comments were heard from Bertha Judge (Social Services Dept.), Keith Blowe (Stony Creek
District) and Marvin Drew (Waverly District).

Chair Seward closed the Public Hearing.
Board comments were heard from Supervisors Fly, Seward and Tyler.

There was discussion of having reports. Ms. Pierce noted that quarterly reports will be done. The
Chairman requested that reports of foot traffic, jobs, training, etc. be provided.

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR JOHNSON and carried:
RESOLVED that Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the Letter of Agreement
between the County and Crater Regional Workforce Development Board for the lease of office space
in the County’s Waverly Office located at 233L South County Drive, Waverly, Virginia to
accommaodate two (2) employees who serve as staff of the WIOA Youth and Adult/Dislocated Workers
Service Providers; and

WHEREAS CRWDB is seeking access to this office space Monday - Friday, beginning January 1,
2020 until December 31, 2020; and

Voting aye: Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward, Tyler

Voting nay: none

4.02 Chief Elected Officials Consortium Agreement with the Crater Regional Workforce
Development Board

Chairman Seward entered Public Hearing.

County Administrator Jones stated that the purpose of the Public Hearing is for a proposed ordinance
to enter into the Chief Elected Officials Consortium Agreement with the Crater Regional Workforce
Development Board (CRWDB). County Administrator Jones stated that should the Board approve the
Ordinance, the County would be a member of the Chief Elected Officials Consortium. The
Consortium’s purpose is to plan, establish, and operate a local workforce development area and
Workforce Development Services Delivery System through the CRWDB.

Ms. Sophenia Pierce noted that the Consortium Agreement is mandated federally and by the State.

3 | Page — Minutes of the January 16, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors



A copy of the Public Hearing Notice of the Proposed Ordinance, the advertisement of Public Hearing,
a copy of the proposed ordinance, and a copy of the Chief Elected Officials Consortium Agreement
with the Crater Regional Workforce Development Board were included in the Board packet.

There was discussion that the County no longer had representation on the CRWDB. Mr. Blowe no
longer serves on the Board. There was discussion of an alternate. Chair Seward agreed to be the
alternate.

Public comments were heard from Keith Blowe (Stony Creek District).

There were no Board comments.

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR W. JONES and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby accepts and enter into the Chief
Elected Officials Consortium Agreement with the Crater Regional Workforce Development Board.
FURTHER RESOLVED that Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby appoints Supervisor Fly to
the Crater Regional Workforce Development Board.

Voting aye: Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward, Tyler

Voting nay: none

5. Appointments

5.01 Appointments to the Department of Social Services Board

County Administrator Jones stated that Board member representation on the Department of Social
Services Board is a four-year term that runs concurrent with the term of office. The position for
Board representation is currently vacant. The Board needs to make an appointment effective
immediately, with a term ending December 31, 2023.

County Administrator Jones noted that the Department of Social Services Board meets the third
(3" Tuesday of each month at 10:00 a.m. in the Social Services Conference Room.

Supervisor Tyler nominated Supervisor Johnson to be appointed to fill the vacancy on the
Department of Social Services Board.

Chairman Seward inquired if there were any other Board members interested in being on the
Department of Social Services Board. Supervisor D. Jones stated that since she lived close by, she
was interested in being on the Board as well.

A copy of the Selection Criteria for Local Department of Social Services Board Members and the
Roster of the Social Services Board were included in the Board packet.

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR JOHNSON and carried:
RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors hereby nominates Supervisor Johnson to be appointed
to the Department Social Services Board.

Voting aye: Supervisors Johnson, Tyler

4 | Page — Minutes of the January 16, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors



Voting nay: Supervisors Fly, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVOR W. JONES and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby nominates Supervisor D. Jones
to be appointed to the Department Social Services Board.

Voting aye: Supervisors Fly, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward, Tyler

Voting nay: Supervisor Johnson

5.02 Appointment to the Building Code Appeals Board

County Administrator Jones stated that due to Mr. Jeffrey Gary accepting employment with Sussex
County, he was no longer eligible to serve on the Building Code Appeals Board. County
Administrator Jones stated that an appointment is needed to fill the unexpired term, ending June
30, 2020.

County Administrator Jones stated that a vacancy was also created due to Mr. Wayne Jones now
serving as a member of the Board of Supervisors. Supervisor Jones’ unexpired term ends June 30,
2021.

The Virginia Uniform Statewide Building Code (2000 Edition) Information and a roster of the
Building Code Appeals Board were included in the Board packet.

After discussion, it was noted that appointments would be made at the February 20, 2020 regular
Board meeting.

5.03 Appointments to the Board of Zoning Appeals

County Administrator Jones stated that the term of Mr. Samuel Moore on the Board of Zoning
Appeals (BZA) is due to expire January 31, 2020. Staff contacted Mr. Moore; he does not wish to
continue to serve on the Board.

County Administrator Jones stated that the Board of Zoning Appeals should consist of five (5)
members; however, three (3) other members have resigned.

A nomination for recommendation to the Circuit Court Judge for appointment is needed to fill Mr.
Moore’s term expiring January 31, 2020. The new appointee term will begin February 1, 2020
and expire January 31, 2025.

County Administrator Jones stated that other BZA members resigned, as well. Nominations for
recommendation to the Circuit Court Judge for appointments will also need to be made to fill the
three (3) unexpired terms ending January 31, 2021, January 31, 2023, and January 31, 2024. All
terms will be effective immediately.

After discussion, the item is to be placed on the February 20, 2020 regular Board meeting agenda.

A copy of Mr. Samuel Moore’s Letter Declining to serve on the BZA, a copy of the BZA By Laws
and a roster of the BZA were included in the Board packet.

5 | Page — Minutes of the January 16, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors



5.04 Appointment to the Community Policy and Management Team (CPMT)

County Administrator Jones stated that in accordance with §2.2-5205 of the Code of Virginia, the
Board of Supervisors appoints the individuals to the Sussex County Community Policy and
Management Team (CPMT). A Private Provider is needed for CPMT due to the resignation of the
current Private Provider. Ms. Tia Sanchez, Sussex Social Services Programs Administrator of
Office of Special Services, has advised staff that Ms. Kim Lindblad has been recommended for
appointment to the CPMT for the Private Provider position, effective as of the date approved by
the Board.

A copy of Ms. Lindblad’s biography was included in the Board packet.

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors appoints Ms. Kim Lindblad to the
Private Provider position for the Sussex County Community Policy and Management Team
(CPMT), effective immediately as of the date approved by the Board of Supervisors.

Voting aye: Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward, Tyler

Voting nay: none

6. Action ltems

6.01  Sheriff’s Department Request for Leave Balance Extension

County Administrator Jones stated that Administration received a request from the Sheriff’s
Department in regards to comp time and holiday hours accrued in 2019.

County Administrator Jones stated that to prevent payout from the County, Sheriff Giles has
requested an extension to April 1, 2020 to allow employees to use their comp and holiday leave
hours that they would otherwise lose.

A copy of the letter received from Sheriff Giles, dated December 26, 2019, was included in the
Board packet.

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR FLY and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the Sheriff’s
Department request for an extension to allow employees to use comp and holiday leave hours to
April 1, 2020. All Board members present voted aye.

7. Reports of Departments

7.01 Atlantic Waste Disposal, Inc. Update — Jason Williams, Sr. District Manager

Mr. Jason Williams, Sr. District Manager of Atlantic Waste Disposal, Inc. (“Atlantic Waste”) gave
a brief overview.

6 | Page — Minutes of the January 16, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors



Mr. Williams gave a brief recap of Year 2019. He stated that 2019 was a successful year for
Atlantic Waste. Approximately 1.4 million tons were received in 2019, which is an increase of
approximately 32,000 tons from 2018.

Mr. Williams stated that Atlantic Waste is very active in the community with support to the Town
of Waverly 5K, the Waverly Youth Association, Community Coalition of Sussex, the Sussex
County Lions Club, the Sussex County Department of Social Services, Wakefield and Waverly
Ruritan, Tidewater Academy, Appomattox Regional Governor’s School, and the Airfield 4-H
Conference Center. Mr. Williams stated, in total, approximately $20,000 was donated to local
organizations and residents through monetary and in-kind contributions.

Mr. Williams stated that continued efforts to reduce impact to the community resulted in another
year of decrease in odor complaints. Only one (1) complaint was received in 2019.

Mr. Williams stated that there were ten (10) successful Virginia Department of Environmental
Quality (VDEQ) inspections at the site.

He stated there is another active year planned for 2020 and continue to focus on safety and
environmental compliances and being good neighbors.

7.02  Treasurer’s Report — included in Board packet

Ms. Deste Cox, Treasurer, stated that there was good response from the survey.

7.03  Animal Services Report — included in Board packet

Mr. Cecil Stainback, Sr. Animal Control Officer, noted that there was a low number of animals in
the animal shelter. Mr. Stainback recognized ACO Brooklyn Carpenter for transferring 16 dogs
transferred to rescue groups. He thanked the Sheriff’s Department for their assistance with Animal
Control.

7.04  Community Development Report — included in Board packet

7.05 Environmental Inspections Monthly Report — included in Board packet

7.06  Public Safety Report — included in Board packet

7.07  Housing Department Monthly Report — included in Board packet

7.08  Sheriff’s Department Report — included in Board packet

8. Citizens’ Comments (8:02 p.m.)

There were comments heard from:

7 | Page — Minutes of the January 16, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors



Ricky Shaw (Yale 7" Day Advent Church) — Thanked Community Coalition and Mr. Jones
for their assistance on every first Tuesday of each month at 9:00 distribute food; provided
a handout to the Board of distribution information.

Jesse Helyar (Waverly District/Chamber of Commerce) — Congratulated Board; promoted
membership for the Chamber of Commerce — 30 members; expect function for Businesses
in March.

Angela McPhaul (Waverly Town Mayor) — Running for reelection; improve finance;
water; new business.

Leah Brantley (Courthouse District) — follow development; congratulated Board; pursue
study of responsibilities.

Frank Irving (Sussex Service Authority) — Excited about Workforce Development Board;
congratulated Board members; invited Board to tour the Service Authority and discuss
what the Sussex Service Authority does.

Keith Blowe (Stony Creek District) — Supports Workforce Development — youth programs,
recreation and summer jobs; grant for southeastern region.

Ernest Giles (Sheriff/Waverly District) — Congratulated Board members; Sheriff’s has a
chain of command now; recognized staff — Major Vincent Givens (Chief of Security);
Captain Eric Johnson (Chief of Operations); Lieutenant James Shanko; First Sergeant
Ogburn.

Alfred Futrell (Waverly District) — congratulated everyone; County growth; thanked Mr.
Jason Williams of Atlantic Waste Disposal, Inc. for helping citizen; Sheriff’s Department.

9. Unfinished Business

There was no Unfinished Business.

10. New Business

There was no New Business.

11. Board Member Comments

11.01

Blackwater District — Welcomed new Board members.

11.02

Courthouse District — none

11.08

11.04

Henry District — Census count; dumpsters; announced Improvement Association received
$800,000 to move individuals out of poverty.

11.05

Stony Creek District — Thanked everyone for coming out; excited to be working with the
Board and citizens; training for Newly Elected Officials.

Wakefield District — Thanked everyone for support; training — government and new

proposed budget.

8 | Page — Minutes of the January 16, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors



11.06 Waverly District — Looking forward to working with citizens; Waverly; attended training;
anxious to learn; thanked everyone; encouraged citizens in district to come to her with any
concerns.

Mr. Millard Stith gave a brief presentation to the Board on dumpsters.

12. Closed Session

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR JOHNSON, seconded by SUPERVISOR JONES and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby enters Closed Session (1)
personnel matters, discussion, consideration, or interview of prospective candidates for
employment, assignment, appointment, promotion, performance, demotion, salaries, disciplining,
or resignation of specific public officers, appointees, or employees of any public body, applicable
Va. Code Section 2.2-3711(A)1, County Administrator

Voting aye: Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward, Tyler

Voting nay: none

12.02. Reconvene to Open Session

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR W. JONES and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby reconvened to Open Session.
All Board members present voted aye.

12.03 Certification of Closed Session

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and carried:
RESOLVED THAT that that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors convened a Closed Meeting
on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the
Virginia Freedom of Information Act; and

WHEREAS, the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves adoption of resolution for
certification, to-wit:

WHEREAS, that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors convened a Closed Meeting on this date
pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Virginia Freedom
of Information Act; and

WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, as amended, requires a certification by the
Board that such Closed Meeting was conducted inconformity with Virginia law.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors hereby certifies that, to
the best of each member’s knowledge (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from
Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this
certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters as were identified in the
motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard discussed or considered.
Voting aye: Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward, Tyler

9 | Page — Minutes of the January 16, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors



Voting nay: none

12.04 Action Resulting from Closed Session

Supervisor Tyler said he had been on the Board spoke briefly regarding releasing a person that has
worked hard for the County, in an unbiased way, who has demonstrated his commitment to move
the County forward, has a very impressive reputation at the State level in terms of being an effective
county administrator. Supervisor Tyler spoke briefly of requesting a termination without an
evaluation by the Board, only by the Chairman, to be released by hearsay and one not being given
the opportunity to justify or clarify/address issues dealing with allegations. Supervisor Tyler stated
that in his opinion the county administrator was being crucified on allegations. He discussed
individuals taking the seat for the first time to be asked to make this decision without having the
opportunity to work with the county administrator. Supervisor Tyler thanked Mr. Jones for all he
has done for the citizens of Sussex County. Supervisor Tyler noted that he hoped that his comments
be reflected in the minutes.

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR W. JONES that the Sussex
County Board of Supervisors hereby requests that Mr. Jones tender his resignation, effective
February 1, 2020 contingent upon separation agreement with six (6) months’ pay and health
benefits which parallels the provisions of the employment agreement with Mr. Jones have.
Voting aye: Supervisors Fly, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward

Voting nay: Supervisors Johnson, Tyler

County Attorney Flynn stated that there wasn’t a discussion of what happens if Mr. Jones does not
resign. County Attorney Flynn recommended that a motion be made that if Mr. Jones does not
agree to the Separation Agreement and does not resign; then, the action of the Board would be to
terminate Mr. Jones without cause. Mr. Flynn stated that Mr. Jones is an at-will employee; it is
the absolute right of the Board to terminate.

Mr. Jones asked for clarification of the original motion that the separation agreement would be
available at the same time of and resignation letter at which the County Attorney confirmed the
Separation Agreement would be available if resignation letter was submitted by close of business
Tuesday, January 21, 2020.

A supplementary motion was offered.

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors that if the County does not receive the
resignation letter from Mr. Jones by the close of business, 5:00 p.m., Tuesday, January 21, 2020,
the action would be of the Board at the January 16, 2020 regular Board meeting, at that time, would
be to terminate Mr. Jones” employment.

Voting aye: Supervisors Fly, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward

Voting nay: Supervisors Johnson, Tyler

Chairman Seward stated that there were two (2) item that were not handled in Closed Session.

10 | Page — Minutes of the January 16, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors



Chairman Seward that Mr. Millard D. Stith’s contract with the County would be allowed to expire
February 17, 2020.

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR JOHNSON and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby extends Mr. Millard D. Stith’s
contract with the County be extended for another year.

Voting aye: Supervisors Johnson, Tyler

Voting nay: Supervisors Fly, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors does not renew Mr. Millard D. Stith’s
contract with the County.

Voting aye: Supervisors Fly, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward

Voting nay: Supervisors Johnson, Tyler

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR W. JONES and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby has a reduction in force in the
Planning and Zoning Department of two (2) positions; and

FURTHER RESOLVED that the two (2) positions will be outsourced on a temporary basis under
contract.

Voting aye: Supervisors Fly, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward

Voting nay: Supervisors Johnson, Tyler

Mr. Stith spoke briefly to the Board.

13. Adjournment

13.01 Adjournment

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR W. JONES and carried:
RESOLVED that the January 16, 2020 regular meeting of the Sussex County Board of Supervisors
hereby adjourned at 11:17 p.m. All Board members present voted aye,

13.02 Next Meeting

The next regular Board of Supervisors meeting will be held on Thursday, February 20, 2020 at 6
p.m. in the Sussex Judicial Center - General District Courtroom, 15098 Courthouse Road, Sussex,
VA 23884.

11 | Page — Minutes of the January 16, 2020 Meeting of Board of Supervisors



At a Special Meeting of the Board of Supervisors
Held in the General District Courtroom on
Saturday, January 25, 2020 — 4 pm

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
C. Eric Fly, Sr.

Marian D. Johnson

Debbie P. Jones

Wayne O. Jones

Susan M. Seward

Rufus E. Tyler, Sr.

Steve White, Tie Breaker

STAFF PRESENT

Mark Flynn, County Attorney

Millard D. Stith, Consultant

Ellen G. Boone, Commissioner of the Revenue
Brenda H. Drew, Housing Coordinator

Deste J. Cox, Treasurer

G. Reid Foster, Public Safety Coordinator
Ernest Giles, Sheriff

Eric Johnson, Captain

Kelly W. Moore, Director of Finance

George Taylor, Sr. Environmental Inspector
Crystal Wyche, Lieutenant

Shilton R. Butts, Assistant to the County Administrator/Deputy Clerk

Item 1. Call To order/Determine Quorum (4:00 p.m.)

The January 25, 2020 Special meeting of the Sussex County Board of Supervisors was called to
order by Chairman Seward.

Item 2. The Invocation

The Invocation was offered by Supervisor W. Jones.
Item. 3. The Pledge of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all.

Item 4. Agenda Amendment(s)

There were no agenda amendments.

Page 1 - Minutes of the January 25, 2020 Special Meeting of the Board of Supervisors



Item. 5. Approval of Agenda

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the January 25, 2020
Special meeting agenda as presented.

Voting aye: Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward, Tyler

Voting nay: none

Item 6. Procurement of Administrative Services for Sussex County

Chairman Seward stated that the purpose of the Special Meeting was in regards to action taken at
the Board of Supervisors Thursday, January 16, 2020 regular meeting relative to certain County
staff. ~Approval of procurement services were needed for interim services relative to
Administration and Planning. Chairman Seward noted that as it was pointed out at the last Board’s
meeting, according to the Board’s By Laws, in the absence of a county administrator, the Chairman
would become the county administrator, of which she has no desire or skillset to be the county
administrator.

Chairman Seward stated that the Board would be discussing the interim services of the Berkley
Group, a local government consulting firm, who is already under contract with the County. The
Berkley Group has been providing services to the County for small aerial plans for the Towns and
helped develop the County’s Solar Ordinance. The Berkley Group will have staff to provide daily
County administrative services at the County’s office. There will be back up services. The County
will have Planning Services.

Chairman Seward stated that the gentleman that will be providing the day to day interim county
administrator services, Mr. Larry Hughes, has 40+ years of experience. He has been the city
manager for Manassas, Virginia, deputy county administrator for Prince William County, Virginia,
and is extremely experienced.

Chairman Seward stated that the County would have as the consultant helping relative to the
management of and overall organizational review of the County, former Chesterfield County
Administrator, Mr. James L. “Jay” Stegmaier. Chairman Seward stated that Mr. Stegmaier is one
(1) of the longest serving county administrators in Virginia’s history. Mr. Stegmaier is also one
(1) of the consultants to the Berkley Group.

Relative to Planning, Mr. Bart S. Nuckols will be providing planning services day to day for the
County. Mr. Nuckols has been a Planner for 34 years with a degree in Planning from the University
of North Carolina at Chapel Hill.

Chairman Seward stated a group has been assembled of a well-qualified team to bridge the gap
before the Board does searches for permanent replacement.

County Attorney Flynn gave an overview to the Board and the public for the Planning services.

Mr. Flynn stated that the County already has a contract for some services with the Berkley Group.
The Berkley Group has a contract with the George Washington Planning District that allows for

Page 2 - Minutes of the January 25, 2020 Special Meeting of the Board of Supervisors



Cooperative Procurement (8 2.2-4304. Joint and cooperative procurement.). Cooperative
procurement is a process in Virginia in that one (1) government entity contracts with a business
and has provisions for the cooperative procurement, other governmental agencies or county, can
basically join on that contract. County Attorney Flynn stated that, however, it still requires the
approval by the Board to join on the contract.

County Attorney Flynn stated that on the county administrator services, it’s different enough from
the services that the Berkley Group are providing under the Cooperative Procurement that the
estimation of the county attorneys is that it’s much better to do on Emergency Procurement basis.
Mr. Flynn stated that the Procurement Act has a provision for emergency procurement where
normally the County will do a Request for Proposal (RFP) which takes approximately three (3) to
four (4) months. When there is a situation that exists when services are needed immediately, then
steps are taken for emergency procurement services.

Supervisor Tyler inquired of the compensation rate for the consultants. Chairman Seward stated
that in her rush from Richmond, she did not bring the paperwork with her. She noted that the
compensation is less than what the County is paying now, minus the benefits. It was not an
unreasonable amount of money.

Supervisor Tyler noted that they, the Board, was asked to vote on a contract for procurement of
services with no material—not knowing how much the services will be and the duration of the
contract. Supervisor Tyler questioned receiving contract so that the Board could know what they
were voting on, as opposed to entering a contract, authorizing a contract not knowing the
conditions of the contract.

County Attorney Flynn noted that the total cost to the County is less than the employee, the county
administrator. It was noted that the contract would be month to month.

County Attorney Flynn noted that in general discussion with Mr. Darren Coffey, Mr. Coffey
recommended that the County should start their search for a county administrator immediately.

County Attorney Flynn stated that, as far as the contract terms, he didn’t have the rates; however,
he reviewed the rest of the contract terms and was satisfied with the services. He stated that he
also had some experience with The Berkley Group. They provided some services around town;
and, they have a lot of respect for the work they do. County Attorney Flynn stated that he has no
concerns legally with the terms of the contract.

Chairman Seward stated that the action the Board needed to take at that time is basically to
authorize the Chairman, on behalf of the Board, to agree to procure the services through emergency
procurement for County Administration and a cooperative procurement for Planning.

Chairman Seward stated that the Board would be provided a copy of the contract that was getting
ready to be signed with The Berkley Group.

County Attorney Flynn read the motion and noted that the emergency procurement requires the
Board to do a finding of what the emergency is and post it on the County’s website. The basis is

Page 3 - Minutes of the January 25, 2020 Special Meeting of the Board of Supervisors



that the current county administrator service with the County will end on February 1, 2020. The
County must have uninterrupted service of the chief administrative officer, and so, must obtain
those services immediately.

County Attorney Flynn stated that when he was looking at the Planning services of individuals
down in North Carolina had travel. He stated that he talked with The Berkley Group about it.
They agreed to change it; he removed the travel part.

Chairman Seward stated that she found the rate for Planning Services. She stated that the rate for
Mr. Nuckols is $85.00 per hour. County Attorney Flynn found the rate for the County
Administrator and stated that the rate will be $120.00 per hour. Supervisor Tyler’s question to the
Board was why weren’t those figures given to the Board prior to the meeting?

County Attorney Flynn stated that his answer is in the middle of his day job, he had just gotten the
documents together that morning, Saturday, January 25". Chairman Seward stated that she had
been gone from home Sunday through Friday.

Ms. Seward stated that when calculating the hours contemplating the duration of time, the County
will be paying less than what the County is paying now, and no benefits will be paid. Chairman
Seward noted that she checked references.

Ms. Kelly Moore, Director of Finance, made inquiry regarding how payments for services will be
funded. Ms. Moore noted that there would be no funding available in the line item noted at the
regular meeting on January 16, 2020.

Supervisor Tyler inquired of the current salary of the County’s Planner. Chairman Seward stated
that figures were provided by Ms. Brucato, Payroll Clerk, and provided an estimated amount of
the salary and benefits.

There was discussion of the number of hours the Planner would be in the office. Chairman Seward
stated that in the initial phase, the planner would probably be in the office three (3) to four (4) days
to get ordinances and office in order. She also noted that there was so little development in the
County, it didn’t warrant a full-time Planner which is why The Berkley Group is providing the
same service to a number of counties and localities. After the initial phase, the planner would
probably be in the office two (2) to two and a half (2-1/2) days a week.

Supervisor Tyler noted the cost of an interim County Administrator at the rate of $120.00 an hour.
He inquired as to the duration of the contract for the interim County Administrator—would the
interim County Administrator be in the office every day? How many days a week? Chairman
Seward stated that in the initial phase, there would be a number of things to be put in order. Once
things were righted, may be four (4) days a week. Chairman Seward noted that the interim County
Administrator services would be for the shortest amount of time—until the Board conduct their
search for a full time county administrator. Chairman Seward stated that relative to the cost, the
interim County Administrator position would not be for a year.

Page 4 - Minutes of the January 25, 2020 Special Meeting of the Board of Supervisors



There was discussion of whether there would be a fixed number of hours in the contract or will it
be open ended for both Planning and County Administration. Chairman Seward noted that the
language in the contract is open ended. She stated that is something that can be determined. The
contract does not require hours. County Attorney Flynn stated that there is an intent of an
anticipated 32 hours. It was noted the cost for 32 hours annually to be less than what the current
pay is with benefits.

Supervisor Johnson stated that she was new to the Board. Her concern was making uninformed
decisions. When making decisions, she would like to know what she is dealing with upfront.
Supervisor Johnson stated for the record that it would be good if the Board would have all the
information that the Board will need, so that the Board can make informed decisions when it does
come to a vote.

Chairman Seward stated the she would get draft work orders to Ms. Butts, the Deputy Clerk to the
Board. Ms. Butts will distribute the draft work orders to the Board members.

Supervisor Fly clarified that the interim County Administrator will serve in the role of the County
Administrator with staff reporting as they normally would. The remaining staff of the Planning
Department would report to the Planner. No change in the chain of command.

Mr. Millard “Pete” Stith offered services on an hourly rate if the Board so desired.

Supervisor Tyler noted that the payout for contracted County Administrator services is more than
what the current county administrator is being paid, not less. There was inquiry as how recent was
the negotiation for the services with The Berkley Group. Chairman Seward noted that it was within
48 hours.

County Attorney Flynn discussed how he came up with his total.

Chairman Seward stated that she was comfortable with what the County was being charged with
the quality of service the County will be receiving.

Ms. Cox, the Treasurer, recommended that the funding be taken from the Fund Balance through
the end of the current Fiscal Year.

Ms. Kelly Moore clarified that the funding would be for two (2) positions with The Berkley
Group.

There was inquiry of the Fund Balance. Ms. Cox noted that the Fund Balance was listed in the
report in the January 2020 Board packet.

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and carried:

RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby enters into a contract on an
emergency basis with The Berkley Group for administrative services and on a cooperative

Page 5 - Minutes of the January 25, 2020 Special Meeting of the Board of Supervisors



procurement basis for planning director services for the County, and to authorize the Chairman of
the Board of Supervisors to execute the documents, necessary or useful to those purposes; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board authorize the transfer of appropriation from Fund
Balance to fund the contracts for those services for Fiscal Year 2020.

Voting aye: Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward

Voting nay: none

Abstained: Supervisor Tyler

Item 7. Citizens’ Comments
There were comments heard from:

e Leroy Pierce (Blackwater District) — County Administrator dismissal; will be attending
Board meetings; money on Blackwater end of County; Board elected to serve people, not
personal gain.

e Jannette Green (Courthouse District) — Opinions of people of County; change; keeping
abreast of happenings in County; selection of county administrator; support Board’s
decision,

e Rose Urquhart (Blackwater District) — Vendors in Waverly; meeting unplanned; change;
have facts and information prior to meeting; will be attending meetings.

e Henry Thompson, Sr. (Blackwater District) — Continuing prayers for unity, less division;
and more clarity in thought; “standby Santa Claus” on Board - following the lead on
personnel changes reaped great rewards on employees who were arbitrarily let go;
independent thinkers; previous dismissals; money could be used for schools, etc.; request
; thanked Supervisors Futrell, Stringfield and Joneses.

o Keith Blowe (Stony Creek District) — Defined moral character; continuity; dismissal of
county administrator; new Board members with less than three (3) weeks to make drastic
decisions — time worked with county administrator; spoke to hours regarding new/interim
county administrator; staff changes; effect on citizens.

e Ellen Boone (Courthouse District) — Seen staff come and go; deal with citizens;
congratulate members of the Board for a long time and non-returning members; admire
New Board members not long on Board, not new to County; pray County move on; being
accountability to citizens; offices are not always in place and return calls; new Board
members work with the Board.

e Alfred Futrell (Waverly District) — Board work together; can’t say Board was wrong for
the way voted; fix what is broken; previous dismissals; make decisions for yourself.

e Robert Hamlin (Henry District) — Welcomed new Board members — working on Board is
a lot to learn; will learn over time; making decisions; making decisions about people/
citizens; knowing what citizens/County want or what’s going on in County.

Item 8. Adjournment

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR W. JONES, seconded SUPEVISOR D. JONES and carried:
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby adjourned at 5:03 p.m.

Voting aye: Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward, Tyler

Voting nay: none

Page 6 - Minutes of the January 25, 2020 Special Meeting of the Board of Supervisors



April 16, 2020

WARRANTS & VOUCHERS SUMMARY

TOTAL ALL WARRANTS FOR APPROVAL $581,719.22

TOTAL ALL VOID CHECKS FOR APPROVAL $547.70

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS: CHECK NO. AMOUNTS PROCESS DATE

FOR MONTH OF MARCH 2020 215531-215586 $ 148,371.12  RUN DATE 3/6/20
215639-215688 $ 82,073.27 RUN DATE 3/13/20
215689-215720 $ 960.00 RUN DATE 3/16/20
215721-215768 $ 148,702.01  RUN DATE 3/23/20
215777-215814 $ 84,978.15  RUN DATE 3/27/20

Total Reqular Warrants $465,084.55

PAY. DEDUCTION WARRANTS: 215587-215629 $ 5,730.00  RUN DATE 3/10/20
215630-215638 $ 55,907.21 RUN DATE 3/16/20
215769-215776 $ 54,997.46  RUN DATE 3/31/20

Total Deduction Warrants: $116,634.67

TOTAL VOUCHERS & WARRANTS FOR APPROVAL $581,719.22

VOID CHECKS See attached $ 547.70






ELODZLOTOGETROS B L2910

ST 6LS 6
0ZO0Z HLYVYND HIMNOZ £Z9T0

89°LTI¥'T
OOLOTO0D H LTITO

ED°95T
9E8Z KIDIY LE9To

BADTAISS 193BM

TYLOL (1112
10TI3ETA YITEEH Taiei)

TIOL 00"
gattddns pooag

THIOL [ 1M
gay1ddng tefaoajuer

TO05 #100¥ £z9T0SaTeday 3 IDURUAIUTEH ITITUIA

T LL8

TYLOL oo

€0Z08 #10DY LZ9T0 Satedd 2 aduPUsjUTE ATOTUIA

t0ZToE BLIOY LI9T0

[-1 28 I
JLNIHASHNEWIAY LZITD

:1- 011
AISSAr 'HAYDOH LTTO
NOWAWYD ‘SHHOd LITO
HOWIYL 'SITIS LI9TD

0L ZT6L
0Z9L9 #LO0Y LZ910

T8 ¥p2'1
SYLZRBGETTTOSPOY ¥ LTITO0
SFPEZRRGETTITOSYOY LZFTO
O¥ETREGETTITONEOH [44-1¢0]
FETRRGETITOSFOY LZSTO
SFYETRRGETTTOOYOY LZFTO

SYETREGETTITOO¥OF
BLEZBEG6TTITOSYOD
SrEZRAGETTITOIROY
BEETBBGETITOSYOY

LTITO
LZSTD

09°Ls
6¥L #ID0W LZSTO

00 0SL
HIVW M DZOT-S0NN LZHTO

00°59

#
#
#
#
9¥EZREEETTTONP0Y ¥ Lz9Touoyieayrddu/azeadzos asandmon
#
#
#
"

satedy 7 IoUPUIIUTER ATITYIA

TYIOL 00
SIDTAIIS WIADITUN

TYLOL 00"

sasuadxg Tesypad ajewul
sasuadxa Tesypad a3ewul
gIsuadxy TRITPIH I3BWUI

TYLOL 00"
sat1ddns teTaolTUERL

TELOL 00"
sat11ddns 301330
BIDUIIIUCD pUT SIOUSHIOM
Basualajuo)y pur sdoysyiom
Basuazajuo) pur sdOUSYIOM
SIDTAISS WIOFTUN

LZsrouoyjeayrddy/azenizos aaandmo)
Lzgrouorieaytddy/azenszos aandmo)

BIDUAIAJUOD pue SIOUBNION
stesH

TYLO0L 00"
Aauruajuyed weedinby

TELOL 00"
319 BUTEBNOH HEaD-SONN

TYLOL Ll

TIVP AINMOD ¥ASSNS LTIT03Tedsy ¥ soueuajuyen BUTPITNG

LT FF
9¥T09 HLDIY LZITD
9¥I09 HLDOV LZ9T0

HOII4THOSHA  AHL HOLYE

1 #ovd

TYLOL 00"
aoueuajuyen Juasdinbg
Ioueuljuyed Juawdinba

‘0530 INNOJOY 1/D IWd IWd "ON

t¥SSTZ  9E°99

TYLOL Ikd Ad3 DD
TYSSTIT ST 6LS'6F

TYLGL LHd Ada oo*
T¥SSTIT @9°LTIF'T

TYLOL IHd AdE 00
0¥SSTIZ 067 L
OFESTZ  tY'821

TYLQL IHd AdE 00
6TSSTIT B6°TSS
6LS5TT TFITT

TY1I0L 1Wd Add 00
BESSTE 6P YL

TYLOL IHd Ad3 00
LESSTZ Q0 HET
LESSTIZ 00°0LZ
LESSTE 00'8P

TYIOL 1Hd AdE 00"
9ESSTZ O0L°Z6L

TYIOL IWd AdH 007

SESSTZ SL°96%
SESSIZ 00°08

SESSTZ 0008

SESSTE  00°0B

SES5TZ  ¥6°¥IT
SESSTZ 06° 10T
SES5TZ 06°TOT
SESSTT BEGLT
SESSTZ  o00'SOV
SESSTEZ  ¥E"POT

TVLOL IWd AJE 00°
PLESTZ 09°LS

TYLOL IHd AdJE 00°
£E55TZ 00°05L

TYLIOL IKd Add 00
TESS1Z 00°'59

TYLOL IWd AdE 00°
TE€55TZ BI'¥

TES5TZ 66°6F
LRNOHY
HOY HOY MOHEHD JHN

E0/0Z0C - PAIDY

OTZ-TTT-LLZT-00TITO-00TH

THLOL LHd ¥dD 00

OIB~10B-0TIZ-00T1R0-00TH

TVIOL IHd W42 00°

015-TI55-53PZTI-DDSTISD-DDTY

TYLIOL IHd ¥dd 00~

QET-+3T-LEZT-00STZ0-00TY
0t5-215-5%¢T-001150-00TF

TYLOL LWE Ydd 00

01Z-15Z-S59ZT~-005TZ0-00TY
0TZ-15Z-S9ZT-008TZ0-001Y

TYLOL IHd Y40 00

0TIS-TSS=PPZI-005TS0-00TF

TYLOL 1Wd Y42 00"

01S-TSS-C6ZT-00STISO-00TY
0TS-T55-C6ZT-005TS0-00TY
015-155~E6Z1-00S150-00TY

TYIOL 1Wd W40 00°

OTZ-TZZ-L¥ZT-00ZTZ0-00TP

TYLIOL IHd W42 00°

OTY-TIF~-TFPZT-00TTYO-00TY
CT¥-TT¥-EOZT-00TTYO-00TP
OT¥Y-TT¥-COZT-00TT+0-00TF
OTY-TT¥-EOZT-00TT¥O-00TY
OTZ-Z¥Z-¥¥ZI-00¥TZ0-00TY
OT¥r-TL¥-2SZT-00TTvO-00TF
OT¥-TT¥-8SZT-00TT¥O-00TY
0TZ-TTZ-85ZT-00TTZ0-00T#
OTT-TTT-EOZT-0OTITO-00TY
OTZ-T¥C-S0ZT-00%TZO0-00TY

TYLOL IKd W43 o0’

OTZ-T5T-¥SZT-0051Z0-00TF

TNLOL IRd W42 00"

0TZ-1€Z-¥006-00ETZO-00TY

TYLOL IWd Y4l 00°

015-155~-ZLZT-005150-00TF

TYLOL IHd ¥4 o0”

OTZ-TZZ-¥5ZT1-DDZTZO-0DTY
0TZ-TZZ-¥5ZT-00Z1Z0-00TF

"ON
IHNOOIY

Y 6T TT-HWIL

vzoz/se/t

TYLIOL IHd HOY LT

ozaz/se/e

TYIOL Llkd HOW 8g°

0zoT/eT/T

TYIO0L 1Hd HOW £o°

ozoz/ez/t
0Z0Z/6Z/T

TYLOL IWd HOY hd

0zZozfI1/e
ozoz/e1/e

TYI0L 1Hd HOY 6%

0z0Z/T0/E

TELOL IHa HOY 0o’

0Z0Z/6Z/1
0Z0Z/¥0/2
0zZozT/20/1

TYLOL LHd HOY oL’

ozToTSLT/T

TYLOL 1Hd HOW 19°

ozoz/oT/zT
ozoz/et/T
oTOT/ET/T
ozoT/61/T
0zOZ/r0SZ
ozoz/w0/2
ozoT/I0/T
ozozT/en/T
ozoz/50/Z
0zToZ/OL/T

TYLOL IHd HOY [+l

ozoz/ec/z

TYIOL LHd HOW ag’

ezoz/Lo/e

TYLOL IWd HOY og*

ozoz/ez/e

TYLOL Lhd HOY L1’

0zTOT/6T/T
ozoz/eT/T

IOV
a/ JDT0ANI

YALSIDIY A2FHD 4/¥

0ZSZI0 CLD9ZLOT

6LS6Y TYLOL
0ZDZ-¥0ERT
LI¥'T TYLOL

968550616-0T

951 TYIOL
COSZFL-¥E¥FS
TESTT-SEEST

LLE THLOL
TLO5TY
19529

¥e TYLOL
0ZT0ED BY

a5¥ TYLGL

0Z6TT0 HNYIOW
0Z+0Z0 SEE0d
0ZB0TO SITIE

L6L TYLOL
LPDESHE
¥r9°1 TYLIOL

LD DZTO 9PET
90 0ZZO 9IPET
50 0ZZ0 9¥ET
¥0 0ZZO0 9FET
ED DZZ0 9FET
Z0 0TTO 9F¥ET
T0 0TZ0 SFET
€0 0ZT0 BEET
D DIID BEET
TO DZZD BEEZ

LS TH10L
BILOSE
ast TY10L

SONINAS "TMLISAHD TLE000 0000000

AIHHD oo- TYLOL ‘2510
JOTULSId HLITYEH HBIVHED #6%000 0000000

AIEHD oo TLOL "251d
SYBHLOYE XABHNBHKD O0EST00 0000000

ADTHD 00" T{IOL "DS5Id
8ZL000 0000000
TIEIZENYA 40 ISENDYYD RILO00 0000000

AOHHD oo’ TYLOL “2814
0ESTOO0 DOOOOOO
JIT (0D ¥ SWYITIIR "M'D 0E5T00 OOOGODD

ADIHD oo" TYLIOL "D5Id
HYOOW YHSEETY “2nTd ¥YLE000 00OCOOD

HOHIED oo* TYIOL "OFIA
STLICC OCOOCOO0
STLT00 DoOQODD
34 TYLHEIO LEQAWOD ENTE STLT00 0000000

HAIEHD 00 TViGL ‘O5Id
'ONT 'SHIMISOONT HOSHIE ¥AST00 0000000
HOAHD 00" IVLOL "JSIa
LILTOD 0000000
L3LT00 0000000
LILTO0 0000000
LILTO0 0000000
LILTO0 0000000
LILTO0 0000000
L9LTO0 0000000
LILTO0 0000000
L3LTOD 0000000
L3689 L3LT00 0000000

HOEHD 00’ ™wial "OSId
ONI YA J0 NYVE ANILLIVE 00£000 0000000

HOSHD 0o’ T™HIGL 2510

60-0Z 'TYIZ3dS DHISNOH NYOIMAWY 9¥LT00 0000000

59 T¢LGL
0ZITZOLIOY

(13 TYLOL
o/y98PI
9/¥S8Y¥T

"ON
HII0ANI

HIEHD a0’ Tyial "IS5Id
7 SLIWYEL SHOSYAS 1MW £26000 0000000
HA23HD Ll TYLIQL “I25Ia
Z¥E0DD 0000000
ONI ‘YA-I¥OY Z¥#EODO 0000000

WY YOaNdA "ON "ON
HOOMNAN ‘o'd

ALNNDY XASSNS 0zoz/90/€ 0oTIW



550 ¥ASSNS LZ9T0TY=A-833TATaS Teya0g o -3dag

L9°6TS TYLOL 0o’
ALNOOD ¥ESSNS LTITO IDBAJUQD AITAISS aosuBUIJIUTEH
ALMNOD XISSOS LI9T033TAIRS BuriTnsuol juamsbeued

00886 °F TYIOL o0
S2NS DS A0 1490 (ZITOATEdRY 3 IDUNUIIUTEH BUTPITING

00 000°E TY1aL oo*
ALNNOD XASSNS LIRT0AL Sepeabdn 89375 F0UITUIAUCD

56 6L TYIOL o0’
A4IHIHS XFASSNS Li9Tosateday 3 adUBUSIUTEW STITUSA

10°¢5 VIOl 00"
ST HIDOV LZ3T03jeday 7 SouURUSIUTEH BuipTing
ST HIDDY LTT0ATRdaY 3 SDUVUSUTEW BUTpTIng
9ET WLOOY LZ3T0 S33YI0 SNOVUETIIISTH

1,383 44 TYLOL [ LN
LHNOD WESSNS 10 czstoIteday 3 acwewajuied Burpring

00'956°L TYLAL 0o
TO0ENS5 #1D0W LI9T0 BIDTAIIS TRUDTIEIJOIL AAD
TOOSNS KIDOV LZYT0 BIDTAIIS [PUCTSSIJOI4 IIYI0
TO0SNS #1D0W LZ910 EBJDTARSS TRUOTESSJOIJ A0
ToosSNS KIDOY LZO9T0 E302TAIIS TRUCTIES3JOI4 IIYI0
TOOSNS #LDDV LI9T0 EBIDTAIIS TRPUCTEERJOIL 3D
TOOSNS #I0JY LZ9TD E3ITAIIS [FUOTEEIFOId IIYI0
TOOSNS KIDOW L2910 882TAZaS [BUOTBESJOIJ IAUI0D
TOOSNS #IDDY LZOTO BIITAIIS [FUOTEEaIQId Iayln

657056
OTLPICTIT B LTITO
OZT¥ILITT K LITFTO

TVIOL 00"
geD suwdoxg
gen suedoxg

STLTY
I¥P ALNNOD XASSNS LIST0
TIND LLNNOD X3ISSAS LZIST0

TY.LOL 00"
gatrddus poog
gatrddng poog

gL Tre'e TYLOL [
GLSESYL # LZ9T0 SEEUDING IFJUTIJ T IBINdwO)
GLSESYT # LZSTO 95BHDING IIJUTI4 T a93ndwo)

00 QoS
SYLINOHTOOd LTITO

TYLOL [+]+
21803 x030ea3u0)/BaTeday

0¥’ 292
¥ITTOELEQTAZLE § LTIOTO
ELD9ZLOTOGETHOS # LITITO

TELOL oo
SIDTAIIS IIIVM
883TATAS IITEM

HOLIATHISAd  'ANI HOIVE

4 Jovd

‘2580 INNGOIY 1/0 1M 1Kl TON
HOY HIY  ROdHD JAN

S5551Z 00°000'SZ

TYIOL 1IWd A48 00°
¥SSSTZ  L9°96F
PSSSTZ 00 EZ

TYLOL IWd 143 00°

ESSSTZ 00°886'%

TYIOL 1Hd Ad3 00°
ESSSTZ 00 00%'E

TYIOL IHd a3 00°
T95STT S6°6L

TYIOL IHg AdH 00°
0SSSTZ L6'S
0SS5TZ 90°€F
05SSTE B6°EW

TYIOL IWd AdE 00°
6¥SSTIT 00 8ZIT

TYLOL IR A48 00°
B¥55TZ 0S5 ¥66
B¥S5STZ 057 ¥66
B¥55TZ 05 %66
BYSS1T  05'¥Es
B¥SSTE 0S°¥66
B¥551TZ 05" ¥E6
B¥55TZ 05 FEE
B¥S5TZ 05 P66

TYIOL IWd AdE 00°
L¥SSIZ EZL°TIZ9
L¥SSTE  LZ76TE

TYLOL 1Wd Xd8 00"
9¥55TZ SE°95Z
S¥SSIT 06 OLT

IVIOL IWd AdH 00°
S¥5STZ ¥ T19C°2
SP5STZ  PETELO°T

IYLOL LWd AdE 00°
¥¥S51Z 007008

TYELOL 1Wd Ad3 00
E¥S5TT 1 vY
LPESTT  T6°1ST

ta/ozozT

~BT0D-00ETE0-ZDLY

TELOL LHa ¥dd 00°
OIZ-£SZ-SSZT-00STZ0-00TIY
OTE-T¥Z-SZZT-00¥TZ0-00T¥

TELOL IWd Wa2 00°
OTL-TTL-TLTT-00TTLO-50TY

TELOL lWd ¥dd 00"
T09-0TT-PIT-66TT-00FTTO-00TY

TYLOL JLWd ¥dD 00"
0TS-Z1S-5S9ZT-00TIS0-00TY

TYIOL 1Hd ¥dD 0o*
0TZ-TZZ-ZLIT-00ZTZO-00TY
0IZ-TZL-ZLZT-00ZTZ0-00TY
0TC-T9Z-66ZT-009TZ0-00TF

TYIOL IWd ¥dd 00°
OTE-TZZ-ZLTI-0D0ZTZO-00TY

TYLAL IWHd ¥dD 007
0TZT-#IT-6TZT-0091TO-00TH
0TZ=¥9L-6ZLT-009TZ0-00TY
0TZ-PaZT-6TLT-009TZO-00TY
OTZ=¥IT-GZZT-009TZ0-00TY
OTZ-¥9Z-6ZCT-009TZ0-00T¥F
0TZ-¥3E-6ZZT-009TZ0-00TY
OIT-¥9Z-6TLT-009TZ0-00TH
DIZ-¥9Z-6ZTT-009TZ0-00TH

TYLOL IHd WdD 007
0TZ-1ZTZ-6LTZT-00ZTZ0-00TH
OLIS-TSS=6LZT-00STSD-00TY¥

TYLOL IMd Y42 00°
0TS-155-9¥ZT-00STSC-00TY
0T5-155-9¥ZT-005150-00TY

TYLOL IHd ¥4D 007
0TS5-9T5-TSZT-0OTTSO-00TY
0TS5-9T5-15ZT-00TTSO-00TY

TYIOL IWd Y42 00°
~0IZS-000TB0-TZTY

TYLOL IWE ¥d40 00"

OT9-TT9-LLZT-00TTI0-00TY
OTZ-ETT-LLTT-00ZTZO-001F

PaI0Vw or ez iTT-EWIL

0z0Z/LT/T 0ZLZTO SSA DHI'QUOd HEMO 350000 0000000

TYLOL IWd HOW LI 615 TY10L dDEHD o VIOl 'DSIA
0Z0Z/T0/L BETLTED TS000C 0000OCO
6TOZ/TT/ZT ZHEETED T DWSH TS0000 0OOOOOD

TYIOL IW3 HOY 00" BEs 'Y TYLOL YDEHD [N TYI0L ‘OSIA
azToz/ez/T S-0ZZ FIVHEHZD HNYWIYH T REOTTYM C02T00 GO00000

TELOL IHA HOY [T 11 M TYLOL HOBHD 00" TYIOL “28Id
0zTOT/ET/T OZETZ0 L7 HOO TYHENED GENOC MEANYET 62000 0000000

TYLIOL IHA HOY S6°6L TELOL HOEHD 00" TYIOL ‘OSia
ozoz/sz/T 6SPTE WAINAD "A¥ES E.NYIEHM WIC BESTOO 0000000

TELOL LWd HOY T0' €S TYLOL NJFHD oo0- IYIOL 'DSId
ozTRT/6T/T TELYED-T00Z 6¥0000 0000000
oToT/Le/t £5SSYEQ-TOOT 6%0000 0O00OOD
ozez/ot/T EETEED-TOOT HEYMINYH LIVSAYL 630000 0000000

TYLOL JHd HIY 00" SZT TYLOL ¥DEED 00" TYIOL ‘J5Ia
0zoz/IE/T 5058 SNOS T X0D EOWOEZD BSZ000 0000000

TVLOL 1Hd HOV 00°956'L TYLOL AIFH) 00" TYLOL 'JSEd
0Z0Z/8L/Z £56887 £ZLT00 0000000
0zOL/8T/T ZS688Y £ZLT00 0000000
ozozT/eT/T 1S698Y £ZLTO0 0000000
0z0Z/8T/T 05688 £ZLTIOC 0000000
ozoz/ez/z [113:3:1) £TLINO 0000000
ozoc/8L/t 103014 E€ZLIO0 00POOOO
ozoz/ez/z LYEREY €ZLTON 0000000
0zZ0zT/BT/T 9r680F IAMES ALTHNDES TTHOMYOYYD £ZLTI00 00000OD

TYLIOL IWd HIY 65° 056 TYLOL AIHHD 00’ TYi0L “2sIa
0z0z/9z/z LSPEYLOTTT ZE9TO0 DOOOODD
0ZOZT{9T/ T TEFSFLOTTT SYOTTEWMES 59100 DODOOOD

YLOL IWd HOY ST LTY TYIGL ¥23HD 00" W10l ‘D51
ozoz/eo/e 006 €LLIH Z06000 0000000
ozoz/¥Z/e VEBELINH ISV 5 HEWEYE 20a 06000 0000000

TYLOL 1Kd HOV BL TY¥'E TYIOL I 00’ TYIOL 'JS1a
0z0zZ/1Z/Z FYRLOTESLEOT £B6000 0000000
0ZOZ/TT/T DPSSYIYLEDT *d'71 OMILEYWYW 'TIEO £86000 0000000

TYLOL IWd HIY 00’ BOS TYIOL ADAHD 00’ IYI0L 25I0
0z0ZT/9T/T ooy STTUVHD ‘SSHUdAI 8T8T00 0000000

TYIOL IWd HOY 0% Z9Z TYIOL NDFHD 0o’ THIOL OSIa
0Z0Z/20/T DZTI0TO POTZOEL 118000 0000000
0zZ0zZ/ZT/T 0ZZTZ0 CLO9ZLOT L8000 0000000
OOV aLvag “OR HWYH HOQHHA "ON ‘oM
&N HIIOANI HILOANI HOGINEA ‘o4

ALRNOD XISENS 0Z0Z/90/€ ootay



B5°15
00STYE
00STPE

00°08T'T
6L9%

a0"a0e’'r

#00¥A LTITO
£0O¥E LIHTO
#rodd L2970

098 TT6L~-BT
09A° TI6L-BT
09A TI6L-8T

0066
YNHSOC ‘ONYS £I910
¥0°TEZ
ASHE4YE EDIJd0 L7910

Y0 IET
HSNAANA HOI440 LE910

Yo' TEZ
HSN3dXd 201440 LI9TD

00° 52T
ALNNOCD XASSNS LISIOD

9E" ¥0T
LLTELYBOTIZOND H LZZT0
LLTELFPBBTIZOND H LIFTO

60°S1Y
TEZOD90-LD § LTSTO

BT 6LL
TO98TT #ID0V LZISTO

55°TS
STYAW LZITO

05°2Z719'T
HNISOd LT9TO
dov1s0d LTITO

10T
G9PLLE HIDIW LTITO

08" 958
@S5 #1200V LZ91D

$9°950'SZ

TY.LOL oo”

#100w tzotoatedasy m spupualuyeR Burpting
#1200V Lzoto3tedsy 3 soueuajuvew Buypring

TYLIOL 00’

#100% L29t03d sapeabdn s3315 Sauatuaaun)

TYLiOL 00"
319 BulsnoN D8aD-SONN
230 Buysnol fEdd-S0MND
330 BupsnoH oaad-SoNn

TELOL oo-
gaguadyy TeITpeH SITWUT

TYIOL o0
sa71ddns 207330
IYLOL oo’
gaytddng ast330
TYLOL a0
gay1ddng 203330
TYLOL a0°

8I30TAISS TENIDRIUOD

TY10L L
aa17ddng {eyIoajuer
BIITAIIG AIINY

TYLOL 00"
soueuajuten Jusndinbg

TLOL 00"
gayrddns tetiosyuep

TYLOL 0o’
BIBEW

TTYLOL <] 0
abejsog
abe3isog

TYLOL 00"
2TV

TYLOL 00"

319 BUYSNOH DE0D)-sejucyesod

TVLIOL [+1:

aNuED 7 D@18 YESSNS LTZSTOSITEEaY T SDoUPUSITURK aratuaa

NOLIATHDSEA " ANT HDLYH

‘0530 INN0JJY /0 AHd 1Hd

TYIOL IHd Ad3 00°
OLSSTZ SF1¥
04551 £T1°01

TYLOL IWd Ad3 00
69551 00 0¥Z°2

TYLOL 1lWd Xd3 00"
@9SSTZ 00°000°T
8955TZ 00°005°'T
@8S5TZ 00°00E°2

TELOL JM3d Ad3 00"
L9551 DD*66

TYLOL Ld AdE 00°
99551Z PO°IET

TYLOL LWd AdAd 00"
S98STT  PDTET

TYLOL IWd Add 007
¥9551Z  wOCTILZ

TYIOL IWd Ad3 007
£955tz  00'SZT

TYLOL 1Wd Xd8 00°
Z955TZ BE¥ BIT
Z9SSTIZ 88°SE

TYLOL IWd Ad5 00°
T955TZ 60°STH

TYLOL 1Wd AdH 0D
095STT BT 6LL

TYLIOL IWd AdH 0D
.3 65551 55°15

TYLAL IWd Add 00
BSSSIT 05 9T1T°'T
BSSSTIZ CO°96%°T

TYIOL IWd AdF 00"
LS9S1Z 1Z2'zoc

TYIOL IWd AdH 00°
95551 08'956

TYLOL IHd Ad3 00°
SSSSTZ 59795

“CoH
HIY HIY ¥D3HD

TYLIOL IHd ¥d4d 00°
OTZ-TZZ-ZLTT-00TTT0-00TE
OTZ-tZEZ-ZLTT-00TTTO-00TH

TYIOL 1Wd W40 00"
109-0TZ-¥3T~66ZT-0091Z0-00TY

TYLOL 1Wd WdD 00
GIZ-1EZ-¥006-00ETZO-00TY
0TZ-TET-¥006-00CTZ0-00TY
0TZ-TET~-¥006-00ETZO-00TY

THLAL IHd W43 00
DTS- T1SS-€6ZT-00STSO-00TY

TYIOL IWd W40 00°
0T9-TT9-THZT-00TTS0G-00TF

TYLQL IHg Y42 00°
019-119-1TPZT-00TT20-00TY

TYLOL IHd Yd3 00°
0T9-TT9-TFZT-00TTII0-00TY

TYLOL IWd ¥dD 00'
0TZ-TITT-B8ZCT-00TTZ0-00TY

TYLOL J1kWd Y40 00°
OTS5-T55-L¥TT-005TS0-00TH
OTS-1SS-LLTT-005TS0-00TF

TYLOL LHd ¥4 00°
OIZ-TSZ-PSZT-DOSTZO-00TE

TLOL 1Hd ¥dD 00°
OTZ-TZZ-LPZT=00CTZ0-00TYF

TYIOL IHd wdD 00°
ATS-TIS-S0ZT-00T1S0-00TY

TYLOL IWd W42 00
01S-ZIS-TLZTI-00TISD-D0TY
OIS-TSS-TETT-005TS0-00T

TYLOL Lhd ¥dd 00
0TS5-T55-9LTT-005TS0-00TY

TYLOL Lhd ¥dd 00°
0TZ-1EZ-T006-00ETZ0-00TY

TYLOL IHd ¥dD 00°
0TZ-TZZ-S9ZT-00ZTZ0-00TY

"OH
LNROIIY

£0/0Z0Z - Bd3IOVW 0P 6Z ZT-EHIL

TYLIOL 1Wd HOW s’
ozoT/Le/e
0z0Z/90/2C

TYLOL IWd HOY 00"
0zoz/zo/fE

TELOL 1Md HOV LU
ozToT/LT/T
ozoz/et/t
s10Z/60/6

TY.LOL IHd HOW og*
ozoz/LT/e

TYIO0L IWd HOW L
ozoz/tfo/t

TYLOL 1Wd HOY -
ozoz/E0/c

TYLOL IWd HIY LI
DEZDZ/ED/E

TYLOL Ikd HOY oo
ozoz/feEn/E

TYLIOL IHRd HOW at”
ozoz/ZT/E
azoz/Tn/T

TYLOL 1WA HIY 60"
QzoT/oTie

TYLOL 1Hd HOW 8T’
ozoz/eT/e

TYLOL IHd HOY 557
ozoz/eo/e

AYIOL Idd HOY 05’
0z0z/zo/c
0zoz/zo/E

TELOL IWd HOY Tz’
ozoz/ez/1

TYLOL J1Hd HOY L]
ozoz/ftz/fe

TYLIOL 1Wd HOY 59°
ozoz/fez/e

THOIY alva
d/e A310ART

YALSIDAY NITHD 4/¥

ADIHD oo” TYIOL D814
180000 000000D
AYVYATIYH YENOVHLI 180000 00OGOGO

HOaHD oo° TIOL "D5IQ
ONI “HEMO4-dRAL LZET00 0000000

HOaHD 00 TYIOL "O5Iq

EELTOD 0000000
EELT00 0000000

TYEENIDNE % NDISAQ LIWWNS CLLT100 0000000

HAOBHD 0o’ TYIOL "O5Id

0F989T YEINED HITVAH HBEY) ANGLS 6£1000 0000000

HOFHD 00’ YLOL "351d

0T0Z HOWVK 00 LINJUID TYIDIQNL HIXIS 95LT00 0000000

AOAHD oo’ TYLOL “D5Ia

0Z0Z HOWYW 00 LINDHID TIVIDIOND® HIXIS TO6000 DOOOOOD

WDHHD ag*’ TYL0L “O5Ia

0707 HIEYW NOD LINDHID TYOIQNr HLIXIS @96000 0000000

15 TYLOL
t/E0zZ69
1/89689

orz’e TYLOL
T-¥0BZST

008y THLOL
LSB¥EZ
L9SHZ
DBEET

55 vioL

444 TYLOL

1€z TYLOL

€z TYLOL

SZT TYLOL
SLO-TLTS

oz TYIOL
0689
68089

ST TYIOL
HI-0960ZTT

6LL TYIOL
FLEVFIT

15 TYIOL
DEEOED HMW

z13'c TYIOL
0TTOED JJTHEHT
0ZZOED TINC

zoT TLLOL
0BLLIE

958 TYLOL
v STZHY BLEER]

950°SZ TYIOL
WEHLD

‘od

SITOANT

ADAHD oo’ TYLOL “QSIg
WOD TT4HIS LGLTOO0 0000000
AOaHD aa” TYLOL 2514

<t@000 0000000
LISYIA ENF1D SWWYS 18000 0000000

H¥OBHD 00" TYLOL “JSIA
SHALSAS ¥IV 84¥s 1£1100 0000000

AIFHD go" TYLOL "D5Iq
ATddNS CUOJNYBHLOY £90000 0000000

MDZHD oo" TYIOL "DSIa
JIVH ‘STHVY FFFTO0 0000000

ADHEHD oD’ TYIOL "O81I4
591000 0000000

HA1SYHISOd 591000 0O0DDODDD

HOFHD 00- Y101 "D51d
03 110 ¥ENWVd 166000 DOOODODD

ADEHD (11} 1wial "Oo51d
OTT "HNI HEYL WIVd 008T00 QOO0GOD0

ADTHD oo’ TYLIOL "25Ia

950000 COCOCOC

BHYN HOdNEA ‘ON TON
YOOREA ‘o'd
ALNNOD WESSNS 0zez/30/¢ 00TdY



T000ZZ9ZE9TSS # LZ9TD FUDTIVI TUMMIOIITIL YLESTZ ¥Z'6¥ 079-T19-¥EZT-00TT90-00TF oLaL/IL/E DZID LEGTITRDETO 69L000 0000000

1000229269155 # L2910 BUCTIBD TUTHMCSITIL ¥L55TZ  BZ°E¥ 0T9-ZTY9-FEZT-00TTOD-00TH 0zTOZ/TL/T 0ZTO0 LEGTTBOETO 652000 0000000
TO00ZZO9ZE9TSS # LZ9TD BUDT 3V FUMIKIOSITIL ¥L55TZ ¥Z 6% 0T9-ZT9-¥EZT-00TTI0-00TH 0ZOZ/IL/Z DZTD LG6TTROETO §5L000 0000000
T00DZZITEHTSS ¥ L2910 EUOTIEDTUMIMIOIATAL ¥LS5TT BT EVW 0T9-TT9-PEZT-00TTIN-00TH ozoz/IT/E 0ZZ0 LESTIBOETO 69L000 9000000
TOOOZZOZAITSS # LZITO EUDTIES TUMBNOSATIL ¥LSSTZ ¥Z'6¥ 0T9=TT9-#EZT-00TT90-00TYF o0zoz/iz/2 0TTO LEETIBOETO 69L000 DOODODOODD
TODDEZZITEILSS # LISTO EUCTIED TUNLIOSATAL ¥L55TZ FZ'G6¥ OT¥-TTP-FPEZT-0OTTHO-00TH 0zTOT/TZ/T DZE0 LE6TIBOETO 69L000 0000000
T000ZZIZEITSS # LZITD BUOT el TuUTHISDATaL ¥LGSTZ  ¥Z'EY 0TZ-TTZ-¥EZT-00TTIZ0-00TH 0ZOL/TL/T 0ZZ0 LEGTTHOETO £9L0080 0000000
TOOOZZIZEITSS K LZITO BUSTIRITUTOINODATAL ¥LGS5TZ TZ'6Y OTZ-€GZ-¥ETT-005TZ0-00TE ozoz/1z/T 0ZZ0 LB6TTHOETD 63L000 0000000
TO00ZZIZ69TSS B LZ9T0 BUOT IV TUMMMIIDITIL ¥LG5TZ L¥'6¥ DTS-TTH-#EZT-00TTO0-00TE 0zoz/TEs T 0ZT0 L66TTBOETO 69L000 0000000
T000ZZIZTEITSS ¥ LZITO FUOTITITUNMIIIDITIL ¥LS5TZ LY 6¥ 019-ZI9-FEZT-00TT90 00T 0zOT/TL/T OZT0 L66TTHOETD §9L000 QO00000
T000TZITEITSS # L2910 BUOT LI TUNNIDSTIL PLSSTZ LF¥'GY OTZ-TTIZ=-¥EZTI-00TTZO-0DTVF 0zZozT/TZ/T 0ZT0 LEGTTEOETO 69L000 OOO0000
TO00ZZIZEIESS # LISTO SUDTIRITUMBLODITIL ¥LGSTZ  L¥B¥ 0TZ-TTZ-¥EZT-00TTIZ0-00TY 0zoz/1IZ/1 0ZT0 L66TTBOETO 69L000 0000000
1000229269155 # LZ9TO SUDTFITITUNIMOIITAL ¥LG5TZ LY 6¥ 0T9-119-¥EZT-00TTI0-00TY azOT/TT/T 0ZT0 L66TTBOETO £9L000 OOOOOOD
1000229269155 # LIITO SUCTIBITUNIROIITIL ¥LSSTZ LY 6P 0T9-TIO-¥EZT-00TT30-00TY azZOZ/IT/T 0TT0 LEETTIBOETO 69L000 0OOO0OO
T000ZZHZ69155 # LZ9T0 SUOTIEIFUMUIOIITIL $L55TZ LY 6¥ 0T9-ZT9-¥EZT-00TTS0-00TF azozT/TT/T 0z10 L6ETTIAOETO 69,000 0000000
TO00TTITEHISS # LISTO EUOTIBDTUNKAIODDTAL PLSSTE LY 6V 019-Z19~-¥EZT-00TT90-00TY 0Z0Z/TZ/T 0TI0 LEETTBOETO 69,000 0000000
TOOOTZSTE6ITSS # L2910 SUOTIEITUMMIOIITAL PLSSTZ L¥°6¥ 0T9-TT9-¥EZT-00TTO0-0OTY 0zTOZ/TE/T 0ZTTO LEETTROETD 694000 0000000
TO0DTTITEITSS # LIHTO SUOTIEDTUTRRIODSESL PLSSTZ LY 6Y 0T9-T1Y-%EZT-00TTS0-00TY ozoz/Tz/T GZTTD LEETTAOETO 69L000 0000000
T000ZZIZETISS # LIFTO SUOTILDTUMENOISTSL PLESEL L¥6F OT¥-TT¥-BECT-0OTTHO-0OTY ozoT/1E/t O0ZTI0 LESTTBOETO 692000 0000000
TOO0ZZYTEITSS # LISTO SHOTIEITUNEmOISTAL YLESTZ LT 6V 0TZ-TIZ-BEZT-00TTZO-00TY 0zTOC/1E/T 0ZT0 LESTIEQETO 69L000 0000000
TO00TTHZEOTSS # LISTO BUOTILITUMEEIOIATAIL PLSSIZ St Y OTZ-ESZ-¥CZT-005TZ0-00TY DzOZT/TIT/T GZT0 LEGTTEOETO HOZIN3A 69L000 0000000
05 9LE'LT TYLOL 00* TYLOL LWd AdA DO TYLOL IHd Y4D 00° TYLOL IWd HJOY 05'9L0°LT TYLOQL NOFHD ao-’ THIOL CISIa
0Z-L0T-NS-¥A # LIFTO paInsty J1as - dwo) 8, 2ayz0M ELESTT 00°ZT 0TL~TTL-BZTT-00TTLO-SOTY 0Z0ZT/I0/T oM BT5Z9 TERO00 0000000
0Z-L0T-NS-¥A # LT9T0 PIINSUI 3135 - dmo] B,133I0M ELSSTT  ©9°TLE OTL-TTL-8ZTT-00TTLO-SOTY 0zoz/zo/c DM B15Z9 1€8000 0000000
0Z-L0T-NS-¥A # LZT9TO PIINsur FTa5 - dwod 8,I33I0M4 ELESTZ 8L LE pTL-TTL-BZTT-00TTL0-50TY 0zZoT/To/E oM 81529 T€6000 0000000
ODZ-LO0T-NS-YA # LZ9TO paansuy 3Tag - dwoy s,I3ayIoM ELSSTZ PRIV OTT-TP»Z=RZTT-00%IZ0-00TY 0zZozZ/Zo/E oM 81529 TEBOOO OGOOGOO0
0Z-L0T-NS-¥A # LTITO PIINSUI I{35 - dmoy B, 393104 ELGSIZ ZE'¥99'T 01Z-29Z-8ZTT-009TZ0-001Y 0zZ0Z/ZO/E oM BTSZ9 TEEOOD 0000000
0Z-L0T-NS-YA # LI9T0 paznsul JIas - dwo) 5,33y0M ELSSTZ S6°'L89 DIZ-1ZZ-GZIT-00ZTZ0-00TY ozoz/Lo/t DM BTSZO9 eeccoe 0000000
0Z-LOT-NS-YA B L2970 PaINSUI JTa5 - dwod 8,334I0M ELSSTZ #D'TLE OIZ-tS5Z-GZIT-00STT0-00TY ezoz/zo/c M BISZY TEBOO0 OOOOOCD
0Z-L0T-NS-¥A ¥ LZITO PIANSUI ITIS - dmoy 8,18%108 ELSSTZ ST EEP OTZ-TET-BTTT-OUELZO-00TY 0zeT/zo/c M BTSZY TERDOO 0000000
0Z-LOT-NS-YA # LZ9T0 paansul jias - dwo) s,333I0M ELSSTZ 6E'SE OT¥=TIP-GZTIT-COTTFO-00QTY ozoL/Loft M BISZS teg000 0000000
0Z-L0T-AS-¥A N LZOTO PRANSUI FT#G - oD 8.3y 20M ELSSTT LS°LT OTE-ITE-BZTT=00TIED-00TY ozoT/To/E M BTSTS TEBDOO COODOGOD
0Z-20T-AS-¥A # LTHTO PIANSUI FTIF - dmo) 8,38(10M ELSSTT B0 LZC 01Z-19T-6TTT-005TZO-00TY 0TNT/To/E JM BISZTS TERDOO 0000000
0Z-LOT-NS-YA # LTITO Paangul J1ag - dmo) ,I94I0M ELSSTZ OL'0L DE9-TE£9-8ZTT-00TES0-00TP ozoz/zo/t DM BTISZI T£8000 0000000
0Z-L0T-NS-¥A B £IST0  PIansul FTag-dmo) &, 2a%iom ELSETIE £5°Z 0T9-Z19-8Z1T-00TTI90-00T¥ 0TOT/TO/E DM B1SZ9 0000000
0Z-L0T-NS-YA # LZST0 PIaINBUI JTas - dwod &,IaI0N £LSSTT  TZ'1¥ 0zZ9-T1E9-RZITI-00TIZ90-00TP ozoL/To/t IM BISZS 0000000
0ZT-L0T-NS-¥A ¥ LZ910 Painsul 3Tas - dwod &,39%X0N EL55TT EL'S 0TZ-TPZ-8ZIT-00FTZ0-00TH OZOZ/ZO/E JM 815Z% 0000000
DZ-LOT-NS-¥A ¥ LZ9TO DAINSHI JTaS - dwoD &,I3YI0M £Lss5TT 61°C1 0E9-ZE9-BEZTT-00TE90-00TH 0LOZ/Z0/E M 9159 0000000
DZ-LOT-NS-¥A ¥ LZ9T0 DPRINSUL JIPS - dwoD ®,Ia4I0M €L5STZ ZTT BIA QTE-Z#Z-9ZTT-00FTZ0-00TH 0Z0Z/20/€ OM BTSZO oooonoo
0Z-L0T-NS-¥A # LIYTO PIINSUL J1o5 - dmO) B, Iax3IO0NM ELSSTT ST 4T 0ET-T6Z-BZTT-00TEL0-00TH 0ZOL/Z0/E IM B1SZ9 0000000
0Z-LOT-NS-¥A # LZ910 PaIngur Jras - dwo) 6,39yI0M4 ELSSTEZ E5°€R 0TZ=TTZ-BZTT-00TTIZ0-00TF 0zZDT/E0/E oM BTSZ9 oooo00n
0Z-L0T-NS-VYA § LZFT0 PIANBUI JTI5 - ol 8, IIYIOH £L55TZ B86'8 OIT-ITT=8ZIT=00TTITO-00TY 0Z0Z/ZO/E oM 81529 ooooooY
0Z-L0T-NS-YA # LZ9T0 PIINSUI FTIg - dwop B, TOyIOM £L65TZ 9C°DDE'% 0TS-T55-AZTT-005TS0-001TY 0zOL/z0/E o4 81529 TE8000 Q0OOODD
0Z-LOT-NS-¥A # £ZITO PIINSul FI93 - dwoy s5,393I0M ELSSIZ ¥D'E€TO°L 015-Z15-BZTT-00TTS0-00T¥ 0Z0E/EO/E o4 BISZY JH0O¥A TER000 0000000
86°68 TYLOL LR TYIOL 1Wd A48 00° TYIOL IR ¥d2 00° TYLOL IWd HIY 86°68 TYLOL MOEHD 00" TYloL "3514Q
TO-MADS RIDDY LZ9T0 sattddns as3zz0 ZLSSTT  B6°68 DE9-TER-TFZT=00TES0-00T¥ 0z0Z/9Z/T 100-BOTSETO  SIDNAOYA FD1440 ALID IEL 020000 0000000
06°51 TYIO0L (] TYLIOL IWd Xd8 00° TYIOL IWd W42 00° TYLOL IWd HIY 65T TYLIOL HOFHD L] TYLOL 9510
Q@ trE10 BLODY LZOITO 8ADTAISG I3JEM TL55TZ 06°ST 0TZ-TZZ-LLET-N0ZTZO-00TY [zoz/9T/E 0ZITED EWST TIETATYYM 40 NMOL LTE000 0000000
NOTIJATHISEA ANI HOIYH ‘D520 IMNODDY T/D IMd 1Wd "ON LROOWY "OHR THIOV H1va "ONR FWYH HOOHAA ‘o
HOW HO¥  NDEHD 1IN LNN0JOY a/y¢ HITOANI BOIOANI HOHEA ‘0'd

LA e Enfozoz PdI0Y¥ OF16Z1ZT-EWLL HAILSIOAN MIAHD /v ALHNOD KSSENS 0ZDT/I0/E 00TdY



TOO06FSEEETSS B LZDTD
TOO0TLOZTO6TISL # LZITD
TO0OTTIZEITSE H LTITO
To00TTITEITSE # LZTITO
TODOLILOGEZST # LT9TO
TO000LTLOGETST # LI9TO
TO0000TLEETISE # LIDTO
TO0000TLCETSE # LIITD
ST 96L'T
TO0000TLELTSS # LT9TO
TOO00DTLLLTSS # LITITD
TODOEE6269TSS # L2510
TOOOEEBZ69TSS ¥ LZTTIH
TTZTO0DERLYRETST M LISTO
651000@¥06L0059 ¥ LZITFTO
TODDTSLEECTISS ¥ £LT9T0
TOODTSEEECISS ¥ £Z9T0
T0009L99ZEISS # LIOTO
T0005L99ZE155 # LZ9TO
T0006LSOSETSE # LTZTOTO
TO0RSLO9ZETISE B LTITO
10005L99ZCT156 # LZITO
86" 66¥° L
SBT000LB6TISPOSE # LZITD
€3T000STESHOTS6 # LToTO
€9T000STESATTSE # LTOTD
DETOOOREGLLATSS H LI9TO
TO00ZZITEITSE H LTITO
TO0DZZHZEITSE H LTITO
1000Zz9TEITSE H LTITO
TO0OZZITEITSE H LZIID
T00DTEOZEITSE B L2510
I000ZTZ9T69TSE H LZFTO
TODOZZTITEITSE # LIFTD
TODOTTITEITSE H LT9TO
TOD0TTITEITSE M LZITO
TOOOZZITEITISE # LEZITD
TO0DZTIZTEITSE H LZITO
T000TTITEITSE # LZTITO
TOO0ZZ9ZEOTSE H LTITO
TO00ZZITEITSE H LZ9TO
TODOSE0EE9TSS # LT9TO
1000S60€69T55 # LTITO
TODOSPETE9TSE # LTITO
TOOOTTHTEITSS # LTITD
TO00TTITEITSS # LI9T0
TODODZZBZEDTSS # LZITID
T000ZZHLEHISS H# LIITO
T000TTITEITSS # LTITO

EUOTIRITUMMEMIDSTSL
FUOTIEITUTIINODITIL
SUCTIEDFUMIDOISTIL
SUOTIEDTUNMALOSSTET,
8384 pPI¥D ITPIID/yued
SUDSTITDTUMIICISTSL,
8384 pied ATPIID/yueq
SUCTARI FUNUMODIITIL

TY.LOL 0"

8333 PIRD TPIXD/Nued
SUOTITD TUTIENODI TAL

B32J PIE) ITPI1I/yunyg
SUDTIRD TUMKSGISTHL,
BUOTIVD TUNINODITIL
BUOTIED TUNUAOISTAL

faad pie) ITPIII/yued
EUOTIRITUMIBODITIL

BUOT eI THEI ST 2L

SUOT LI TUMENIITIL
uOTBUIIXE Iavieiadoody wa
SUOTIED TUMEROIATAL
SUOTILDTUMANODITIL

TYIOL a0°
SUOTIEDTUNMIOSSTAL
SUOTIEDTUMANODITAL
SUDTIPDTUNMIODITAL
SUDT BRI TUMEIDIITAL
SUOTIEDTUMEINIITIL
BUDTIEDTUNERONS T AL
SUOTIEITUNERNIATIL
SUDTIRITUIRAIODSTSL
SUOTIEITUNTNOSS AL
BUDTIVITUMNIAIODSTAL
BUSTIFDTUTRIIODSTAL
BUOT IR TUMEKIIRTRL
EUOTIEI UMD TIL
BUDT eI TURROSS T HL
BUOTIRITUNALOISTSL
FUOTIBD TUMBLCISTEL
SUCT LI TUNMANCISTSL
FUOTITITUMBMODATAL

884 pIeD ITPITDfqued
SUDT LI TUNIWOSSTSL
BUOT IS fUTRLSIATAL
SUGTITI TUNIOSITIL
SUOTIEI TUTUAOIATAL
SUOT LD TUNLOIAT AL,
SUOTILI TUNMCIATIL
SUOTIBITUMMICDATSL

9L551IZ
SLESSTIT
SLESTT
9LSSTIT
BLSSTT
ILSSTZ
BLSSTZ
9L551E

#5°69
67691
to Ly
oLy
9T

Bs°69
B5°6

L6908

TYIOL 1Wd id8 00"

SLSSTZ
SLSSTZ
1311 £4
SL551Z
54L551C
SLESTT
SLSS1IE
Se851e
SLSSTIT
SLSETT
SL5STT
SLSSTT
SL551c

5’6
LE 9B
(X4}
EL " B9E
g5°L9
86°E0T
LT 9
[FA8:1- 13
96°TLT
96" TLZ
L6 Y6
85'6%
#5°'69

TYIOL Ik A43 C0°

HOLLATHOSHO ANT HIVE

5 aova

‘O5Ed IRNGOOY T/D IWd IWd
HOW HOW

PLSSTZ
PLSSTT
PLS5T2
FLSSTZ
FLSSTT
FLSSTZ
¥LS51T
PLSSTZ
PLSSIT
L5512
¥L551Z
PLSSTT
PLSSTZ
PLS5TT
FLESTT
PLSSTT
FLSSTT
rL551E
PLSSTIZ
TLESTIT
FLSSIT
¥LSSTIZ
FLESTZ
PLSSTT
FLSSTE
¥LSSIT

“ON
AIIHD

0TS-9TI5-¥EZT-00TTIS0-00TY
OTE-1€Z-YETT-00ETZO-00TY
0T9-TT9-¥CZI-00TIS0-DDTY
0T9-TI9-FETT~00TTHO-00TY
0T12-TTZ=26TT-00TTIZ0-00TY
0TS-ZTS-FETT-00TTISO-00TY
O1Z~-TtIZ-T6ZT~00TTIZ0-00TY
0T9=ET9-¥EZT-0OTTRO-0O0TY

TYLOL 1Wd Y42 00°

OTZ-TTZ-T6ZT-00TTZO-00TY
Ot5-155-PEZT-00STS0-00TF
OTIZ-TIZ-ZT6TT-00TTIZO-00TY
DES-TE9-FEZT-00TESD-00TH
0ES-TE9-PETT-00TESD-00TH
OTIS-£TI9-PEZT-00TTE0-00TH
OTZ-11Z-Z6ZT-00TTZ0-DDTY
0€9-1€9-PCZ1-00TECS0-DDTY
0T5-TTS-FETT-00TT90-00TY
0T9-ZI5-¥LIT-0DTTS0-001TY
0T8-ZZE-OTTT-00ETEC-00TY
BT9-ZT9-¥LTT-D0TTII0-00TH
0T9-Z1I9-¥CZT-0OTTIS0-0OTY

TYLOL Ikd wdd 00°

60 LoY OT9-LT9-PLZT-00TTS0-00TE
0z IL 0T5-ZIS-*EZ1-00TIS0-A0TY
0z te 01S-ZTIS-FEZT-00TTIS0-00TY
61°69 OTZ-TZZ-*ETT-00ZT20-A01Y
19°9% BTL-TTL-FEIT-00TTLO-SOTY
T9°9S GLE-TIE-#CZT-00TTEO-00TY
19°55 OFZ-T6Z-¥EZT-00TCTO-00TY
T9°55 GTZ-TtZ-vEZT-0OTTZO-D0T?
19°5% 0TS-TI9-%ETT-00TTIIO-00TF
19'5%5 BT3-Z19-¥EZT-001190-00TY
19°55 0E9-ZE9-¥ETT-0OTESD-0OTY
90795 OTL-TTL-PEZT-00TTLO-S0TY
90°95 DIE-TTIE-PETT-00TTIEO-DOTY
90° 95 0CZ-T16Z-YEZT-0OTEZD-0DTY
20°95 OTZ-TIZ-FECTT-00TTIZO-0OTY
90° 95 0TI9-TI9-*EZT-00TISD-GDTY
50°99 0T9-ZTI9-YETT-00TTS0-00TY
50°95 DE9-TEI-PEZT-00TESO-0OTY
@576 OTZ-TIT-T6ZT-00TTIZ0-D0TY
19°Los 015-ZtS-PETT-D0TISO-COTY
ST 66T OTS-9TS-FEZT-00TTS0-00TY
*Z'EY 0T9-ZT9-#ETT-DOTTS0-00TY
¥ 6y 0T9=-CT9-vETT-0OTTISD-00TY
LEAE-1 OTZ-TTIZ-¥EZT-00TTZ0-00TY
¥Z'6¥ OTZ-TTZ-PETT-00TTZO-00TY
PTEY 0T9-TT9-¥EZT-00TTIS0-00TY
ENNOWY ‘on
13N JHNCOOY
£0/0Z0Z = PdIDY YBTITT-EWIL

YHISIDZY YO3HD d4/¥

0zoz/TL/T 0ZTI0
ozoz/vz/t ozto
ozoz/iz/e ozze
0zoz/zZ/T 0zZT0
ozoz/90/T 0zzo
DZOZ/20/E 0zzZo
0zO0T/90/T 0zZo
0zoz/90/2 [(T4d]
TYIOL IWJ HOY 9T 96L°T
ozoz/90/2 [iT441]
ozez/s0/z DZZo
0zozT/90/T 0zZ0
ozZoz/s0/T BZTTO
ozoz/vz/z [i144]
0zoZ/Y0/Z 6ZZo
0z0Z/90/Z nzzo
0z0z/30/T pzTO
azoz/tefe ozzo
ozoz/1IT/T azT0
0ZOZT/¥T/T 0zto
ozoz/Tz/E azzo
0ZOT/TT/T 0zI0
TYL0L IHd HOY 86 66¥'E
0ZOT/TE/T 0zZ1o
0Z0T/S1/Z 0zzo
0ZOT/ST/T 0zT0
0ZOZ/90/Z 0ZZ0
0ZOZ/IZ/T 0ZzZo
0zoz/1Z/z nzzo
ozoz/te/e 0ZZI0
ozoT/1T/T 0zzo
azoz/YZ/z azzo
pzoz/1T/T ozzo
ozoZ/IT/T 0zTO
ozoz/1Z/1 oZto
azozZ Iz azie
azoz/frziT azte
BZOTSITST azte
0zoz/Tz/1 azIo
ozoz/Tz/T azIo
DZOZ/TE/T oTTo
DZOZ/I0/T 0zzo
ozoz/90/Z ozzo
0ZOZ/TE/T [EA{ ]
bzOZ/tT/T 0ZTO
ozoz/tz/2 ozzo
ozozZ/TZ/T 0zZZo
ozoz/1z/Z DzZZo
ozoz/iz/z 0zzo
TEIOY b:AR
a/v FOI0ANI

SZOSESDEL0
PIORBOLLLD
SETSTOLLLD
STISTOLLLO
BREPIOLLLD
B¥L¥TOLLLD
9TOPSIOLLO
910PYSZ0LLO

69.000
69L000
69L000
§9£000
69LD00D
£3L000
£9L000

NHOZI¥3A 65L000

TYLOL MOAHD oo

ZBILEYEILD
ZBIEEYEILD
TTOELE6YL0
TI0ELEEFLE
BLEDSESYLD
STESZEZELD
CYEO6EBSE90
OYE0685690
LOGECETYIO
{0GE08TYR0
0ZSTZTISES0
LL05008050
Le030080320

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
Qoo00o0
goooooo
0000000

TIOL “J5Ia

65L000
6350000
63L000
69L000
69L000
69L000
69L000
63L000
G9LOOD
69L000
69L000
69L000

NOZIHWHA 69LD00D

TVLOL NIEHD -] N

SZ9ELBOHSTO
00Z6660ETD
00Z6660ETO
FEIEFOOETO
LLZOYBDETO
LLZOPBOETO
LLTOPBOETO
LLZOPBOETO
LLTOPBOETO
LLTOFPBOETO
LLTDYROCTO
LLZOYHDETD
LLZOFROETD
LLZOVEOETO
LLTOYBOETO
LLTOYEOETO
LLZOFEOETO
LLTOYEOETO
E600PEOETD
£600%E0CTO
6t96LHOLIO
LGGTIE0ETD
LESTIHOLTO
LEGTTBOLTD
LGGTIROLTO
LEGTIBOLTD

JGHYN H0aRaAn

ALNNOD XHSSNS

0000000
wGoaaag
0000000
0300000
oooo000
0000000
0000000
oooooo0
oooonDn
ooooooD
oococooo
0000000
coooooo

TYLOL D514

62L000
634000
69L000
694000
62L000
69L000
69L000
634000
63L000
632000
69L000
694000
69L000
69L000
§9L000
69L000
&9L000
69L000
69,000
69L000
694000
692000
69L000
63L000
63L000
63L0D0D

0Z0ZS80/%

gooccoo
ooooo000
googooo
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
2000000
0000000
9000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
oo00000
0000000
0000000
Lilififi il
000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

“ON
‘o°d

aaTad



TOODOEPYR¥BITYL & LTOTO
TOO00EVR¥RZTFL # LIITO
TOO00EYRYRZTYL R LZITO
TT¥L K LZITO
TO000LPRYHZZIFPL # LISTO
TO00CEYBPETZYL # LZIFTO
T0000C¥BPEZZPL # LZITO
10000CPEPBZIVL # LISTO
TOOODE*ETATIPL # LIFTO

st 198
TTE¥EHTA £ LTITO
TTEPEITA # LTSTO
TTEPESTA # LTSTO
ZTZRFESZA A LIFTD
TTB¥EITA # LTITO
TLA¥E9ZA # LTITO
TTOFEITA # LIO9TOD
EZRFEIZA X LI9TO
TZR¥EITA # LTITOD
TIBFEITA # LE9TO
TTHPEIZA # LTITO
TTBWGEIZA # LTITO
TTOWEIZA N LTITO
TZOVGIZX N LTITO
TTOFPGOTA K LZOTO
TTUPGSTA R LTITO
ZTOWESTA H LTFTO
CZEPEITR 8 LTIHTO

TT 91T
B0TO0OB59TSSTISE B LZST0
S0TOO0ES9TSITSE # LZOTO

¥5'909°'2

GLTDDOBLLSEETSE 8 LTOTO
6LTO00BLLSEZTSE # LEOTD
GLTOO0BLLSBENSE # LIOTD
6LTO00BLLSGZTSE B LZITD
GLTO00BLLSGZITSS # LZOTD
G6LTIODOGLLSEZTSE # LZ9TO
SLTDO0BLLSEZISE # LZFTO
GLYCO0RALLSETTISE # LTSI
6LT0000LLSETTISE # LIFTO
GLINDODELLSETISE # LZSTO
SLTIOODALLSETTISE § LISTO
GLTIDODALLGEZTSE # LZITO

TOOOTSEEEETSE # LiS10

TODOTSECEETSE # LTSI

TO009L99ZETSE # LISTO

TOO09L99TETSE # LiSto

NOLILAIHIS3EQ ANI HOLVH

BUOTJEd TUNmIOIaTaL,
BUOT ITITUNMIOIS TL
BUOTIEI FUTEIODATAL,
BUDT IR UMD TIL
BUOT 32D TUMKIODDTAL
SUOTJEITUNIIIOIITAL,
SUOTIRITUNIMIOIRTIL
BUDTIEDTURIIODITIL
BUOTIEATUNMIIDETEL,

TYLOL (]
SUNTIRATUNMNNIATAL
SUOTEDTUNIODBTAL
SUOTIEDTUNEBOIITIL
BUOTIBDTURIODITAL
SUOTIESTUrENOASTAL
SUDTIRDTUMENOIITIL
SUOTIEITUNESODIATIL
BUOTARITUNEEOIATAL
BUOTIESTUrEmNOASTAL
B0 38D TUNMEauodaTaL
SUDY IR TUMMIOIATAL,
BUGT e THNmNoIa AL
BUOTIeDTUnmaaodaTal
BLIGT e LRG3 TAL
BUOT IR TLIMRDODSTIL
SUDT IV TUMIIODSTAAL
SUDTITI TUMRD ST AL
BUOTIEI TUMRIKORITIL

TYLOL 00"
SUOTIBITUNICIITIL
FUOT VD TUTKAICIITAL

THLOL 00’
SUCTIRDTUMMIODIITIL
EUD TR0 TUNEMODITIL
BUOTIRDTUMMUODRTAL
BUSTIEDTUAIOIATIL
SUODTIRD TUMIENOIITIL
FUOTIED THTEIODATAL
SUOTIEI TUEEEIDS TS
SUOTIRITUTREIODITIL
SUOT LD TUIRIIODIT AL
SUOTIEDTUNMIDIITIL
BUOTIRDTUTKAMODITAL
SUOTIRDTUTERNODITSL

#8084 pIe) ATPIID/Huey
SnOTARITUrmEOETaL
SUOTIRSTUMENOOATAL
EUOTIESTUIODITAL

6LSSTE
6L55TZ
6LGSTZ
6L55TZ
6495TZ
BLSSTE
BLSSTEZ
6LSSTZ
6LSGTZ

TT e
9T 6LET
S¥'LE
TT° %9
E0°¥ET
18° 10T
O 991
LL°¥IT
55°L0%

TYIOL IW3 Add 00°
SE°LY

BLSSTZ
BLSSTZ
BLS51Z
BLSS1Z
BLESTT
WLSS1Z
BL55TZ
BLSSTIT
BLSEIT
8L551T
BLSSTZ
BLS51T
BLSSTT
BLSSTT
BLSSTZ
BLS5TZ
BLSSTT
[F3-3-2 44

98° LY
98°LY
98" LY
98°L¥
98 LY
98" LY
68 LY

TYIOL IKd AdH 00°

LLSSTIT
LLSSTT

T9°0TT
19 50T

TYLOL IRd AdE 00°

9LS51L
L5512
9L551Z
gLSSTIZ
9LeSTE
9L55TZ
9LESTT
9LSSTL
9L55TZ
9L551Z
9LSS1Z
SLSSTE
SLSSTE
SLESTIT
9LSSTZ
SL55TT

"DSEd LRNODDY "1/ AMd 1WA ‘oN

HO¥ HOY NDEHD

TL ¥IL
L¥' 5T
ZB°BST
S€°ZET
88501

0E9-ZEI-PETT-00TEID-DOTH
DT¥-TT¥-FETT-00TTHO-00TP
OTZT-ESZ-PETT-00STZO-00TH
0TZ-ZFZ-¥EZT-0D¥TZO-00TH
OTZ-T¥Z-YEZI-00FIZO-00TH
OTZ-TEZ-FEZT-00ETZD-00TY
OTE-TIE-$EZT-COTTED-00TY
0E9-1TE9-¥EZT-CGOTEGD-00TY
OTZ=TTZ-¥ETT-COTITO-00TY

TYLIOL IMd ¥dd 00°

OE9-TE-¥LZT-00TLI0-00TY
0TS-9T5-PLZ{-0OTISO-00TY
0TZ-CSE-BCET-00STED-00TY
0LZ-TEZ-¥IZTI-00TELZO-00TY
OTET-TTE-PETT-DOTTED-0OTY
OEP-TTP-PEZT-00TTHO-0DOTY
OTZ-Z¥Z-$CZTI-00%TIZ0-00TY
OTZ-T¥Z-¥{ZE-D0¥TZ0-00TY
OIT-TTZ-PLZI-00TTIZ0-00TY
OE9-TE9I-¥EZT-00TEIO-00TY
0T5-915-¥EZT1-00TTIS0-00TH
OtT-€SZ-¥EZT-00STZO-00TP
DEZ-T6Z-PEZT-00TETO-U0TY
OTE-TTE-PEZT-OO0TTEO 00T
OTF-TI¥-PEZT-00TTPO-00T T
OTZ-T¥T-FETT-QOPTZO-00TY
OTZ-TPZ-PETT-00FTZO-00TY
0TZ-TTZ-FPETT-0QTIZTO-DOTY

TYLIOL IMd ¥dd 00°

OT9-ET9-F¥ETI-ODTTO0-00TP
0T9-ET9-F¥ETT-00TTID-00TY

TYIAL IWd ¥dD 007

€0/0zZ0Z

= P3O

OTL-TTL-FPETT-00TTLO-SOTY
DESF-ZES-PETT-00TESD-00TH
0ES-1C9-¥EZT=00TZ50-00TY
OER-TES-PEZT-00TETO-00TH
OTE-TTIE-PEZT-0O0TTED-DOTY
OTY-TT¥=FEZI-D0TTI*0-00TY
OET-T6T-YETT-00TEZ0O-00TY
DTZ-£SZ-FPEZT-0O0STTZO-0OTY
0TZ-T9Z-¥EZT-005TTO-00TY
OTZ-Z¥Z-¥EZT-00YTZO-00TY
OTZ-T¥Z-¥EZT-00FTZO-00TY
OTZ-TTZ-¥EZI-0DTTZO-00TY
0TZ-1TZ-Z6ZTI-00TTZ0-00TY
0E9-TE9-FETT-0OTEYO-0OTY
0TZ-19Z-¥%CZT-D0O9TZO-00TY
0TZ-T9Z~-FPELT-009TZ0-00TY

"OH
LNN00OY

OF16TTTT-FHIL

TYIOL IR HOV

TYLOL Lkd HOY

TELOL IHd HOY

0Z0Z/61/T
0Z0Z/6T/T
0Z0T/61/2
0zZOT/ET/T
0zozZ/6T/E
0z0Z/6T/E
0zoz 6142
0z0Z/6T/T
0zZ0zZ/61/C

ozoz/ot/T
ozoT/ot/T
ezoz/ot/T
0zZoZ/0T/T
ozoz/otT/E
b6ZOZ/0T/2Z
ozoz/ot/e
ozoz/oT/T
opzoz/ot/e
0Z0Z/0T/T
0ZOZ/0T/T
0zZ0Z/OT/E
ozoz/fot/T
0zozZ/oE/T
pzoz/ot/1
ozoT/oT/T
azaz/oT/t
ozoz/or/1

ozoz/en/z
0zZOZ/BT/T

0ZOZ/LT/T
0ZOL/LT/T
0TOT/LT/T
0zoz/Lz/T
0TOL/LT/T
0TOZ/LTIT
QTOT/LZIT
0TOL/LE/T
OIOZ/LT/T
6ZOT/LT/T
ozZOZ/LT/T
ozZoZ/LT/T
0ZOZ/ 90/
0zTOT/I0/T
ozDzT/1Z/T
proz/fiz/t

THION
a4/ BOI0ANT

WILSTSAY ADAHD 4/Y

¥5T8E

Tz 912z

0zTOo
0TIn

$9°909°2

0zto
0zZT0
0zZT0
0zT0
0z10
0zZ10
azTTD
nzto
ozto
0z1o
0ZTTI0
0zZIo
0ZTO
0EZo
0zZzT
0ZTO

EZE0ELBYEE
EZEOELBYEE
ETE0ELBNEE
EZE0ELDVEE
ETE0ELBYEE
ETE0CLBYEE
EIGOELA¥EE
ETEOELAYEE
£Z60ELOYEE

TYLOL MOFHD 00"

CESOVZIED
EES9¥ZES
CESOFZILS
(333 1144
EESO¥ZED
EESIYZES
[t A ]
EEG9¥ZED
CESIrZLY
6LEBLLTY
6L6OLLEY
GLEBLLTY
6LBBLLZY
GLEBLLEY
GLERLLZY
&L (44}
6LEBLLTS
GLEHLLED

TELOL MORHD a0

6E9TIL0E60
GE9T9E0660

TLLOL AOZTHD oo’

LTLESOELED
LYLZODELED
LTILTIDELED
LTLZIDELED
LTLEZDOELED
LTLTI0ELGD
LTILTIOELSO
LTLZSOELED
LILZHOELE0
LTILEZSOELED
LTLZHOCLED
LTLTHOLLED
STLI0E9960
SZTLIOES960
BZ¥RSELERD
BTYESELEED

oN
HITOANI

60000
SE0000
£€0000
6E000G
GEODDD
5E0000
GEDDOD
6EDDDD
SST1IHIM NOZIHEA &E0000

LSLO0D
LSL000
L5L000
LSLO00
L5L000
LSL000
L5L000
L5L000
LSL00D
LEL000
LSLOCO
L5L000
L5LO00
LSLODO
LSLOOO
LSLOOD
LSLOOD
GSENISNE NOZIWHA LS5L000

69L000
HOZI¥3AA €9L000

62L000
659L000
£9L000
69L000
69L000
6ILO00
69L000
69L000
692000
69L000
69L000
695L000
69L000
69L000
€9L000
63L000

HWYH HOINAA

ALNNOD X3SSAS 0zozT/90/¢

0000000
ooooooo
0000000
0000000
4000000
9000000
0000000
0000000
0000000

VIQL ‘2510

0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
140000400
0000000
oocodog
ooooono
ooooooo
ogooeos
seeoo00
1l dD D 1)
0000000
0000000
0000000
ooooooo
0000000

fI¥IOL “JSIa

0000000
0000000

TYLOL “051d

0000000
0000000
goooooo
cooooon
oooDo0o
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
0000000
20909000
0000000
0000000

o
£l

ootdy



UAUNSYIEL "X0D ‘C dalsad

102 ocre|afe

VR 0 alji/¢
A [ €07 ).

....h.....#:n“n_ SY STYLOL LEEHS D01 ATIHEM FHL sTwnda =TT TLE BFT "TYLOL HHL
"TAINEWNO0a AISNOTARHd B0 MOTHSE JALSIT SHOILAADYH HLIM INFWAY4 HOS HEISINGHY SIHL BAQNWJY AHIUEH I

TT TLE'EFT YLOL 00’ TYLOL IRd AdH 00° TYL0L 1Hd ¥d2 00° TYLOL IHd HOW ZT TLE'8¥T TYIOL AITHD (LN
ZI'TLE'BET TYLIOL [T TYIOL IWd AdS 00" TYLOL 1Md Y42 00° TYLOL IKd HOY TU TLE'BYT TYIOL ¥O3HD 00"

69°855 TviaL 00’ TYLOL IWd Add 00° THi0l 1Wd WdD 00° TYLOL 14 oY 69" B55 TYIOL AISHD 0o TYLOL “J5I0
TONOREBOYTEZVL ¥ L2910 SUOT IEITUMINGIATIL 9855TZ SZ 98T 015-Z15-¥EZT=-00TTIS0-001F 0z0Z/E1/T YIFTCLAVEE 6E0000 DOODOOD
TODOOEEOPTETYL # LZITO SUOTIEI TUNMICIATIAL 9885TZ ZZ'98T 0T5-91G-FEZT-00TTS0-00TH 0zZoz/E1/T FIFLELE¥EE EEQO00 0OOOOOD
ZODODEEQPTEZRL # LT9T0 SUOTIEITUNDOGISTAL 9855TZ ZTIZ 98T 0T5-1S5-FETT-005STSO-00TH 0ZOT/ET/T YIYLELBYEE SSETIEYIM ROZI¥BA 6£0000 00000CC

00" 0ZZ TYIOL 00" TYIOL IWd AdH 00" TYLOL IWd ¥dD 00° YLOL 1d HOY 00" 0ZZ TYLOL NDBHD 00" TYLOL "251Id
2OVLS0od LZ9T0 abeasog S8SSTZ  00°0ZZ 0E9-ZE9-TEZI-00TESO-00TY azoz/vYo/< 6Zy0f0 LIMLIIA WHLSWWLSO4 591000 bOGOOOO

90°LLY TYLOL 00" TYLOL IWd AdE 00° TYLOL 1WA ¥dd 0o° TYIOL IHd HOY 207 ¢LLe TYLIOL ¥OHHD 0o TYIOL "D5Ia
TO05RTRLOO0Z0 ¥ £LTIT0 1ejudy/aswe] Juawdinbg FESSTE 66 TTT 0T9-ZT9-TSTT-00TIV0-0OTH 0zOT/ T/ 96B¥B6T ¥¥3100 0000000
T006¥Z1600020 # LZ9TO Te3uRyfases] Judndinbz ¥855TZ LE'BBT 01S=155-25ZT=00STSO-00TY ozoz/e0/T TTI0E6T ¥¥3T00 0OOOO00
TOOEPZTROO0TO 4 LTITO 1e3uey/ased] juawdinbg FRSSTZ DL 9LE 015-ZI5-T5ZT-00TIS0-00TY 0z0z/60/2 TIT0E6T SEIIAMAS TYIONYNIJ XOYEX ¥¥2100 0000000

90" 18L TYL0L 00" THLOL 1K A48 o0 TYLOL 1WA ¥dD 00° TYIOL IMd HOY 0019 TYLOL ADFHD oo’ TYLOL ‘2SIa
NOJSNS #LDOY LZFTO sayTddng JuawaDIOFUE MET £€8551Z 00 0LS 015-Z1IS-SPZI-00TIS0=D0TY ozoz/TT/E £66800Z g0¥T00 0000000
NOJSNS #1D0¥ LISTO g3tTddng Juswaozogug ael €855tz 0059 O15-155-5PZT-005T50-00TF 0zZ0Z/ T/ E 0¥9H00Z H0¥10C 00000OO
NODSNS #1D0% LZ3T0 sattddng Juimidnzogum e £855TZ 00°59 0TIS-ZTIS-SPZT-00TISO-00TY 0z0Z/TT/2 0%9800Z BO¥T00 0000000
NOJSNS #IJIV LZITO 82337AI35 WIOFTUNR EES5TZ 00° 19 OTS-T1SG-+¥ZT-00STS0-00TY ozoz/L1/e T00°G¥AYOOZ "dHOD ALBAYS DITENd HAKWLIM 80YTI00 GOOOOOO

00 SLY TELOL 00" TYLIOL IKd AdE 00° TYLOL 1WA ¥dD 00° TYL0L 1Wd HOY 00°SLE TYLOL ¥OFHD oo” TYLOL "DSIa
4SHI MMANH XASSNS LT9T05aTedsy ¥ asueuajuied =[OTYsA ZESSTZ 0D SLY 0TT-T9T-59TT-009TTO-00TE 0Z0Z/6Z/2 TTHTT A0HS SSYID ATHIAYM SE0000 0000000

[} 4-14] TYLOL 00" TYLOL IHd XdE 00° TYLOL IWd ¥dD 00° TYL0L 1Hd HOY BT°9€9 TYLOL MDFHD 00" TYIOL “2S1a
F00Z5ZS0CE0T # LZSTO EADTAIIS TPUOTSSIFOAL IS0 185512 81'9€9 0T2-$92-622T-00912Z0-00LY ozoz/sz/e B-bZPZ-SSLETHE 40 LISGITNYIA LSYM €LB000 0000000

ae° a0t TYLOL oo0* TYIOL JWd AdE DO TYLOL IH2 ¥dD 00° TYI0L 1Wd HOY 007001 TYLOL HD3HD oo’ IHLOL 2SI
TESFIT HEDIV (THTH  5SDTAISS [eHOTSSajOId 1340 0855tz 00 00T 0TZ-TIZ-6ZTT-00TTTO-00TY 6T0Z/ST/TIT 6TSTTIT ALA YONNOd WY HEWL YINIDWIA 666666 0000000

¥IRLS'T TYLOL o0 TYIOL 1K A48 00 TYLOL LH2 ¥dD 00° TYI0L LHd HOY ¥ kLS T IYLOL NDEHD 00" THLIOL "25Id
TOO0OCHORBZZNL # LIOTO wotenay aayieaadood wa GLERTZ ZH°EH 0T6-2ZB-0TIZ-00ETH0 - 0OTY 0zoz/61/2 €Z60ELAYEE £€0000 0000000
TODOOEB¥BZZFL # LTITD EUCTIRDTUMINOIS 3L 6L55TZ TR 10T 0fZ-T6T-FETT-00TEZO-00TY 0TOT/6T/T CZ6NELAYEE £€0000 POOODOD
ROILATHOSEA ANY HILYE 0530 INNOOOY T/D LWd IHd Cod INNOWY “ON T¥00¥ aiva “on SWYN HOaNEA "ON ‘OH
HOY HOV NDEHD LEN INAGIIY a/¥ BOTOANI FDIOANI HOANEA ‘e'a

L RENd

to/ozoz - paIovw OP:6ZIZT-THIL HRLSIOEY ¥2aHD 4/¥ ALHNOD XFSSNS 0ZOZT/I0/E 00TdY



L8 8YS
ALRNOD X3SSNS 62910

TYLOL 00"
Telusy/asea] Jjuaaudinbg

66" 1€ THIOL oo
SSOTSETBTIZRIT # EZITO EROTATSS TdIEM
SZ°880°F THLOL oo’

834 BOYSN 0Z0Z €24 6Z9T0 UCTHSTEDOD &3IB) YINOK I33eID

00°6SE
44THEHS X355NS 6Z910

TYLOL 0o*
SIVTAIRS waysds uoTRmrayuUI

8 BET TYLOL 00’
V1IN 29tobuTutesl uoy-abealtH/autiosen

oo LL TYLOL 00"
A41¥HHS XISSNS 6Z910 ga11ddns pood
00700t TELOL 00"

ALNNOO XASSNS 6Z9T0 IERYDING Iajtyid 3 Id3ynduoy

66°6ZT TYLOL oo*
1005 #I00¥ 6ZoTosItedad ¥ SoURHIINTeN SLSTHEA

[LIg 224 TYLOL oG-
A¥d HLWWNI 6Z810 Aea ajewur

00" 6%8"T vioL (L1}
BIZNVYL “LLODS 62910 casuadxa TE3TPaN 23EWul
WHITAS "ATTISOW 6THT0 sesuadxg [eotpoW @3EPwuI
VTIZINGE “SUNVE 62910 sasuadxg TESTPSH Saewur

BL'SRZ'SE V1oL [

ALNNOD XBSSNS 6T9T093FAIaS BUTITNEUC) Juaswabeuew

ALNNOD ¥ESSNS 6T9T033TAxas Bupipneuc) JuswIERURH
MNNOT ¥FSSNS 6T9T09aTaTes Butitnsus) juswabeueH
ALNNOD XASSOS 6T91030TA35 Buri[neucy juamaberen
69'9T0'L TYLOL 00"
ALRNOD X3ASENS 6I9T0 suyoseg
ALNAOD XASSNS 6I9T0 Sen/36RITTH
ALNMOD XASSAS 6T3T0 abeat W
ALNNOD X3SSNS 62310 abealtH
ALNNOD ¥3SSNS 6Z9105ututeIL UON-IERITTH/FUTIOSED
ALHNOD XHSSNS 6Z5T0 abeattH
ALNNOD XASSNS 62910 abealth
ALNNOD XaSSNS 6Z9T0 abeatTH
AINNOD XISSNS 6Z910 abeayTH
BBy TYEOL o0
ALNAOD XBSSNS 6910 SI3YI0 SNOIUBTTAISTH

HOILAIHISEQ ANI HOLVE

2520 LNAODDY 11/D 1Md 1Wd

TYLOL LHd Add 00~

159512

LB 8?5

TYLQL Ikd AdH 00°

0595TEZ

66'TE

TY.LOL 1Hd AdJH 00°

6¥95TZ

ST 880°Y

TYLOL IMd AdF 00

8¥351T

00°65E

TLOL IHd AdE 00°

L¥9512

LI

TYLIQL IWd Ad3 00°

9¥351L

00" LL

TYIOL IMd Ad9 00°

SF9STE

00 00E

TYLOL lKd AdE 0D

PFISTT

66°6TT

THLOL LHd Ad3 o0

£#351Z

0ETTT

TYLOL 1Wd Xd3 00

c¥as512
Z¥9512
T¥ISTIT

TYLOL IWd AdH 00

T#5S1Z
T¥951C
T¥9512Z
T¥951Z

00tty
00" B5%
007 8LS

00"
f1'699°'s
SO REE'ST
09 0vE'"

TYIOL 1Wd X483 00~

(311 ¢4
0¥951Z
0¥351IZ
0¥aSTT
oy9sizZ
0¥9STT
oFISTIT
L1232 44
0¥9SIT

S0°EES
98 C96° ¥
85" ZSt
§6°Z11
13- 2513
¥ZOLIL
567ZT1
[4-08-1 14
06811

TYIOL IHd Ad43 00°

5E99TZ

"ON
HJY HO¥Y HO3HD

LAY

LNNOHY
13N

TNEQL LWd ¥dD oo
0IZ-11Z-Z5ZT-00TTT0-00TY

TYIOL LHd ¥dd 00°
0T9-219-LLZT-00TTIS0-0OTY

TYIOL LHd Y¥dD 00"
01E-£98-0TTIZ-00RTED-DOTY

TYIOL IWd ¥dD 00"
0T5-9TS-+Z21~-001150-001Y

TYLOL IKd Y40 00
0TZ-TET-¥9ZT-00ETZ0-00TF

THLOL IHd W42 00°
0T5-T55-9%ZT-00STS0-0aTY

THLOL IHd W42 0D°
OTy-TTI¥-1SZT-00TTFO-DOTY

TYIOL IHd Wdd 00°
0TS-ZT5-53CT-00TT50-001F

TYLIOL 1Hd ¥dd 00°
0T15-155-5121~-005150-00TF

TYLOL 1Wd ¥dD 00°
01S-T55-E62T-005T150-001TY
015-T155-£62T-005150- 001y
01S-T95-E6ZT-005TS0-00TY

TELOL 1Hd ¥dD 00
OIZ-TIZ~STTT-00TTZO-00TH
OTIZT-TFZ-SZTI-00FTZO-00TH
0TZ-T¥Z-SZZT-00FTZ0-001Y
OTT~TPT-SZTT-00FTZO-00TH

TYLOL IWd ¥dD 00°
OTL-TTIL-FSZT-00TTLO-SOTY
01S5-Z1S-¥3Z1-00T1S50-001¥
0TZ-£ST-FSIT-00S1Z0-001F
OTZ-TPZ-P9ZT-00PIZO-DDTY
OTZ-TEZ-PSZT-0D0ETZD-DDTY
0TZ-Z3Z-FSZT-003120-001Y
OIZ-Z¥Z=-FITT-00FTIZO-0OTY
OTZ-TZZ-¥9ZT-00ZTIZ0-0OTY
0TZ-T9Z~-#9Z1-009120-00TF

TYLIOL 1Wd Y42 00°
0TZ-TTZ-66ZT-00TTID-DOTY

“ON
LHROOOY
£0/020Z - P33V

TZ'ZT°6 =3BHLL

TY.LOL

TYI0L 1Kd HOVY

TYLOL Lkd HOW

TYLOL LWd HOW

TYLOL LHd HOW

TYLOL LWd HOW

TYLOL

TYLOL IMWd HOV

THLOL IHd HOW

TYLAL IWd HOY

TYI0L

TYLOL LHd HOV

IMd HOY
0ZOT/¥0/E

0Z0Z/90/T

ozoz/et/T

0zoT/To/t

ozoz/foT/t

ozoz/eost

LHd HOY aa

0Z0Z/6Z/T

ozoz/s0/2

TYIOL JWd HOY (]

0z0ZT/60/C

pTOT/LO/T
0Z0Z/60/1
0Z0Z/TE/T

ozoz/T0/E
azoz/Tole
0z0z/E0/T
0zoz/zo/1

IHd HOW
ozoz/ez/T
0Z0T/6T/T
ozoz/et/c
ozoz/6z/E
0zOT/6T/E
0ZOZ/6L/L
ozoz/ez/t
0ZOZ/ET/T
0Z0Z/ET/T

DZOZ/ET/T

aiva
HOTI0ANT

YALSISFd MIHRD d/¥

L8’

5T

oo*

bE

66"

]

aL’

69°

0o

8F5 TY10L ¥IFHD oo’ THI0L "D5Ia
L50901 SHALSAS 1N3WNJ0d TS9T100 0000000

1€ ‘TeLOL HOHHD oo- TYLOL “DSIa
0Z90Z0 S50ZSET SONTH4S TYLISAYD TLE800G 0000000

-2 TYLOL ADFHD I+ TYLOL "J5Ia
8s500% YYD HLNOA H3LYHD »Z0000 0000000

65t TYLOL HIFHD 00" TYLOL “JSIa
9T6ZZ SAIDOIONHIAL LNADEAANGD &PPIOC 0000000

13 TYLOL HDAHD aa- TYLOL "OSIa
AZOTED DN YAIR RVYIFI0D 666666 DDODODD

LL TYLOL WOEHD 00" TYIaL "Osid
BS65ZH0 SSENISNATHOV "TYUINAD S8F¥100 0000000

1114 TY.LOL ¥OFHD Ba- TYIOL “J25Id
*¥¥S00E "ONI 'NHEAES SWO RICTO0 000000D

6ZT TYLOL HIHHD oo’ TYLOL “D5Ia
990ZT-5EEST TIEIATUYA d0 LSENOYYD 8ZLO000 0000000

{444 TYLOL HIHHD oo’ TYLOL "DFIA
11441001 AHOHINY ‘SHOOUA 666666 0000000

E¥S'T TYLIOL AIFHD 00° T¢I0L "DSId
0ZL0T0 LLODS STLTIOC 0000000
0Z650T0 AFTISOW STLTO00 0000000
OZIET0 SUNYE 24 THINIT LHOJWOD aNTd STLTI00 0000000

59T °SE TYLIOL 3DIHD oo’ TYLOL “IOSIa
THANI £H0DH 9:3100 0000000
THANI THOM 9451700 0000000
9K dvs BLIT00 0000000
SH Avs dN0YD ASTAHEE 9L9100 0000000

90’ TYLOL HOSHD 00’ ialL “osIa
0ZT0 ALISSNS LOSTOD 0000000
0ZZ0 ALDSSNS L0STo0 0000000
0ZZ0 AlJSsns LOSTOD 0000000
0ZZ0 KIISSNS LOST00 0000000
0ZTO0 RIISSNS LOSTOO0 0000000
0ZZ0 ALJSSOS LOSTO0 0000000
DZZ0 ALISSNS LOSTO0 0000000
0270 Al3SSNS LOSTOO 0000000
0ZZ0 RLDSSNS ‘ONT STII0 FTVASHYWd LOSTO0 0000000

EF TYLOL ¥D3HD oo TY10L "35Ia
TEWSE LSI80T4 5.AFTHSY L1000 00000DD
‘oM AW HOEA ] ‘oM
FIIGANT HOOME A o d
ALNNOD XAS5S5NS OZOZ/ET/E DoTaY



THLOL

AATHEHS ¥HSSNS 6T9108ITeday ¥ SDUPUAIUTEN STOTYIA

1e05nNs
Toosns
To0SNS
1o00SNS
100505
1008NS
To00SNS
100805

00°'00T
IHDISHAAD SHISNOH 6Z9ToucTiesuadmo) pieog/uolssiumod

S¥ 6LS
AINNOD YHESSAS 629t01teday 3 soueuljuyed Suypryng

00" %96 "L

#100v
FLIOW
RLIOW
#1100V
HIDOV
#Lo0¥
#IoJ¥
#IOOY

62910
62910
62310
6T910
6Z910
6Z910
6Z910
62910

6T 657
OZTYSEZIT ¥ 6Z5T0

0o sT¥
ALRNOD X3SENS 6TI10

L5952
TOSZPEOLSE #
EODOEED995 #

52510
6I910

08°SLS 'S
SOD0DEEDS9E #
TOSLTEOEDE
EOSLFENISE
TEFTOLLYYE
CEIEEEELDE

LITTYTOSEL
T69E0LELEL
SO0S0606TL
6¥T02T0385

#
]
#
L]
6EBZ585588 #
L]
#
#
#

aL’

BOSLOECDEIS
DELLELOBOS
TTCLEBPILY
00C0EOYOZY

G600SEEDDSE
PIGHASTTET
TZTEEVYBEDT
ZSEE6Z1950
BTETLSTELD

]
*
#
#
L3
99680S5LLE #
L
¥
¥
¥
¥

HOILATIHISHA ANI

T aovd

GZITO
62910
[-14- 240
&TITO
6z910
sZ9T0
6Z910
62910
6TSTO
62210

6Z9T0
GEZ9TO
62910
6ZITO
62910
62510
62910
[14:041)
6Z5T0
6TIT0

H3Lva

TYLOL

TELOL

TYL1OL

saoiatas
BIITAIIG
BIDTAIRG
BasTAlEs
BIITAIRG
BIDTAIRT
E8sTATES
B33TA335

on”

[+]+
1RO IBRJ0Id
TeuoiEsa01d
1eUOTIEBAZOId
TRUOTBEIFOIT
TeuMOT88a301d
TRUGTSS3I02d
1eUOTEEaJ02d
1PUCT8833024

TYLOL 00"
fen suvedoxa

TVLOL 00"

THLOL 00"
3113213
EYSEET:]

TYLOL 00"
2123913
atalatg
DTAIATH
atasata

at33031"
o113818
DYTIINTH

oTIOUTH
5127918
oyaleta

TYLOL [+1+]
sep avedoid
0713913
Sr1latd
EySEED) ¢
o71x3318
2733918
a1333918
Q733918
atIlatE
oTaIITY

A4A0
1at{I0
130
193420
I3y
1at3I0
Y30
JIUI0

gayrddng TETAOITURL

TYLOL IWd AdE 00°
09951 00°0S

TYLOL 1MWd AdEB 00
659STZ 007 00T

TYLOL IWd XdA 00°
B595TZ  S5%6LS

TYLOL IHd AdH 00°

LSSSTZ
LS3STIT
LS9STIT
LS951Z
LS35TT
LSSSTT
LS951Z
411 £4

0s
os
s

[ 1
1
ns"
os*’
0s”

05

“¥66
‘P66

i1
¥66

¥56
L1
¥EE

Y101 1d Ad3 00°
95951 6Z°69¢%

TYLOL IWd AJE 007
999STZ 00 STP

TYIGL 1Wd AdH 00°
$S95TZ IT'TH
¥S9STZ TR LLT

TYIOL Ikd Ad3 00°

£55512
£5951C
£59512
£59512
£595T2
£595TT
£5951Z
E5951Z
ES9STE
£59512

(1

£1

5’
ao0°
138
85’
1z
99’
80"
9T’

LL]
ors
S86°T
L

¥
0Te
ovE
LE
¥ET
SEL

TYLOL IWMd XdH 00"

E41:1-0 ¢4
z59512
ZS951Z
T5951Z
t59512
Z5951Z
59512
Z59512
TS951¢
£59512Z

"JSHEA IKNODOY T1/0 IWd IW4 ‘oN

HOY HOY N33HD

TYIOL IWd ¥d0 00°

OTS-ZTS-59ZT-00TTSO-00TF

TYIOL IKd Y42 00°

OTZ-TEZT-LIZT-00ETZO-00TH

TYIOL IKd V42 00°

OTE-TZZT-TLTTI-0DZTTO-00TY

TYLOL Jk4 ¥dD 00°

DTZ-¥3Z-6ZZ1-009TT0-00TF
0TZ-¥3T-6TTT-00%TZ0-00TH
OTC-%3Z-6ZZT-009TZ0-00TF
0TZ-¥3T-6ZTT-003TT0-00T¥
0TZ-%9Z-6ZZT-009T1Z0-00TY
0TZ-¥9Z-6ZZT-0059TZ0-00T¥
0TZ-¥2Z-6IZTT-009TZ0-00T¥
OTZ-¥9Z-6TTT-0DITZO-00TY

TeLOL IHd Y32 00°

QEZ-TZT-6LTT-00ZTZ0-00TY

TELOL IWd ¥dD 00°

OIZ-¥9T-L¥ZT-009TZ0-00TY

TELOL IHd WdD 00°

OIZT-TZZ-9LET-00ZTZ0-00TY
OTZT-12Z-9LZT-00ZTZ0-00TY

TELOL JHd ¥dd 00°

0TZ-12Z-9LZT-00ZTZO-00TY
OTZT-TTT-SLET-00ZEZ0-00TY
0TZT-TZT-5LTT-00TTZ0-00TY
0IZT-TZT-S9LZ1-00ZTLO-00TF
0IS-15S5-9LZ1-00STS0-00TY
0TZT-TZL-9LZT~-00ZTITO-00TH
01Z-1TZ-9LTT-00ZTZ0-00TH
0TT-¥9Z-9LTT-00STTO-00TH
O1Z-E9Z-9LZT-009TZ0-00TF
0TZ-TTT-9LTI-00TTTO-00TY

TYLOL IWd W42 00°

£0/020Z

01S-155-64ZT~005150-001F
0TZ-TZZ-9LTT-00TTZO-00TY
0TZ-TTT-9LTT-00ZTLO-00TY
QTZ-¥9Z-9LTT-009TED-00TY
0TZ-1ZZ-9LTT~-D0ZTTO-00TY
0TZ-TZZ-9LTT-00ZTZ0-00TH
015-155-9LZT1=00STS0-00TYH
GTZ-TZZ-9LZT-0DZTZ0-00TH
0TZ-TZZ-SLZT-00ZTICO-00TY
0TZ-€9T-9LTT-008TZ0-00TY

“ON

ZZ Z16 -BWIL

TYLOL LKA HOY 00'0§
ozoZ/E0/E
TYL0L IKd HOW 0o o0t
0Zoz/s0/t
TYLOL 1Kd HOW S¥ 6LS
DZIDL/ET/T
TYI0L I4d HOY 00°956 'L
DIOZ/90/E
0Z0T/90/€
0Z0Z/90/E
0Z0Z/90/€
ozoz/90/E
0z0z/90/¢
0Z0Z/90/E
0zZOZ/90/€
TYLOL IHd HIY 6T 69F
0z0Z/¥0/Z
TYLOL 14 HOY 00 STV
0z0zZ/T0/E
TYLIOL IWd HIY L5 BSZ
0zZOZ/Z0/E 0zZED
0Z0e/8Z/Z 0zzo
TVIOL IKd HIV 08 5L5°'S
BZOZ/Z0/E 0zZED
0zZ0Z/T0/E 0zeo
0zZ0Z/Z0/E DZED
pTOZ/SE/T 0zzo
ozog/az/e 'k£4]
ozoz/REL/T 0ZZo
0Z0Z/Z0/E OZTED
0ZOZ/8ZT/T 0zTTO
ozoz/zo/E 0ZED
0ZOZ/Z0/E 0ZED
TYIOL IW2 HOV 9L 609'S
ozoz/ez/T 0zZZo
pzoz/Lzfz DEZO
pzoz/zo/c 0zZED
ozoz/ez/z [144]
ozoz/E0/t [iE441]
oznz/zo/t 0zZEo
0zTOZ/BT/T ozzo
ozoz/zo/c 0zZEo
0zTOT/ET/T nzzh
ozoz/Lz/z ozzo
T 2iva
a/¥ SDIOANT

HALSISEY H09HD 4

N

TYLOL ¥OFHD
TZ0ET

oo TYIAL “J5Id
‘MBLINZD HDIAYES S.3NZFHD T80T00 0000000

TELOL HOEHD 00" TYLOL “2SIa
OTS0E0 L VYHSINVYL “HREE¥D $%0T00 0000000

TYLOL MOFHD oo TYLOL "OSIg
§158 SHDS % X0O BOY0ED @ST000 00000400

TELOL AJFHD o0 TYIO0L “O3SId

£IS06F £ZLT00 0000000
ZIE05¥ EZLTIO0 0DDDOOD
tté06¥ €£ZLT00 DOODOOD
OTE06 Y £ZLT00 DDOOOOD
60606¥ EZLTIOO0 0000000
20606 EZLT00 0000000
LOGOEY EZLTO0 0DODDDODO

90606F% IANZS ALINNOAS TTHOMVAYYD EZLIL0 0000000

TYLOL "DSId
SYDTTAYNAES Z&9100 OOCOOOD

TELOL MOBHO oo
LODLSEOTTIT

TTYLOL dDHHD [+]- g TYLIOL "J5Ia
GEZSE INI 'TYAOWEE 31SYM SONNWAA SZLTIO0 CODOOGCO

TYLIOL 2O 00" TYIOL “3S5I1d

TOSZPEOLIE ¥80000 000OOOO
EDDDEEDSSE HEMOd YINIDHIA NOINIWOQ ¥80000 0000000

TYLIOL dJ3HD vo’ TYLOL "2SId
SD00EENSAE TE0000 0000000
TOSLIEOEDE ¥80000 COOODODOO
E0SLYEDISE *E0000 00000GE
ZEFTOLLYYE ¥0000 0000000
EEQEEGELOG v80000 GOOOGOD
6EBZSBSSEE *80000 000OOCO
LITTYTOSEL *a0000 0000000
CESE0LALEL Y80000 0000000
SOOS0606TL ¥E0000 DOOODOD
6¥T03TOS6S HAMOd VINIDUIA NOINIWOO PEO0OO 0000000

TYLOL NOIHD 00’ TELOL "J51IQ
BOSLOEDEDS PEODDO DOOGGOO
IELLELOROS ¥80000 0ODOOOD
ETELEBYTLY ¥E0O000 0000000
OOEDEDYOZY YROOOG 0000000
998R059LLE $80000 OOOODOD
6005E£005E ¥20000 0QODDOD
YLEFBESTZI6T ¥80000 QQOODDO
TEZTECYRROT ¥80000 0000000
ZSEE6ZTIS0 ¥80000 0000000
BZETLSZOYO YEMOI VINISHIA NOINIWOD FRO000 DOOOOOO
‘oM HHYN ¥O0aNAA o "ON
A0I0ANI HOONAA 0'd
ALNNOD XBESNS 0ZOT/ET/E 001dY



60°Z01 TYLIOL (il THIOL IHd Add 00" THIOL IHd W43 00" TYLOL IHd HOY 60°Z0T TYLIOL ¥33IHD oo- TMLOL "251I0

TOOTIETIS # 62310 BaSEEL]e:] ELISTZ 60°CTOT 0TZ-¥2Z~-9LTT-009TZ0-00TY 0ZDZ/S0/% 0ZC0 TODZ96T95 YHJOOD DIUWLDATA HAISHLAOOS ZLLTOO 0000000
60°5ZT TY1OL oo* TYL10L 14d Ad3 00" TYLOL IHd Y40 60 TYLOL IHd HOY 60°5ZT TYLOL AIIHD oo TYIOL 'OS5Ia

T-069% KIDOV 6Z910Tedad 3 uyed swaysds buipring TLYSTT &60°S2T 0I5-155-ELTT-00STS0-00TY ozoz/eT/T ZEETZ DHI'OD TIO HOSKIWIIM "W'Y¥ 9ZZT00 0000000
66°T& TYLOL oo’ ‘TYLOL LHd Ad3 00° TYLIGL IWd ¥42 00° TYLOL W4 HOY 66°T6 TYLOL HOHHD 1 TYIO0L "OS5Ia

PEITRCE B 6T9T0 say1ddns as¥770 TLISTZ 66°T6 01&¢~-1tZ-1¥TT-00TTZO-00TY 0Z0Z/90/E OEEEOES HOILYYOdUHOD TIIND 819000 0000000
T ZLT'T TYLOL o0o- “TYLOL 14 AdH 00" TYLAL IWd ¥dd 00° TYLOL IWd HOY TT TLL'T TYLOL MOHHD 0o’ TYIOL "RSIq

ootBZo%00T ¥ 6Z9T0 012139173 0L9stZ ot oty OTZ-TZZ-9LTT=00ZTZ0-O0TY 0Z0Z/50/€ 0Z£0 00TBZO%00E 190000 0000000

0OTBZ0300T H 6ZITO 2713313 OLS5TIZ P5°6LP 0TZ-992~-9L2T~0091Z0-00TY 0z0ZT/¥0/T DTIZD DDIBZODSOOZ 130000 00004000

00Z000L%3T # 62910 o123813 0L951Tz ST 05T OTZ-TZZ-9LZT-00ZTZ0-DOTY zoe/izie 0ZZ0 00Z000L551 190000 0000000

00COTCEZHYT # 6ZITD OFiyaTa 0L95TIZ 65°6L OTZ-E9Z-9LTT-0091Z0-001T¢ vzoz/iz/e 0TT0 ODDOTOEZYT 130000 Q000000

ODTEDOETYT ¥ 6Z9t0 ST11913 QL9STIT ¥9°2Z8 OIZ-E9T~-9LTT-0OITZO-00TH azoz/ic/t 0ZZ0 QOZEOQETERT DIYIDETE IDUCAD HONI¥d 120000 0000000
00'6ET°T TYLl0L (111 0 TYLOL IWd AdH 00° TELOL IH] Y42 007 TYLAL IHa HIY 00°6EZ°T TYLOL HIIHD 00° IVLOGL "J25Ia

9STHTSOT00 H 62910 Teluay/asea] Juaudrnba 6995TZ 00'6€2°T7 OIZ-{IC-TSZT-00TTIZ0-00TF ozoz/ez/e TESSTLOTEE TT 'SIMOF-AINLI4A ¥IT000 0000000
oz e TYLOL [ TIYIOL IWd AdB 00" TEIGL LHd ¥dD 00° TYLGL dHd HOY LI 4 4 TYIQL HOEHDY 00° Y1OL "OSIT

20 OMINNYId XASSNS 6Z910saTeday 3 JJUTUAIUTRH ITOTUA g995tZ o0’y OTZ-1#Z-59Z1-00%1Z0-0QTH 0z0T/60/€ BEGLD 3MI‘dHOd NAMOG 950000 0000000
08181 TYLIOL 0n* TELOL IWd AdE 0D TYIOL LWd wdD 00~ TYLOL W HOY 0818t TYIOL HOEHD L TYIOL “JSIq

AYd LWWNI 6I9T0 Aed dyeuuy L99S1Z 08" 18T QT5-T85-STZT-005150-001F 0ZOZ/E0/E 0ZZT0 ¥a OIAYO 'ONIN 666666 0000000
oo zoy THLOL oo* TYLOL IMA X4 0O° TYIOL WA ¥d3 00~ TYLOL 1Hd HOW 00°ZoY LGl A0EHD oo’ TNIOL 0514

KINNOY XISSNS 629toyeday 3 uyew swaisds Burpring 99951Z O0O0'Z0¥ 012-TZZ-ELZT-00ZTZ0-00OTY ozoz/ot/t LE00E HOILDWHINOD JIWIDSTH S3SNOCL EBSO00 0OO0000
257995 TYLIOL 00" THIOL IHd AdE 00° TYIAL IW2 ¥ad 60" TLOJ JHd HOY T8°'9¥8 TLOL HIEHD oo’ Y104 “O5Ia

65T #1L0¥ &73T0aTedsy 3 IoueuajUTEW Bufpryng §9951Z T65°STL 0TS-TSS-TLTT-DO0STE0-00TY ozozfoL/e 6159€0-Z00T 6¥0000 0000DOD

65T ALOOY gzotoayeday ¥ asuruajuted BuTpling 59991 66°¢L 0T15-T55-ZLZT-00STSD-DOTY ozoz/s1/z STEIE0-TO0T 5¥0000 0000000

65T BIJOW 6Z5T0ITRd’y 3 Sounudjuted Buipring S9951Z (6°SZT 0TS=TSS-ZLZT-005TSO-00TY ozoz/rI/E 5Z0%€0-2002 6¥0000 0DDOOOD

651 HLOJY ez9Toareday % 2oueusjuyed Eulpring S998TT  LL78T DIS-TSS-ZLZT-00STSO-00T¥ szozf1L/e SELSEO-T00T 5¥0000 0000000

65T #1D0V 6Z9T01teday 3 Ioueulauied buypiing S995TT  ¥6°LST 0TS-TSS-ZLZT-DOSTSO-00TY 0ZOZSOVSE BLSSEQ-Z00Z &¥0000 0000000

65T HIDOW 6Z9toaTeday ¥ Ioumuajuyew Burpring 599517 B6'C 01S-1S5-ZLZT-005TS0-00T ozoz/iLofz PEPSE0-ZOOT 60000 0000000

65T HIDOY 6Z9T0 gayrddng JuswIDI0JUE meq 59951 96°L 01S-ZIS-S¥Z1-00TTS0-00T ozoz/Lo/T 6HTSE0-2002 €¥0000 0000000

A5T H#1IDOW 62910 s371ddng teyiojjues S995TL 66°L 015~-155-LPZT-00STS0-00TF 0zoz/Lo/Z 060S€0-2002 FEYMOUVHE LLVHEYD 60000 0000000
00'0EZ TYLOL oo TYLOL JHd AdE 00~ TMIOL IKd W42 00 TYLOL LHd HOVY 00 0f2 TYLOL HOFHD oo* TNLOL “J3SIa

22THAHT ¥ISSAS 6Z910 saduaIajuo) pue sdoysyioM ¥985TZ OD OET 018-Z15-E02T-001T1S0-0DTY 0z0zZ/L0/t £I0-021 WOJ " ONINIVHISOIOIHOR ZEET00 0000000
09°'¢ TYLOL oo TMLOL LHd Ad3 00° TYIOL IWd Vd3 BD° TYLOL LWI HIY 09°€ TYLOL NMOFHD 00" TYLIOL “JSId

A¥d HLWWNI 62310 Aea ayeuur £9851C 09°¢ 015-155-5TZT-0ASTS0-DOTY 0z0Z/60/E 0zZzo HO STTEYED 'NIOUVYH 666666 0000000
00’955 TY.LOL oo TMLOL LHd AdE 00° VLGl IHA ¥ao 00° TYLOL IWd HOW 00" 955 TY.LOL YJ3HD 00" TMLOL "O05Ia

ALNNOD ¥ASSNS 62910 IFUTUIIUTEN Jusudrnby Z995TT 00" 8LT 0IZ-E£SZ-¥SZT-DOSTIN-DOTY 0zZ0T/50/€ TL900ZH GELTI00 O00O0O0DD

AINNOD XAS5NS 62910 ajueuajurey juawdrinby THPSTIT 0079LZ 0T2-€52-¥YSTT-0OSTZO-00TY 0z0Z/S0/E 0L900ZH  "BOLAMAS OIWIDETE S.FTVH BELTI00 0000000
Q@' ES TYLOL (] g TYLIOL W2 Ad3 00 TYLOL IHd %dd 00° TYIOL IMd HOY 08°ES TYLIOL AJEHD [i]i TYLOL 2514

SLIT #1D0Y 6I9T0 BIDTAIIE AIAVH 199512 oB°ts OTZ-TTT-LLTT-00ZTZO-DOLY oEDET/YE/T OGZFITO SLTIT HWELYM ALNNOD FTIIASNEIYD 5LZ000 0000000

NOLLZIHOSHO "ANI HOLWE ‘D5E INACOOY ‘1/D 1WA IMd "OH LHNOWY "ON THIOY alvd "GN HWYH d0aNANA "ON “OH

HOY HOW MOEHD L3R JHNO30Y d/v AOIQANI JOI0ANI UOANRA ‘0°d

13 Fovd E0f0zZ0z - pPdIOY ZT-ZI°6 -FWIL WELSIOIH MOAHD d/v ALRNOD XASSNS 0zZOZ/CLfE oeTdY



OEFLZ H1DDY 6Z9TOBITRAIN ¥ SOURUSIUTEW STITUIA

BSLLT
0-0S28 #1J0Y 6Z910
0-0525 #1J0V 67910
0-0asd8 #1DJY¥ 6T9T0
0-asds KIJOY 67970
0-asds HIJOV¥ 6Z9T0

0-¥IF HIDOV¥ 6TITO

0s5°59
G6C0¥0¥IBT # 62910

6T 8L

TYLOL o0
satrddns s01330
say1ddns 331330
sattddng a31330
gattddng 3st770
sattddng #31330
say1ddng 307330

TYlGL 00"
BIDTAIIS FajeM

THLOL o0

TLELTLOOOT K £Z5T0dng [ suotidraonsqng puw e3ood

bE"SE0°T
d3TYEHS WASSNS 62910

00" Bes

TYIOL o0’

sa71ddns JuswIIIOFUT AT

TYLOL 00"

ALNNOD XESSNS 6Z9Touctieatrddy/aiealjos azandmod
AINNQD XHESSNS 6z9Touctiwdyrddy/aawsmijos azsandmoy
ALNNOD XASSNS 6Z9T0suCTawat(ddv/azwaljoszaindmoy

€E95TT 9¥'TIL’L

TYLOL IMd Xd3 00°

TESSTE 057 9L
TEISTT 05°%L
TESSIE 05°9L
TEYSIZ TZ'®
TRISTZ 0Z°%
TEYSTIZ 97 1IL

TTMLOL IWd AdH 00°
TE95TZ 05759

“TYLOL JWd AdH 00°
DBSSTIZ BT BE

TYLOL IWd AdH 00"
6LISTE 00°560°T

TYioL 1Wd Xda 00°

OIZ-Z8Z-S9ZT-00STZ0-00TY

TYIOL IKd Yad 00°
0I5-1S5-TPZt-005TS0-00TF
0T5=9T5-TFZT-001TS0-00TY
0IS-ZTS-T¥ZT-00TTS0-00TF
0TIG-TG5-TFZT-00STS0-00TY
OTS-ZIS-T¥ZTI-00TTSO-00TF
DTE-TIC-T*ZTI-00TTED-00TH

TYIOL 1Wd ¥d2 00°
OTE-TET-LLTT-00ZTTO-0DTY

IYIOL IHd ¥4D 007
-Z109-00BTZ0-T0TY

TYIOL Lid ¥dD 00"
0TS-ZTS5-SPZT-00TISC-00TY

TYLIOL IHE ¥dD 00°
OE9-T£9-BSTT-0DTES0-00TY
OTZ-TEE-9SZT-00ETZO-0DTY
0I9-TZ9-89Z1-00TZ90-00TY

ALRNOD XASSNS
AINNOD XASENS
ALNNQD XASSNS
ALRMOD XASSAS
ALROQD XASENS
AIRNOD X3SSAS
AINOOD XASSNS
AINN0D XISSNS
ALNNOD XBSSNS
ALNNOD XESESNS

00" ¥

A¥d BLYHNI

OL 6LL

CSEO¥LOO &
YO¥O¥LED HIJOW

00" ZZY

HYOUOr "E0¥3Id

szatpuatIeatTddy/atensjos
6zgtTouctiesyrddv/azensjog
szytouofawarrddy/azenijos
szotouotient1ddy/azenijos
sz9touotIvaTddy/aawaljos
§z9T0uoTIeoT1ddy/aTeNljos
6z9TouoTIRTTddY/3aWAIJ05
6T9ToUOTIESTTddy /aenyjos
6z9TouoTIvayddy/a1eAsjos
€z9TOHOTIed| [ddy/a1en3jos

TYLOL
L3421 A
62910

62970

TYLOL
6T910

aandwo)
Fandmod
zaandwec)
aaandned
aandwo]
aaandmod
Tandmon
Jayndwo)
asandinon
Jayndwo

00-
BE Sjwuuy

oo

sen/abealTH

110

oo

saesuadxg {eoipap ajemul

9L9S1Z 08°69
#L9STE 0E°65
BLISIT 0E'ES5
BL9STE 06°6T
BLOSTZ SE° PP
BLISTE 086§
BLISTZ 06°6T
BLISTE 06762
BL99TE S6°FT
BLISTZ S6'FPT
BLISTT S8 PH
BLISTZ 06'6Z
BLYSTEZ 09°'6TT

TYIOL 1A Add 00°

LLISTT

D' ¥S

TYIOL IWd AdFE 00°

9L9STT
9L9512

0E 09t
0¥ '61%

TYIOL 1M AdH G0°

SL9STL

0019

UHAIRNAC "HENMMAL 6T3T0

SE°8¥3
OZRPRLSETRLISSEDS B 62910
0ZBELSZTRLISSEDD # 6I9T0
0ZHBLSTIRLISSEDS ¥ GIFTO
QZBBLSZTALISSEDD & 6TZ910
0ZBBLSZIRLISSEDY B 62910

ROILATHOSHT ANT HOLYE

v a30ud

geguadxg (esipan ajemur

TYIOL oo’
sa11ddns 301330
sat1ddng ani3z0
sat1ddns @a1330
say1ddng 3071330

8333 pAVD ITPIII/ ey

‘DSEQ IRADDIY 1T/D 1M 1Wd ‘O

SLSSTZ 00'19

TYIOL IWd Ad3 00"

FLYSTEZ 607 TOT
¥LISTZ SS°OT
PLISTE SE°6
¥LISIZ TLTFPTT
PLISIZ ET ZET
LROOHY
HI¥ HOY NDEHD Jan

DET-T6Z-BSZT-00TEZO-00TY
OTE-TIE-BSZT-0OTTEO-0OTY
OT¥-TI¥-GSEZTI-00TTFO-00TY
012-Z9Z-BSZT-009TZ0-00TH
QIZ-T5C-HSETI-009TZ0-00TY
UE9-ZE5-BSZT-00TESD-00TY
) £ 44814 TI-00STZ0-00TY
0TZ-Z¥Z-BSZT-00PTZO-0OTY
0IZ-T¥Z-RETT-00FTZO-00TY
0IT-TIT-BSZ1-00TIZ0-00TW

TYLIQL 1Wd ¥dd o0°

015-155-5TZT-00STS0-00TY

TY10L IWd Y42 00°

0TS-ZT15-¥9ZT-00T1ISD-00TF
01Z-T1ZZ-BLTT-00TTTO-00TY

TYIOL IWd Y40 00°

D1IS-T1SS-E6ZT-005150-00TY
OTG-166-E6ZT=00STSO-00TH

TYLOL IKd W42 00°
OIZ-TIZ-T#ZT-D0TTIZO-00TH
GTZ-1IZ-1¥ZT-00TTTO-00TY
OTZ-TIZT-T¥TT-00TTZO-00TF
0TZ-TTZ-T¥ZT-00TTZ0-00TH
0TZT-T1E-Z62T-00TTE0-00TH

"ON

E0/0ZOZ - Pd3IDY TTIET 6 -BWIL

0zZ0ZSZZ/T TEFL ONI S1¥wd QLAY AZTID NYA L80000 0000000

TYLOL IHd HOY BSLLE TYIOL NDEHD [T YLoL °2SI1a
0zT0Z/S0/E T00-T6TSETO 080000 0000000
pzoZ/S0/t T00-161SET0 080000 0000000
ozoz/s0/€ T00-TETSETO 080000 0000DDD
0zZpzZ/S0/E T00-SBTSETO 080000 0000000
0ZOZ/S0/ € TO0-60TSCT0 080000 0000000
ozoz/zo/t 100- #1510 BIJNO0Yd EII440 ALID INL DB0DOOO 0000000

TYIOL 1kd HOW 05° 58 TYLOL YIFHD oo TYIOL 'O5Iq
ozoT/Ee/2 0ZZ0 B600FOF¥IAT ATHEAYM JO HMOL BTE000 0000000

IYIOL IMd HOY 51" BE TELOL UKD 00" TYIOL "OSIA
ozoz/¥o/1 TSTTLITYED LSAM HOSHOHL 58%000 0000000

TYLOL 1M HOW 00°S60'T TYLOL AIHHD 00" TY10L ‘OSId
0ZOZ/TT/T TLST  “ONI QALIWITHN HOSAWOHL TEAT00 0000000

TYIOL Idd LY 00" 865 TYLOL ADAHD (1 TYLIOL “OSIA
0z0Z/Z0/1 ADS-DTOTTOL-5AS 6ISI00 0O0D0DD
0z0zT/T0/T ADS-0ZOCZOT-5ES 615100 0000000
0Z0Z/Z0/T ADS-DZOZZOT-SES 6TISTOC 0000000
0zZ0z/zo/1 ADS-0Z0ZZOT-533 GTSTOD DOOOOOO
0Z0Z/T0/T ADS-0T0LZOT-SES 615100 OOOEO0D
0Z0Z/Z0/T ADS-0Z0ZTOT-535 ETSTOD DOOOOOO
0zoz/zo/T ADS-0ZDZTOT-585 615T00 0000000
0Z0Z/Z0/T ADS-0Z0ZZOT-53S ETSTOD DOOOODOO
ozoz/zo/T ADS-0Z0ZZOI-585 6TIST00 0000000
0Z0Z/Z0/T ADF-0T0TTOT-545 615100 ooOCOOD
0InT/TO/T ADS-0Z70ZZ01-58S GTSTO0 DOOBOGO
0zoz/zo/1 ADS-0Z0ZZ0T-5ES 615100 0000000
0ZOZ/E0/T ADS-020220T~53S o7 eNAASSALETHL 6TSTOO 0000000

TYIOL IHd HIY 00 vs TYIOL HISHD 1N TYLOL ‘2814
0Z0Z/E0/E 0zzo 1a TIZNUYA ‘HOTAYL 666666 0000000

Y10l 1Md HOV oL GLL TYLOL NDEHD 00" ‘0L " DSId
DZOZ/ET/T 0ZLITS Z9T000 0000000
ozoz/oz/z ¥591THLE JMI SEIDUENE ¥10440S TYT000 0000000

TYIOL IAd HOY oozl TYLIOL NIEHD 00’ TYI0L ‘DSIQ
0zZ0Z/E0/k T9LRST 6E1000 000CO0O
0zZ0Z/E0/E 65LB9T HAINAD HI'VAH HEEYD ANOLS GET0O0 0000000

TYLOL IWa HOY SE" Y TYIOL ADFHD 0o’ Y0l °DSIa
DZOZ/TZ/T TIBIZYSYYT ¥L0000 000GO00
ozoz/oz/T TLESE05YYZ ¥LOOO0 0000000
ozoz/oz/T TEEILOSYYE PLODDD GODOOOO
ozoz/oE/T TEBETECEYE ¥L0000 0000000
ozoz/LT/T 0ZLEE0 SEEA HY1d LIQEYD SATIVIS PLOOOO 0OOOOOO
THIOY aLva “ON HHYH HOQNAM oM
a/v SDICANT HIT0ANT ‘o'd
YALSIOFEY WDEHD 4/¥ ALNAOD XASSNS  0ZOE/ET/C 0014



LT ELD'Z® TYLOL [}
Ltz ELn'ze TiaL oo*
LT &ZT TYLOL 00"

TOO0GLPPLOOOZO # 62910 1ejuay/asedy Juaudinbg

oo Lt
§334d NOILINOHO0O3Y 6T5T0

TYLIOL LN
339 BUisSnoH OROD-SORN

00° 00t TVLIOL 00"
34¥S DITand XASSNS 6zZ9T08iteday ¥ AjUFPUIIUTEN ITITYIA

LLTOLT
EOOEEZSTTEDZ # 62910

THLOL =14
§23TAI95 [RUCTESIFOId IAYD

00" o0z TYLOL 00"’
EZE9ISLET HIDOY 6ZFTH 3IID BUTENOH DFID-SRIUCURIC]

ZZ'GEZT'Z TYIOL 00"
TE¥LZ #1D0¥ 629tositedoy 3 asuvuaujeM ITITYIA
TEFPLZ #100% 6Z5T0s1TRday 3 IJURUIIUTEH ITITUIA
TCYLZ KIDDV GZITOSITRdRN 7 FDUPUIIUTEN STITUIA
TEFez Kloow ezotositedsy 3 20UBUIUTEH 2TOTY2A
TEPLT HIOO¥ 629T0sateday 3 aaUPUAUTEH ITITYIA
TEPLZ BIOOV 629T0S1teday 7 IJUNUIIUTEN ITITYIA
DEPLZ HIJJV 6ZITOETITEGIY 3 IDUTUIIUTEW ITITUIA

HOTLATHISHD ANIT

*2530 INNOOOY T/D IWd IHd "ONH

TYIOL LWd Ada 00°

TYLIOL IHd Ada @a-

TYLOL LWd Ad3 00~
BPISIZ LTI'6ZT

TYIOL IWd AdE 00"
LRISTZ 00 LT

TYIOL IWd AdE 00
989STZ  00° 00T

TYIOL IWd AdE 007
SEOSTZ LL'DLT

TYLOL 1Hd AJE 00°
H Y2351 00 002

TYLIOL IMd A3 00°

EBFSTZ  EY ETY

EB95TZ 56 6L
£8951Z B9 OS5

£8951Z Y1706

E@95TZ DE'63T

£8951Z ¥ TL

£89951Z €891
LROOHY

HOVY HOW MOEHD LAN

"OE1SNLOY SY STYI0L LIAHS D01 ATHEEM SHL STYNda
"Q2INWND0A ATSN0IASHd 30 MOT3H J215I7T SKROILAAOXE HLIM LEWAYd H04 ¥AlSIOHH SIHL Sn0dddy RAedddH 1

TTY.LOL IHd ¥dd 00~

TNEOL IWd W40 007

TYLOL tWd ¥dd 00
0LZ-1EZ-Z5ZT-00ETZO=0OTY

TYLIOL LH3 %¥ad 00°
OTZ-TET-F00G-00ETZ0-00TE

TYLIOL IHd ¥dD 0a°
OTZ-Z5Z-S9Z1-005TT0-0aTy

TYLOL IWd ¥dD aa”
0TZ-+3Z-6TTT-003TT0-00TY

TYLOL IWd ¥dD 00°
otz-tiZ-ton6-0ntizo-ooTY

TYLOL IWd ¥dd 00
015-Z15-S9ZT-00TTIS0-00TY
015-215-5%Z1-00T1S0-001Y
0I5-ZTS-S9ZT-00TTSO-00T¥
0715-Z1S-S9ZT-00TTS0=00T?
0T15-ZT5-S9ZT-0011S0-001Y
OTS-ZIS-S9ZT-00TTISA-00T
0TZ-Z9Z-S5ZT-005TZ0-00TY

JLNO0JOY

EDfOZDE - PAIDV ZZTI6 -FHIL

TYLIOL LWd HOV (X

TYi0L 1Hd HOVY Lz"

TYLOL Ikd HOW Lt
ozoz/et/T

TELOL Lkd HOY oo”
ozoz/s0/t

TELOL LHd HOY oo”
ozoT/rL/e

TELOL Lkd HOY LL”
oToz/To/t

TELOL LWd HOW oo”
ozoz/ez/T

TELOL LKA HOY zT”
ozoz/Lt/T
QzOL/ YL/
ozoz/1L/2
0TOT/OT/T
ozoz/a0/e
ozoz/E0/2
ozoz/oE/T
OO divd
a/¥ S0I0ANT

YILSISAd ADAHD d/Y

alvg

ecec-¢lg

-LZ"ELO'Z8 TYLOL 3HL

tLo'ze TELOL HOFHD oo-
£L0'Te TYLOL MOFHD 0g°
&t TYLOL MOEHD ue’ THLOL "J51d
TEOPEET SIAIIAMHES TYIONYNIA XOHAX PPSTI0O0 0000000
LI TYLOL MOAHD oo* T™™LOL “JSIa
0ZS0E0 Q3BA WYIID W AYYD SWYITIIM ITTO00 0040000
oot TTYLOL MOAHD aa” T™MLOL “I2SIa
Sa55t ONI "SHOLOW ATHEAYM 050000 0020003
oLT TYLOL MOEHD aao” TELOL “J5Id
9-bIPI-GETITEE 40 LNIWIOYNYW ZISYM TL00D0 0000400
ooT TYLOL MOAHD oo’ T™™MLOL “JSIa
BL6TLODDDEZ0Z ADVHOLS TIEVLHOd VINIDHIA 99PI00 Q000000
SEE'T TELOL N2FHD aa-” TYLOL “JS5Ia
659L LEOOOO 0000000
959L LE0O0G 0000000
BESL LBOOO0D 0000000
DESL LY0000 0000O0O
t25L LEOOOO 0000000
TLSL LB000G 0000000
asst LB0OGO Q000000
‘ON HWYN dOdNEA “ON ON
JOIOANT HOQNEA ‘o'd
AINNOD XASSNS OTOZ/ET/E ooTay



JNHAYS

LNHAY]

LNHAYA

LEHAV

LNHAYS

INHANA

ALHMAYS

LNHAYA

LAY

LHHAYL

INHAYD

JMHAMA

LHHAYD

ARHAYd

ALNHAYd

LHHAMG

JIAO

00°0¢
dyoune aIsto

00°0E
HOoHNr 4z910

Do ot
HOHALr 82910

00°0¢
Houne 8910

00" 0E
HOWNr ezsTo

0o’ ok
Hounr @Tetoe

00°0E
YOHAL BZITO0

Ll ]
dounr ezaTo

0oT0E
youne ez91o

G070t
#OEAr 8T9IT0

00" 0t
Hoxnr 9zSI0

00 0g
HOHNS &TOTO

a0’ 0¢
HOUAC 8TITO

000t
Hounr pzato

00" 0E
HodNr 82910

oot
Ho¥nr eT9to

00°0F
HoRne eIeto

HOLL4IHDS5Ed  ANT HIOLYH

T EOvd

0o’
5394 BERUITM

[]+0e
8393 SEIUITM

00"
B333 BEIUITH

oo*
8381 BEIUITH

00"
5394 66aUITM

00"
8333 SSIUITH

00°
994 BBIUITM

oo*
§334 BEIUITH

6o *
5254 BBIUITM

00"
Eaad BESULTM

oo’
2394 EESUIIM

00"
8994 483UtM

00"
8333 S83UlITM

00
6954 BSIUITM

oo
6993 EEILUITM

on"
Bead EEIUlTH

00"
5394 SEIUITH

*JSEO INNOJOY T/D I3 IHG O
HOY HOY HDEHO I8N

TYLOL 1Wd Ad8 00
SOLSTZ 00°0F

TYLOL IHd RdE 00"
YOLSTZ 0O 0F

TELOL JHd Ad3 00"
€0Ls1z o00'‘0E

TYLGL IWd Add 00°
TOLSTE 00’0t

TYLOL 1Wd AdE 00°
TOLSTZ 007 0F

THLOL AMd Xd3 00~
Q0LSTE 0R'0c

TYLIOL W4 Add 00"
6695TZ 00°0F

“TYL0L 1Wd Add 00"
8695TZ 00°'0€

‘TYLAL IWd AdE 00"
L6EIEIZ  00°OF

TMLOL IHd AdE 00"
96951 00°0E

TYLOL IWd AdH 00°
S695TZ 00°0F

TYLIOL 1kWd AdE 00"
FEISTZ 007 0C

TYIOL IKd AdE 00~
t695TT 08" 0C

TVI0L 1Wd Xd3 go-
Z&9STZ O0°OF

TYLOL IHE Add 00~
16951 0D DC

IYI0L IWd A4H 00°
0635TZ 00° 0L

TMEOL IHd AdE 007
68951Z O0O'DE

EDfozoz - P4IDY

THLOL Ikd ¥W4D 00°
0T2-TT9~-ET2T-00TT90-00TY

‘IYLOL IHd W42 00°
0T9-TT13-€1Z1-001T9C-0OTY

TYLOL 1Hd ¥WdD 00°
0DI9-TTIS-LTTT-00TIHG-00TY

TELOL 1Kd ¥4D 00°
OT9-ITI-ETTT-00TTZ0-00TY

TNIOL LHd ¥dD 00°
0T9-119-£1Z1-001150-00TY

TYLOL LWd ¥4 00°
OT9-TIS-ETZT-00TT90-00TH

TYIOL IHd YdD 00°
0TY-TI9-ETTT-00TT90-001TY

TYIOL JKd Y42 00°
0TS-TT9-CITT-DOTISD-00TY

TYIOL IWd WdD o0
019-T19-LIZT-00TTR0-G0TY

TYLOL IKd ¥dD 00°
0T9-TTI9-L1ZT-001190-00TY

TYLOL 1Hd ¥dad 00°
0T9-TTH-ETTT-0OTTS0-00TY

TYLOL JMd ¥4 00°
OTS-IT9-ETZT-00TTI50-001Y

TYLOL IKd ¥dO 00°
0T53-TT9-ETZT~00TTIS0-0DOTY

TYIOL IWd Y43 00°
0T9-TTI9-CTZT-00T190-001Y

TYLOL IWd ¥dD 00°
0T19-TI5-ETZT-001IT90-00TF

TYIOL 14 ¥d4D 00’
0T2-TI9-£IZT-001120-00TY

TMLIOL Ikd ¥dD 007
0T9-TTI-LTZT-00TT20-001Y

95 LT TTI-EHWIL

TYIOL

THLOL

TVLOL

THLOL

TYLIOL

TYLOL

TYLOL

TELOL

THilOL

TYLOL

THLOL

TVLOL

TYLOL

IWa Hoy 00°DE TY10L
0Z0Z/YL/T  ALYITOOTTEATOOO00

INd HOY 00 0L TELDL
0ZOZ/¥T/T MC¥IT00Z005TI00000

1Wd HOV oo 0E TYLOL
DEDZ/¥T/T QCYTTO0ZTZETO0000

Iid HOV 00 0F TYLOL
oLoZ/¥1/T NC¥ITODZTZOTO0000

oo et TYLOL
NCYLI00ZTIFETOOODD

IWd HOY
azoz/ v/t

IWd HOV 00°0€ TY.LOL
QZOT/¥T/T  OLCYTTOOZFZETODOOO

Mg HOY 00°0E TYIOL
0zZOT/PT/T  OLPITOOZOERTO0000

LK HOY 00°0E TYLOL
QZOZ/PT/T NLPTIO0TSEBIN0000

JLHd HOW 00" DE TYLO0L
0ZOZ/¥YL/T ACYITOOZLESTOOODO

IH3 HOV 00°0€ ‘TELOL
0ZOZ/¥T/T NCPITO0ZETIETO0000D
oo'ot

IHd How TYLOL

HIEHD o0’ TYIQL 051G
AZTIVE ‘O HJIINYC 666666 0000000

HOIHD 00" TYIOL "SI0
HIFYD ‘1 HLIANYI 666666 00DDOODD
UOFHD 0o* TYLOL “O8Iq

ATB3HD 'Y S3WYL 666666 0000000

WJEHD [ ¥loL "O5Ia
QHYMAE EMAWM HDIHEOHHS GEGEES 0000000

WIFHD oo’ TYLOL “DS1a
SITIE "1 WINOASAQ S56666 0000000
HISHD oo TYLGL "J51d

NOSNHHAHELS "3 SINN3Q 666666 0000000

AJFAHD (1] TYI0L "O51d
LLINA "M YNWYQ 666666 0000000

ADFHD 00’ YLOL ‘OS5I
KROLNHOHL & WIHLHAD 666666 0000000

H23aHD oo’ TYIOL "DJ5I0
SSHHAAD 'O YHYNRD 666666 0000000

HIZHD 00" TYioL "3s5Ia
OHNANASSYH 337 TTHNHOD 666666 0000000

AIBHD LD TYIOL 0514

DEOZ/¥T/T QOCPTITO0ISLLIOCN00 OVHE HENYIDOW HEHIOQLSIHHD 666666 0000000

IWd HOY oo’ 0g TYLOL
0ZOZ/¥T/T NCYITO0ZEERTO000O

Ina KoY 00‘DE THELOL
0ZOT/PT/T NCYITONZEIOTOO0000

JLHd HOY
0z0Z/¥IS T

00°0E Tv.LOL
nCriTo0eieceTIC0000

Ldd HOY 0070€ THLOL
BTOT/YL/T  ACYiloOT2EETOOODO

dHd HOY 00°0E VIO
0zZOZ/PI/T OCPTTOOZTEBTOCOOD

TYIOL 1Hd HOY 00" 0¢ TYLOL
OZOZ/¥T/T ALETTO0ZYERTO0D00
THIDY 2iva oN
a/w HIIOANI FITCANT

HALSIOAY ND3IHD d/¥

HIHHT 00" TYl0L “DsIa
SIANOD TTEIYYD 666666 0000000

HIFHD oo’ TYI0L °"D5IA
LIVEEYE SWWOHL HIWYCNSG 666666 0000000

pr=ical +]: 0 TYLOL “OSIa
NOEIYd 'Y YYvEEYE 666886 0000000
WA oo’ TYLOL “JSIa

HLYIA "0 A3HANY 666666 0000000

HIIHD [+]- N TYLOL “DSIa
WYHOsd ‘9 AZTHSY 666666 0000000

No3HD 00- TYLOL "O51d
‘ML "MOIEVE L HNMLEY 666666 0000000

HWYH HOONHA “ON "ON
doanan ‘o'd

ALNNGD XASSNS 0zOT/9T/E oOTae



00086 TYLOL oo TYLIOL lhd Add 00°
OO 0RE TELOL 00" TVIOL 1Wd AdE 00°
a0°'pt TELOL ag" TYLIOL IWd AdH 00°

INWAYE HOWAC BZITO 5384 8BaUITM 0TLETIEZ 0D DE
oo’ of

INWAYE YOUNr 87910

TYLOL (i1
G393 BESUJTM

TVYIOL IHd AdE Q0°
6T4LSTT  00'0E

a0’ ot
INHAYE  douwne @z910

TY.LOL 00"
B33 SEIUITH

TY10L 1K AdF O0°
BILSTE 00 0E

00’0t TYLOL BE- TLOL IWd Ada oD*
LNWAYG HOWND BZYTO Baag HBEIUITM LILSTZ 00 OE
00°0E TYLOL (1] VY.LOL Akd Xa=E 00"
INWAYd HOWAL BZITO 5993 §ERUITH 9TILSTZ 00°0E
Do OE TYLOL oo~ TYLOL LWd XdE 007
ANMAYY  Wodnr 8z9310 8894 BEIUITH STLSIT 00 0f
00°0E 1oL 0o TYLOL 1Wd Ada 00°
ANWAYA  HOUN: 8Z9ln E334 SR3UITM YILSTZ GO°OC
ap" et TELOL oo* TYLOL LWd A4E 00"

JNMAYd  HOWNAC 8Z8T0 B334 SBIUITH £TLSTEZ O0O0°0C
gatet

LKHAYd HOMNC BZITO

IYLOL og-
8993 GEIUITM

TYIQL diWd AdE 0C°
LTLSTE 00 OF

00" 0E
INHAY dounr ereto

TYLOL on"
8333 SESUJTH

THLOL lWd Ad3 00°
TTLSTE DO OF

00’ 0%
JHWAYd  HOUND EZ910

THLOL 00
B384 ESaUITM

TYL0L 1Wd A4 00°
DILSTZ 00°0F

0D'0E
JINWAYd HOUND BZSTO

TVIOL oD"
B33l BEDUITM

TYLOL JWd Ad3 00"
60LSTIZ 00°0E

[ R ] TY.LOL 1] TYLOL 1Md AdE 00°
INWAYA HOWND AZo10 8333 HEIUITM BOLSTIE OOTOE
oorac TYLOL 00° TYLOL LWd Ad3 00°
JHAAYd  HOUNC BTITO 2334 BEIUITH LOLSTE 0QO0'DE
LU ] 8 TYLOL (H TYLOL JWHd A43 00°
INHAVMA HOWNC 82910 8984 SBIUVITH 90LS1Z DD'DE

HOILIIHISAA ANI HOLVE

'OSET INAODIV T/D IMd IWd “ON
HIO¥ HOV 3DaHD JLAN

o,n,ow.ﬁ:“n‘m
alot N gl s

s e RAEsIR s

TOALSANGY BV STVIOL LI3HS D01 A¥aaMm 3HL 5IVN0H =0p-ase THLOL KL
CELLMEWL00 ATSNOTABYH ¥D MOIRE QHLISIT SHOLLAHOXE HIIM INSHAV ¥04 WALSIODAM SIML BA0NIIY AGEMIH I

TYLIO0L 1Hd Y40 00 YLOL JWd HOV 00036 TYLOL N3THI 00°*
TELOL JIHd ¥dd 00° TYIAQL LWd HOY 00°096 TYIOL AFHD 0o’
TYIOL IWd ¥dD 00° 'TELOL LHd HIY 00°0E TYLOL HOFEHD oo’ THIOL "35Id

0TI2-T1T9-CTZT-001T90-00T? 0ZOZ/¥T/T NLFITOOZZGZO000GD NOSADYL D WYITIIM 666EE6 0000COD
TYLOL HIBHD og” TYIOL ‘O5Ia

‘UM 'NOLAN ADVWL ORI 66666 0000DOO

TYLOL IWd ¥4 00°
BT9-1T9-LTZT-00TTIS0-001TY

TVLOL IWd HOW Q0 0E
0Z0Z/¥T/T  NCYTIIOOZO¥HTOH0D0

TYIOL Idd ¥dD 00°
OTS-TTS-ETTT-00TTS0-00TY

TYIOL IKd HOW 00° 0t
6ZOZ/¥T/T NCPITOOZOZETOO000

TELOL MISHD oo* TYIOL “J5Ia
JHBEET00 "L BSIAUWNS 666666 0000000

TYIOL IHd ¥dD 00°
O0TI-TTO-ETZT-00TT90-00TH

TYLIOL 1Wd HOY oo oc
0zZOT/¥Y1/1T NCYILI00ZSZATOOO00

TYEOL HI3HD oo’ V10l "D51d
TdS WANWHL T NBAZLS GG6EG6S DOOOOOD

TYLOL 1Wg Wa2 00°
019-TI9-ETZT-00TTI0-00TH

TNIOL IHd HOY 00°0E TYLOL ¥OFHD 00 TMIOL “JS810
0ZOZ/PI/T  NLFTI0GZE6ERTOO000 SFIOHIIN °'1 AIINVLE E£66666 00GDODD

TYI0L 1kd ¥dd 00°
SI9-119-€1Z1-00t 190 -00TY

TYLAL 1Hd HOY 00° ot TYI0L NJFHD 00’ TYLGL "O51d
0Z0Z/¥T/1 ACPTIOOZTRSODOCOO HLLLINE 50YYHIIY IN¥IHS 666666 0000000

THLOL Lid ¥dd 00
0I9-TI9-E1ZT-00TTI0-00% Y

TYLIOL JHd HOW 00°0¢ TELOL HOaHD 00" TYLOL "D5Ia
0ZOZ/¥I/T  ALKITOOZEIZ00000D MOMYYE TIHIVE YHOWOY 666666 0000000

TTYLOL IWd ¥d2 00°
B19-T19-ETET-00TTII0-00TY

TYLOL LWd HOY Qo' oE TYIO0L MIZHD +1 I TYI0L ‘251G
0Z0Z/PI/T ACPTTOOZLZATO0000 EIHNYH "H LYEBOY 666666 0000000

TVIOL Lhd Hav Do DE
0ZOZ/¥T/T ACYTTODZEERTOOODO

TYLOL Ld ¥dD 00°
B19-TT3-LTZT-00TT20-001F

TYL0L ¥OFHD I TYLGL “OS5IT
HALYYOWNYE 'Y MEHLVYIH 666666 0000000

TYLOL Ikd Wd3 00° THLOL IWd HOY 00°pt TYLOL MIFHD (]l THLOL "9510
GT%-TT9-ETTT-00TT20-00TY oZOZ/¥T/T ACPITODZOZETOO0DD “dr CLIANOId "d NIMON 666666 0000000
THIOL lia ¥as o0* TYLOL Ikd HOV op ot "TVLOL 3JdHD 0o’ Tl “3s10

0T9-TTI9-ETTT-00TT50-00TY 0zZoZ/¥T/T NACFITO0ZZLIO00000 HHOUE HVW WONIT 666666 DDOOODD
TELOL IWd ¥dD 00°

0T9-1T9-ETET-00TIS0-00TH

TNIOL 1Wd HOY 000k TYLOL HITHD 0’ TLOL “J5I1a
0ZOZ/*T/T NCYTITO0ZI9ETO0000 UL “NOSHHOL SNAYM HIANNAN 666666 0000000

TNLIOL 1kd W40 00°
019-1T19-EIZT-00TT90-00TY

TYLOL 1Hd HOY 00 0g
0Z0Z/¥T/T NCYITOOZOYETOOOOD

IYI0L ADHEHD L1 WLAL "OSId
d4¥H HYAY HLARNAN 666666 0000000

TYLOL JHd ¥d3 00
OT9-T19-ETTT-00TTID-DO1Y

TYLOL 1Hd HOY 00'0€F TYLIOL AJ3HI oo’ TYIOL “O51a
0ZOZ/PIfT ACYLTO0TZHETOC000 HWONAE NYHLYHOE 666666 0000000

TYIOL JMd WdD 00°
OT9-119-tTTT-00TT9C-00TY

TYLOL 1Wd HOY 00° D¢ THIOL dJEHD 00° TMLOL “OEIO
RTOT/¥T/T  ACYTINOZZTETOO000D OUATJONINLS 'Y SIAWVE 666666 DODOCOD

'ON THOOV 21va ‘ON
ARN0DOW djv EDTOANT

£0/070T - pdidy 9% LT ET-3HIL HALETIOEE WIAHD 4/v AINNOD XABENS erozfot/e 001ay



TEITO09¥S HIDOV OEST0 satrddng Juswaszojug ael
g0 T0E ‘T TYLOL (]I
GLSESYT HIDOV DESTC IDEIJUDD IITAISS SIUBUIJUTEH

LL'¥S
YITZOELEBTEBZLE ¥ DESTD
BALTEOSLOTTYIT # 0E9T0

THLOL (1] 3
BAZTATAT IIEM
8384 2830 7 J0/yues

TE'ETT THLOL 00°
900005 HIJJY 0c9toitedoy 3 soueuajuyew BulprIng
900035 HIJOY 0£9T01Teday 9 IduruaIjuUTEH SUTPTIING
200005 HIDOV O0E£9T0 PTIY IBITA/ U0 BNOIURTIIIETH
900005 HIJOW 0E910sSaTeday % SOURPUIIUTRR GPUNOID

Bt BT E TYIOL -TH
£9TT HIDOV 0€9T0A335 PaW "Bum - 3777 103 anog
ZET9E9'T
GOLOEODS HIJIY DEITO

TYLOL 00"
sa11ddns pood

TYLOL aa-
sa11ddng pood

06" LL
A4THAHS XFSSNS 0E9TO

18797 TYLOL 00"
S€HT #1OOV 0ESTO0 YHSO0
LTI TELOL 0D’

LOLT #1DJY¥ DESTO
LOLT #IDJY QESTO
LOLT #1D0¥ 0910
LOLT #LIJ¥ 0T9T0
LOLT HIDOV 0C9T0
LOLT HLIOY 0E9TO
LOLT RIDOV 0E9T0

BIOTAIAS TRITPaH
B3OTAISS TRIIDEM
BADTAIIS TEDTPIM
BADTAIIS TEITPIH
Ba5TAZAS TRITDEN
SAITAIIS TEITRIH
BADYAZAS [EIIDSH

95 99¢
NOD IINJYID XBEESNS 0E9TO

TYLOL 1
sayrddng asy730

BT LY
INEHISUNEHIEY 0E9TO

TEIOL oo’
£832TAISS wiOoTUn

LI 1 1 24 TYLOL 00
ALNNQD WHSSAS 0L9T0 83DTAISS TeNIDRIIUOD
ALNAOD XASSNS 0€£9T0827AIa5 BuypiTnsuo) juswabeuey
ALHNOD XHSSNS 0FT0IITATIS BUTITNEUOD Juswabeuey

¥ Z6¥ TYiOL 00"
6E00% HIDDY 0E9T0 astreuajuyey Jusadinbg
9¥T0% #1IDDW DESTO E33TAI3S WIOITUN
9¥109 HIDDY 0E9TOEITRAIY 3 BOURUIIUTEW SPUNOID

NOLLJIHOSHL " ANT HOEVH

il

Bl

*J58d LNNODOJY 'I/D IWd IWd "ON

LLLSIZ 00°0S

TMLOL IWd Ad3 007
ZELSTZ

TYLOL IWHd AdH 00
TELETIT
TELSTIT 667 1E

TYLOL IWg AdH 00"
OELSTEZ EL°6
OELSTE HL'6T
0ELSTE 1S58
OELSTE o08'1L

TYIOL IHd AdE 00"

GTLSTZ BT ¥ET°T

TVLOL IWd AdH 00"

BZLSTZ EZE'9¢9°Z

TYIOL IWd AdE 00
LTLSTT O0D'LL

THIOL L4 Add o0
9TLSIZ TE" 91

TYIOL IWd AdF 00"
STLSTZ 00 699
SZLSiz O5°5ZT
STLSTIT 0d°zZZT
STLETIT DO BSZ
SZTLSTZ  00°E9E
STLSTIT OD'DL¥
SZL5TE STMT

‘TYLOL LkHd Ad3 00°
PTLSTTZ  95799¢C

TYIOL 1Hd Ad3 00°
EZLSTZ BT LY

Y10L IHd Ad3 00°

ZZLSTz 00'000 70T
6 SER'E
(4 4 10 4

TTLSTT
TITLSTE

TYLOL 1Wd Ad3 00°

TZLSTTZ EB°STIE
TZLSTE 0936
tZLsic B6°6L
INNCHY
HOY HOY MOFHD I8N

TT06°E

£0/0T0Z - P4V

0T5-Z15-S+ZT-001TS0-00TY

IYIOL IWd ¥d4D 00"
otZ-TLe-55Z1-00L1Z0-00TY

TYLOL 1Wd Y42 00°
0T9-TT9-LLET-00TTII0-00TY
0Z9-TZ9-ZETT-00TZS0-00TY

TYLOL IKd Wdd 00"
0TZ-TZZ-ZLZT-00ZTZO-00TY
0TZ-TZZT-TLZT-00ZTZO-00TY
0TZ-TZZ-66ZT-0DZTZO-DOTY
0TZT-TTZT-FLIT-0OZTTL-00TY

TYIOL IMd W42 00~
Zzs-0tz-zse-ottz-ooStzo-0OTY

TYIOL IHd W4D 00"
DT19-155-9¥ZT-00STS0-00TY

Hyiol IWd vad o00'
015-155-9%ZT-0051I50-00TY

THIOL IHd W42 00"
OTZ-¥3T-6¥CT-009TZ0-00TY

TYIOL IHd W4D 00°
0TZ-T3T-LTTT-003TZ0-00TY
0TZ-T9C-LTTT-DO9TTO-ODTY
OTZ-T3Z-LZZT-0091Z0-00TY
otZ-t9z-LEe1-0091z0-001w
OTZ-T9Z-LTTT-DO9TITO-DOTY
0TZ-T9Z~-LZTT-009TZ0-00TF
OTZ-T9T-LTTT-009TZO-DOTW

TYIOL IHd ¥dD 00
0Z9-TTY-THEIT-001290-001TF

TELOL IHd ¥dd 00°
015-TSS-FFIT-00STSO-00TH

TYLOL IWd ¥dd 04
OTT-TTIT-BZZT-00TTTO-00TY
OTZ-TTZ-SZZT-00TTZ0-00TH
OTZ-TPZ=STTT-00PTTO-00TY

TYLOL LHd ¥dD 00
OTZ-TIZZ-¥SCT-00ZTZO-00TYH

OTZ-TZT-¥¥ZT-00TTZ0-00TH
OTZT-TTT-PLTT-00ZTZTO-00TH

PTIEROT-FHIL

TYIOL

TYIOL

TY1O0L

TVI1OL

TYIOL

YALSIDAY MIFHD 4/¥

ozoz/62/E

JHd HOV
0EZOE/TIT/E

dHd HOY
0Z0Z/50/¢€
0zTOZ/90/T

dkd HOW
6T0Z/0C/6
0ZOZ/ET/Z
BZTOZSYIST
pzozSITST

IHd HOY
0zZoZ/OE/T

IHd HOY
0Z0Z/ZTT/E

JHd HOY
0zZoZ/0T/EC

IHd HOY
DETOT/ET/E

JIHd HOV
ozozfe/e
ozoT/eo/t
ozoz/zo/E
0zZ0zZ/To/t
ozoz/ez/T
azoz/ez/e
ozoz/ez/T

IHd HIY
ozozfez/t

IHa KOV
0z0Z/TT/E

Ird HOY
0zoz L1l
0zZozZ/LT/E
0zZ0ZT/LT/E

IHd HOY
0z0T/LI/E
0E0Z/91/¢€
0Z0Z/9T/E

PRITOO900Z0Z SHISIHAA HOLOW 40 L¥vaaq (61000 DODOODD
BO'TO6'E TYL0L HO3HD ao’ TLOL "25I0
TESTIBELEDT “d™T ONILIAHEVH TIE0 £96000 0000000
LL' ¥ TWLOL HOHHD oo* TYLOL ‘J5I0
0ZTSDED F¥STZOEL TLB000 0000000
0Z90T0 BALTEQY SONTHAS TYLSAYD TL8000 0000000
(4 344 TELOL MJFHD oo TIOL 2514
¥ILE 020000 0000000
TES0*T oZO000 COOOOO0
TrEOT 020000 0000000
¥TROT SYEHLONE DNITMOD 0Z0000 O0ODDODDG
8T ¥8T1°T TYLGL HOBHD oo ¥ial ‘251d
¥YS60ZTS NI YA AQ SJINORLMWOD SSLTIO00 0000000
TE'9E9°C TYLGL MOBHD [+1+ I TYIOL "281d
LLSPEIGIE-OT SYIHLO¥E ARNEHD O0E9T100 0000000
00" LL TYLOL ADIHD [-]-N TYI0L "O51Iad
S503TH0 SSANISNETHEOV TYALNID SERT00 0000000
18°91T TYLOL MOFHD [ ¥IOL "251d
SQTGLTT-PiES AIALITAYM 40 LSINOAND §2L000 0OGOOQD
SLTT¥T'Z TTYLOL MOFEHD on- TYIOL "I351d
LELTS 152100 0000000
£Z9zZ9 1SZT00 CCOCGCGCOD
BOSZR T5Z100 OOQOODOD
508Z9 1SZT00 DOCOO00
S09Z9 1SZ100 cocooon
18525 1sz100 GoG0000
L9529 AWYNINALIAA INIOd HIGWD 1SZ100 0000000
95" 99¢ TYLOL ¥J3IHD) o0 THIOL "281d
GZLPS "ONI MAHLYYM A2 0Z9100 00DDOCO
az'Ly TYLOL MOFHD (L1 0 TIOL "28Ia
0ZZITO0 gy HYOOH YHSZETY "anTd Y800 40uQonn
¥ O¥D'RE TYLOL MJ3HD oo TNIQL ‘2510
TRANI THOM 9L92T00 0OCO000
ERANI THOM 99700 0000000
CRANI THOM 408D AETIWEA 949100 0000000
T¥ Z6¥ TELOL ADFHD [ TYLOL “D8Ia
9/L50ST Z¥L000 COC0000
9/0%051% ZYLO00 0000000
9/0t05T JNHI ‘YA-I¥OY Z¥E000 COCGOCGO
"ON HWYH HOGNEA "ON "ON
BIIQANT YOANEA ‘0°d

ALNNDD X35SNS ozoz/ez/c ooTIY



00°' 002

TY10L

[+

TUIND THNY XaSSNS 0£97037edad 3 souwualuyed BUTpiyng

1005805
100805
100805
100505
1005NS
100508
1008ns
100508

SEELTYS
SEELTES
SEELLFS
SELLTYS
SEELTFS
SELLTPS

007"956°¢L

#100V DESTO
#1000V DESTO
#100Y 0ESTO
#IDOY DESTO
HIoOW 0910
#IDOW O0ESTO
H#IDOV¥ 0ESTO
#100v¥ pEgto

GL T

#100v¥ DE9T0
#100% DE9T0
#ILDOVY 0E£9T0
#IDOW DESTO
RLI0Y OE9T0
#1D00¥ OE9TO

00°SB6'T

ALNMOD YESSNS O0E9TO

S6°ZLE
STYEW 0E9TO

#34 1HOSAR 0E9TO
BNIDADT 0E910

627615

BZTPIEZTLT # 0C9TD

69°Z08'C
100090E6T6 # DESTO
TIG665UPZL # OESTO
BLYSZIHETS # 0E5T0
9SPETEEILY # DESTD
SOGSTIES0YT # DESTO
SBZ9STEIED # DEFTID

S0°99F

A3 1510 R3O X3S5SNS 0EST0
ALROOD XBSSAS 0€S10
ALHNOD XBSSNS 0EST0

SFTHE

AIYL ALNNOD XBSSNS 0E9T0
IV, AINNOD XASSNS 00910

Z¥9T1009%S

 80vd

00 oL
#1O2¥ 0E9TO

HOLLATHDSE

" ANI HOIVE

TY1OL

BIITAIIG
8IDTAIRS
BIITAIARS
8IDTAIRG
santalas
BIDTAIRT
sADTAARG
gantazas

oG
1euUcYBEIIOIg
TEUQTBBIFOIS
TeUCIBEII0Id
TPUCTEEa301g
TeusteBazold
1RUOTESIFOId
TrunisBajoIa
1eunieBaOId

TYIOL oD*
Ba3TAISS WIOFTUA
8337AIaS WIOFYUR
SIDTAIIT WIOFTUR
£33TAIAS WIOFTUR
833TAIAS WIOFTUN
833TAIRg wWIOFTUR

THLOL Lili
80D 1030w13uc)/siteday

IayI0
23920
aayAg
a3y
23430
13430
13430
2ay30

TYLOL 20"
sTeaW
uoyIesuadwod /889 IIYI0
ButbpoT

TYLOL 0"
sen suwdord

THIOL 00’
EAEEEL
o1alata
EIERET 5
at13a1d
37133913
3113918

TNIOL [

TeIuay/esve1 Juamdynbg
Tejusy/ases] Juswdynba
Tejuay/asvay Juacdynba

TYLOL oo’
gatrddng poog
gajrddns poog

TYLOL 00"
B3TTAdNS JUSUSIDIOIUY AT

TYIOL IWd Add 00°
ZPLSTZ 007002

TYLOL IWd Add 00~

Triste
TrLSTEZ
Triste
TPLSTIZ
TPLSTT
TELSTIT
T¥LSIZ
TFLETT

0s”
05"
05°
0s°
o8
"1
-}
0g”

413
56
L1
¥66
L1
r6b
Y66
¥656

TYLOL 1Kd Add 0O°

OFLSTIT
OPLSTT
OFLSTIE
QPLETE
ORLSTT
OPLSTT

6t

(13

(-1
(-1
&t”
5L°

L
123
YL
L
L
69

YLGL 1Wd RdE 0D

GELSTZ 00 586'T

TELOL LW AJE DO

BELSTZ

BELSIZT 807

BELSTZ

E

9
3

PPOLT

TYIOL IWd A48 00°
LELSTEZ BE'61S

TY10L IWd K43 00°

9ELSTT
9ELS1T
BELSTE
SELSTE
SELSTT
9ELSTT

L’
LT

521
[14]

6% 69

¥T
¥5T¥SIT
£9°

6L

19T

TYLOL IWd AdE 00°
SELSTZ 66 LE
SELSTZ €0 #9371

SELSTT

€0°

¥9T

TYIOL IMd AdE 00°
¥ELSTZ ST 6ZT
PRELGTZ QT EIT

TYLOL JWd Ad4E 00°

EELSTZ

*DSHA INNOODY /8 INHd IWd "ON

HOV HOV NMOSHD

]+

oz

LHNOWY

I3H

P4y

TYLIOL IWd ¥42 00°

0TZ-T9T-TLTT-005TZ0-00TH

IYIOL IWd ¥dD 00"

OTZ-¥9C-GZTT-00STZ0-00TY
0TZ-¥9Z-6ZZT-009TTO-00TY
OTZ-¥3T-6ZZT-009TZ0-00TW
OTZ-P9T-6ZTTL-0GOSTZ0O-00TY
0TZ-¥92-6IZT-009TZ0-00TY
0TZ-¥9Z-6ZZT-002TZ0-00TY
OTZ-¥IT-6GZTL-0GOSTZO-00TY
0TZ-¥9Z-6ZTT-009TTO-00TY

TELOL IHd ¥4D 00°

0TS-ZTS-*¥ZT-00TTISC-00TY
0TS-TTIS-¥¥ZT-00TTS0-00TF
OTS-STS-¥ril-00TISO-00TY
OTS-ZTS-¥¥Z1-00TTS0-00T¥
0TS-ZTIS-¥PZT-00TIS0-00TY
0TS-TSS-¥¥ZT-00STS0-00TY

TYLOL LWd ¥dd 00°

-0TLZ5-000TRD-TZTY

TYLOL JWHd ¥éD 00°

OTIZ-£5Z~-50ZT-005TZ0-00TY
DIZ-ESZ-6TTT-D0STZO-0OTY
QIL-£SZ-+0ZT-00STZO-00TY

TELOL IR ¥dD 00°

OTZ-TZZ-6LTT-00ZTZ0-00LY

TELIOL JHA Y40 00°

OTZ-$SZ-5LZT-009EZ0-00TY
QTZ-TTT-9LTT-00ZTZO-00TY
QIT-PIT-SLTT-009TTO-0OLY
OIZ-1ZZ-9LZT-00CZEZ0-00TY
Ot5-155-3LTT-005T50-00TY
OTZ-1ZZ~9LZT-00ZEZ0-00TY

TYIOL 1Wd ¥dd oo°

019-T19-Z5ZT-001190-00TH
OTIZ-ZTHZ-ZSTT-00PTZO0-00TY
DIZ-TrZ-ZSTL-00%1Z0-00TH

TYIOL IAd ¥dd 00"

01S-TH4-9PYZT-00STS0-00TH
OTS-TSS=-9FZT-00STSO-00T¥

THLGL IWd ¥dD 00°

0TS-T1S5-5FZ1-005150-00TY

fiislen, |

YTIEYIOT-EWIL

YIOL 1Wd HOY 007002 TY10L ADIHD 0p” TYIOL °DS1a
0zZ0Z/62/2 gise SNOS T X00 S9d03D 857000 0000000
TYIOL 1Md HOY 00956 "L THIOL AIRHD 00" TYLOL °2SIa
0Z0Z/ET/E 09ESEY £ZLTO0 0000000
0zZOZ/ET/E 6SESEY £2LT00 0000000
0Z0Z/ET/E BSESEY £ZLT00 0000000
0ZOZ/ET/E LEESEY £ZLTO00 0000000
0ZOZ/ET/E 9SESE? £ZLTO0 0000000
0ZOZ/ET/E SSESGY CZLTOO BOO0000
0ZOZ/ET/E ¥SESEY €ZLTO0 0000000
0ZOZ/ET/E ESESEY IANES ALIWADIES TTYOMYINVYD CZLTOOD 0ODDOOD
TYLOL LAd HIY 0L THE TV10L AIFHD oo° TYIOL OS5I
0T0Z/ST/T SSLPOTSTO ZSTO00 0000000
ozoz/sz/e ¥SLPOTISIO IST000 0OOOORD
0Z0zZ/ST/T ESLFOTSTO ZSTO0D QOOOOOO
0zoz/ST/T TSLPOTSTO ZSTO0D CcoDOOOD
0zZ0Z/ST/T TSLYOTSTO ZSTO00 0O0ODOCO
o0zoz/sz/T 0SLPOTSTO 11 'STTYD ZSTO00 000DOOD
TYLOL IKd HOY 00°'SB6°T TYLOL MIHHD 00" T